
University Park 
Recreation  District  

3501 Quadrangle Blvd.,  Suite 270,  Orlando,  FL  32817 
Phone:  407-723-5900   Fax:  407-723-5901  

http://universityparkrd.com/  

The Continued Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of  the University  Park Recreation District  
will be held on Tuesday, September 2, 2025, at  2:00 PM  at  the Business Offices located at 8301  
The Park Boulevard, University Park, FL 34201 and or virtually.  

Meeting ID:  845 8893 8513   Passcode:  755354  
Join meeting via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84588938513?pwd=eUE4Q3BTNGVLNXBsOGViRXk1cWo2QT09  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA  

Organizational Matters  
• Call to Order 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 

Staff Report Matters  
1. District Counsel 
2. District Manager 
3. Club Management 

Business Matters  
4. Series 2024 Note / Consideration of  Assessment 

a. Consideration of Resolution 2025-21, Rescinding Resolution 2025-16 and  
Reinstating, Ratifying and Reaffirming Resolution 2024-25 as Adopted on  
June 27, 2024;  and Providing for  an Effective Date 

5. Public Hearing on the Adoption of the District’s Annual Budget & Country Club Budget 
a. Public Comments  and Testimony 
b. Board Comments 
c. Consideration of Resolution 2025-17, Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025/2026  

District’s Annual Budget  and Appropriating Funds 
i. General  Fund Budget 
ii. Debt Service Budget 

d. Consideration of Resolution 2025-18, Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025/2026  
Country Club Budget  and Appropriating Funds 

i. Enterprise Fund Budget 

http://universityparkrd.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84588938513?pwd=eUE4Q3BTNGVLNXBsOGViRXk1cWo2QT09


Date  Meeting Type  Time  Location  Note  
September 12, 2025  Board Meeting  1:00 PM  University Park  Business Offices  

September 30, 2025   Workshop Meeting  2:00 PM  University Park   Business Offices  

 

6. Supervisor Requests  &  Public  Comments 
 

Adjournment  

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Staff Reports 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Series 2024 Note / Consideration of 
Assessment 

a. Consideration of Resolution 2025-
21, Rescinding Resolution 2025-16 
and Reinstating, Ratifying and 
Reaffirming Resolution 2024-25 as 
Adopted on June 27, 2024; and 
Providing for an Effective Date 



 

University Park 

Recreation District 

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2025-21 

RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2025-16 AND 
REINSTATING, RATIFYING AND REAFFIRMING 
RESOLUTION 2024-25 AS ADOPTED ON JUNE 
27, 2024; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

5273760v1 



 

 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-21 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY 
PARK RECREATION DISTRICT RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2025-16 AND 
REINSTATING, RATIFYING AND REAFFIRMING RESOLUTION 2024-25 AS 
ADOPTED ON JUNE 27, 2024; DIRECTING STAFF TO PROCEED WITH 
ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY FOR ASSESSEMENTS FOR THE 2026 
FISCAL YEAR TAX ROLL; PAYMENT OF REASONABLE FEES AND 
COSTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

 WHEREAS, the University Park Recreation District (“District”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government located in Manatee County, and established pursuant to Manatee 
County Ordinance 18-29, as amended (“Ordinance”) for the purposes of constructing, 
installing, acquiring, operating and/or maintaining public infrastructure improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District hereby determines 
to undertake, to purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, 
operate and/or maintain recreational facilities within the University Park Recreation District, 
described in Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by referenced; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to purchase, construct, reconstruct, 
renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities by 
special assessments levied on benefitted lands within the University Park Recreation District 
(hereinafter, the “Assessments”); and 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by the Ordinance and Chapters 170, 197 and 
418, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, operate and maintain the District and to impose, 
levy and collect the Assessments; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered a bond up to a maximum of $20,600,000.00 
(“Series 2024 Bond”) for the enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, as part of the process of evaluating and finalizing the costs related to the 
enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements, the Board authorized preparation 
of an Engineer’s Report to review the estimated construction costs of the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Engineering firm of Kimley-Horn prepared the Engineer’s Report; and;  

WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Bonds were validated by the Twelfth Judicial Circuit Court 
on May 14, 2024 (“Bond Validation”); and  

WHEREAS, said Bond Validation judgment has been appealed to the Florida Supreme 
Court; and 

WHEREAS, the appeal of said Bond Validation judgement is still pending before the 
Florida Supreme Court, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2024-20 adopted June 27, 2024, the Board authorized 
and issued a Draw-Down Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Revenue Note, Series 2024 (“Series 

5273760v1 

https://20,600,000.00


 

   

    
  

    

  

 

 

 
 

          
          

 
               

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

2024 Note”) in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000.00 maturing in two years to finance the 
completion of the Irrigation Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Note will be secured by non-ad valorem assessments (“Note 
Assessments”) if not redeemed prior to maturity from proceeds of the Series 2024 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, The Series 2024 Note was purchased by Regions Capital Advantage, Inc. 
(“Regions”); and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2024-25 was adopted in anticipation of a final judgment by the 
Florida Supreme Court being rendered; and  

WHEREAS, the Board considered an offer by Regions to extend the maturity of the Series 
2024 Note, thereby deferring budgeting and placement of the Note Assessments on the tax roll 
for one year in anticipation of the Florida Supreme Court ruling on the appeal of the Bond 
Validation judgement; and 

WHEREAS, on July 22, 2025, the Board issued Resolution 2025-16 to authorize deferring 
the Note Assessments until Fiscal Year 2027 and directed staff to prepare the documents related 
to the extension on the Note; and 

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2025, the Board reconsidered the timing of the 
Note Assessments and directed staff to prepare a resolution rescinding Resolution 
2025-16, reinstating, ratifying and reaffirming Resolution 2024-25, as adopted on June 27, 
2024 and directing staff to take steps necessary to place the Note Assessments on the tax 
rolls for Fiscal Year 2026, as set forth in Resolution 2024-25; and 

WHEREAS, upon adoption of this Resolution 2025-21, the Note Assessments shall be 
budgeted and placed on the tax roll for Fiscal Year 2026. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 

1. The Whereas Clauses are hereby adopted as findings of fact. 

2. Resolution 2025-16 is hereby rescinded and Resolution 2024-25, as adopted 
on June 27, 2024, is hereby reinstated, ratified and reaffirmed and shall be in full force and 
effect. 

3. District officials, staff, consultants and counsel are hereby authorized and 
directed to take such steps as are necessary to proceed with the placement of the Note 
Assessments as set forth in Resolution 2024-25 on the Fiscal Year 2026 tax roll. Further, this 
Resolution authorizes the reasonable fees and expenses needed in proceeding with actions 
previously authorized under Resolution 2025-16, which are all subject to approval by the 
Chair. 

4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall be recorded 
in the public records of Manatee County, Florida by the District Manager. 

5273760v1 

https://5,000,000.00


 

 

  
   

  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of September, 2025. 

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
UNIVERSITY  PARK  
RECREATION  DISTRICT  

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Sally Dickson, Chair 

5273760v1 



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 

5273760v1 



 

ZNSIIENGINEf.Rl~..fG 
l>l"~l"<JUIUIA...,.,.,..IW"""""""l'fl"' a-uauo, \I~ u:~ 

llR/9Rl1'1]9N• 
Th<l l0Uowln3 dtHttlbod p:,ra,ls lyfni1 ond t>dn1 In M■ nt1n1 Co,nty, flolid1 ; 

P.,.rt911 

al1Y'tCAI'! o, ,un~, u, .,,, 
:tOI.W.AIUUCIMml 

U~I\Oll>OolJ1J011 
tWl7••-, 

'MIU1)7a-.TU 

lhll part ol tha Southwltll 1/4 of ~lion 25, lowruhlp 35 S<luth, PA"II• U t.11, lyfn1 W•ll ol lh• tlahl•of•WIY or Hono1• 
A\'!111UD 

P•tol2 
TM Sov\h 1/"J, lcu tho rlaht-ol ,w,y o! Honore Avtnue; th.lit port of tha Sollll101st l/4 of !ho Nonhtut 1/4 lvina SoUlh or Iha 
ri&J,t-ol-\Y11'1 of Ho00t• ,\~~u•; lh<t South,,,1111/4 of tht lloriNut 1/4, ku lh• rlllhl-ol...,,v or flonot• '""''"'"• 1ml put or 
the HOtlhl•tst 1/4 of the N0<1hul! l/4 i',1ns &0<1111 of tl14 ilr.ldon l\lv,)r and w .. , DI Iha WMt lloo ul • flotida l'owlr ,. U~hl 
Coo1JPflY • ... n,.,,1 J'I\COfd<!d In 0!11<;1.,I Ro«><rl, Uook 9'16, illi• t!l79, l'ubll,: Rll<:Mi• or MeMlo• Co<N,\y, florid,, and Iha 
Sooth 1/l of tho llorlhwl,tt 1/4, len t!la 1lah1-o/..,.ov of H- ,\1/Mua, •II lylngund bolos In Se<t""1 20, Towmhlp !S South, 
"'"«'I J& [UI 

PIIIClU 

Th<, Wl11 l~ tho NotlhnUI V•; Ind the tforlh 1/1 r,( th• souu, .. tl 1/4-, , .. , lh<notAoch 1lucnb('d In doodl IIIClinltd In 
Offldat noro1d1O<>ok1184, P"B• 3◄4l1 0ffid1t RO<rlnb lluok tGn, P"ll'I ~7:14, and Offldal ~ocoRI> llook U158, p•g• 36115, 
l'l,l,jlc ~•couu ol Morotl"" Count'/, Florid•, olt lyf"I 11\d ~lnr k1 ~lion :15, T.,.,.n,hlp JS South, I\IOil'! 18 East 

... , .. 14 

l~tp.'lltOl!hl SOulhW1!51 l/4 al tho Sou\llQ>rtl/4 of 5«<tlon 3S, TOW!>lhlp 3S S<>Jth,111oi- 19 fut fvlNI Wost of the Eut Ina 
of I Fforld4 l'aW<'t II lli/lt C.Oltl!>ln\' """""'"' rca>nl<d In OfllcJ1t """'"'' BO<lk 1196, P•6• 1979, PubQ, Re<Ord.i nl "''"'"'" 
Ctiunty, florld1, tt.u th• t0Uowtn4 d&<O'\Md ltll"tl 

A lroctotl.llld l'li"ll ln Scufon l5, T<>Wl\llltp 3S Soodl, ll.lnao lB Etl~ bekll do><tlbt!d as follaw,t 
BtQin II U.. Soulhorn r;ntM/ o( Tiki "SGC" al 5t1nhop<1 Gott, I 1ubdM1lon Ill par pl11 tharoof 11'COttN!d In 11al !look J6, 
P•s• ti, P\tbll<: lloconlt o/M,natoe CO<JntY, llorkl.:o; th•- s OO°lG'OO" W, •lo"ll lf,e w .. , 11,oot • Rolid1 ?ower a. U4h1 
car,,..,,y •••...,.nt 111com<tll In omchl 11,.c:0111, Boole ~~G, Pot• l.!179, of ukl P,,Wlc nemrds, • dh~oc• of G0'.1 ,2.11 f,et 10 
lho Horthorly rlsht-of-woy 1110 of UnkNlr,lty l'utkwoy; 1l"'1tt11 II ll!r27'l5° W, ,tuns ,.,d No11horly tlaht-<>f-w.ty lino,• 
dl!t11>C11 of 6l6.6l 1"'1t t,, 111 Jnt•r,n<11an whh Iha hn 1111<! ol Lenna. G1rde1", 1 wbd/vhlon e, pct pl11 th<<cof ra<Oltfod 
tu 1'111 ll<lol l4, 1'11p, 1~, ol 11ld Pvbllc llc«riJJ Um>t11 Northe,ly .,an1 utd tan Wno lht ll~lawfnK n... (S) wune,: (I) H 
09"1.S"OO" w, 1 dl1tunco al 94,05 /vat (1) N 3''56'\lQ" E. • dislan(U ol 133.4S r .. ~ (l) N 01'1.S'OO" w, 1 UlllllKU a/ !ISM 
feet; (41 N ?O'SO'OO" E, , dlsunce °' 91.!5 ~cm (5l N O'OO'oa• E., dlsUnr..o ol lS0.82 feet) ~-11 sr2s•oo- £. 
00<1Unuln1 IIO<IU 11Jd IAlt lino tnd 1lung \ht 5oulh1rty lint of Uld IUohopo Git<, I dlsUn<I of 14&.7• IOll; lh•n<• N 
!IO"OO'OO" £, '""'' l.llld Solltl~IIM, • dfruna, ol 210.21.le<rt bl lho Polntaf Dqlnnlns 

P1rulS 
Thal put of th~ We,t 1/2 ot SedlOII ~G. Tow,uhlp 15 So\Jlh, ~••'IIC IG En!, lylnf Wt<I of'"• rfgnl•ol•w•y ol !100010 Avenu, 
ond ND<lh of Iha Soulh l1no of Worwkk Cl•rd,ns, a 1uWM1lon H per ptcrt lllan>of 1'11<onled tn Pl•t Book 36, p>aa 109, Public 
A<totd< of M•f\ll1ot County, fl~rld1 

(SEE SHEET 2 FOR SKE'l'CH) 
NOT A BOUNDARY 8URVEY 

DESCRIPTION SKETCH 
o, A 

UNIVER..<UTY' P ARlC REcn.EATION DISTRICT 
=111 

SECTIONS 25, 26, 36 & 30, 
1'0WNSHlP 36 SOU'l'H, IUNOE 18 EAS'l' 

MAN A TEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

(Cl z,,s o,cw,irna,,, LC. 
n11s OOCIJIIOO' IS l'RO'ln:Tl'.D !l'f S[J;'llG'< 106 or ll<£ '\.t'lttD 
'1'ATO covm,c,IT M:r, lt(PftO(lUCt"(.I 011 N..TUUOON Of" llf~ 
DOOJUO<T OH 'II< ~~ CO>CTl<H[D I~ C/f - ~0/IS 
Wl"-l'S(lfYOI 13 :mucn.v Pfltlllll/Ttl) Wl(\IOCJ1 n« l'1llOll W1ll'JTtN 
~ Qr vr., uo;INtE>lH). LO. Cl)HSVIT IS frut'll'I' C>Wl'ltll 
Sl~Y TO CO"iCRf'U[Nf>J.. MClfOC!l m ~ na!\ 
D00.1100 IH 00WUA>tC(. MOI r .S. Clw>TOl II~ 

02/05/1! 

5273760v1 



 

~ 
• 27]M 

PAllCBL e 

27 

3-4 

PARCEL 3 

34 

3 

I 
I 

HORTH 1/l! 
or 

N,'11', 1/4 

LESS-OU'I' AREA 
DETAIL 

M 00" 27'%5" W &bS,n• 
i.(1'nf11.Y K{W UC 17 lN'l4Xfl1 ,uacw.T 

0 Ill$ El"Cl<[IJ!,.:, LC. 
nus IXlCIIIIOI! is P!lOTCCTlll DY = 1 °" o, rnc 'INTm 
SIA'ltS COPl!'IOIIT /1:1, REl'l1000Cn0H 0A J.l.TUl,\flOII ()( 1\15 
l)()CIJM(llf Oil I\.: -IAOO'I OOIIT"'® >OWII 111 OHt Ul'.MS 
lll\<TlOOIEII lS smrn.Y P!lOMJ1tll ll!l)IC/JT n£ PR>CII llllmDI 
CQ<SO(J 01' Zl<1 00:.IWJ<I. ~ tOU5lHr lS ,uar CIW<J'[]) 
Sl'Et'F1AU.V .TO C(MJIHUENUI. .OCOICl£ll TO llD'llOOlJCE THIS 
()OCIJl,IE)(J II ~,a; llllll l'.I, OW'IUl \Jg, 

t'l~lt~~ ti .iief~UJ 

(HOT ID SC,11.Q 

Ol/05/lft 

PARCKL 6 

POA 
R/11 
P.11. 
OJUJ, 
PO. 
FPI. 

OtNIClltO'Al/!lrJQIIAOC)<1U"111 
IOI .11,AVINJE Wvt WI 

WJl£IITt:N, I\OQ"' woo 
itll)1_.l>:l'l 

fAl<('Nl)11H141 

•• ~HI Dr ll£CINNINO 
- llGII- Of'-W.Y 
- ~r ooo~ 
- omcw. lll'.C0fl!IS OOOI< 
- p,u; 
- f\.OH!OA PQ,IOI !I UGH! OOUPIH'/ 

1.0C.im> DI 

SECTIONS 25, 26, 36 & 36, 
TOWNSHIP 36 SOU'fH, RANGE 18 EAST 

l,WIATEE COIJN'l'Y, PLORIDA 

IIOTT.11: 
I, TIIS l)R,l,l\'ffl IS A Sl<Cl'Cli O,,,.y /HJ 1JOtS ltOT 
ln!t&J!'I SIJIMY, (lJOll,.'IJO(IS WI.'£ l«ll RtDI l1EIJ) 
Oil $£1) 

SHEET,.2 -11 

5273760v1 



RESOLUTION 2024-25 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY 
PARK RECREATION DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR A PORTION OF THE 
ESTIMATED COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, 
RENOVATION, ENLARGEMENT, EXTENSION, EQUIPPING, AND/OR 
MAINTENANCE OF CERTAIN RECREATIONAL FACILITIES RELATED TO 
IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS BY THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION 
DISTRICT TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR A FINAL ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A FINAL 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PLACEMENT OF ASSESSMENTS IN AN 
IMPROVEMENT LIEN BOOK; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the University Park Recreation District ("District") is a local unit of special­
purpose government located in Manatee County, and established pursuant to Manatee 
County Ordinance 18-29, as amended ("Ordinance") for the purposes of constructing, 
installing, acquiring, operating and/or maintaining public infrastructure improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the "Board") of the District hereby determines 
to undertake, to purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, 
operate and/or maintain recreational facilities within the University Park Recreation District, 
described in Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by referenced; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to purchase, construct, reconstruct, 
renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities by 
special assessments levied on benefitted lands within the University Park Recreation District 
(hereinafter, the "Assessments"); and 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by the Ordinance and Chapters 170, 197 and 
418, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, operate and maintain the District and to impose, 
levy and collect the Assessments; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered a bond up to a maximum of $20,600,000.00 
("Series 2024 Bond") for the enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, as part of the process of evaluating and finalizing the costs related to the 
enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements, the Board authorized preparation 
of an Engineer's Report to review the estimated construction costs of the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Engineering firm of Kimley-Horn prepared the Engineer's Report; and; 

WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Bonds were validated by the Twelfth Judicial Circuit Court 
on May 14, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, said Bond Validation judgment has been appealed to the Florida Supreme 
Court; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has authorized a $5,000,000.00 Series 2024 Note maturing in two 
years to finance the completion of the Irrigation Improvements; and 

4841195vl 

https://5,000,000.00
https://20,600,000.00


WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Note will be secured by non-ad valorem assessments ("Note 
Assessments"), to be budgeted and placed on the tax roll by August 31, 2025 if the Series 2024 
Bonds have not been validated prior to such date; and 

WHEREAS, as part of the process of evaluating and finalizing the proposed Note 
Assessments for properties within the District to make the necessary payments on the Series 
2024 Note in the event the Bond Validation is not final prior to August 31, 2025 to ensure payment 
being required under the terms of the Series 2024 Note, the Board authorized preparation of a 
Preliminary Assessment Roll stating the proposed assessments for each of the benefitted 
properties within University Park; and 

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2024, the Board adopted Resolution 2024-20 and 2024-21 
declaring special assessments in accordance with Section 170.03, Florida Statutes, for the 
assessment lien(s) levied against the property in accordance with Resolution 2024-21; and 

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2024, the Board adopted Resolution 2024-21, adopting the 
Preliminary Assessment Roll; and 

WHEREAS, the District set a public hearing for 1 :00 p.m. on August 9, 2024, on the 
imposition of Special Assessment pursuant to Resolution 2024-21; and 

WHEREAS, on August 9, 2024, the Board met as an equalization board and heard 
testimony and complaints as to the special assessments related to the Series 2024 Note from 
affected property owners; and 

WHEREAS, the Board then adjusted and equalized the assessments as deemed 
appropriate, based on considerations of justice and right. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 

1. The Whereas Clauses are hereby adopted as findings of fact. 

2. Assessments identified in Exhibit "B" shall be adopted, except as amended, as 
provided in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference ("Final 
Assessments for the Series 2024 Note"). The Final Assessments, as provided herein, shall 
constitute the "Final Assessment Roll for the Series 2024 Note" as referenced in Section 
170.08, Florida Statutes. The Final Assessment Roll may be amended by resolution to reflect 
the construction of new homes on vacant property or lots on an annual basis and may include 
an appropriate adjustment to ensure the total assessments shall be sufficient to pay the 
Series 2024 Note. 

3. A copy of the Final Assessment Roll shall be recorded by the District Manager 
in a special book to be known as the Improvement Lien Book held at the District Records 
Office and shall be legal, valid and binding first liens upon property against which 
assessments are made until paid . 

4. The Final Assessments shall be levied on all lots and lands adjoining and 
contiguous and bounding and abutting such improvements or specially benefitted thereby 

4841195vl 



and further designated by the assessment plat hereinafter provided for; provided, however, 
any such Final Assessment shall not be collected pursuant to this Resolution if Series 2024 
Bonds authorized pursuant to Resolution 2024-01 are validated in a court of competent 
jurisdiction and appeals of the bond validation have been completed on or before August 31, 
2025. 

5. There shall be on file, at the District Records Office, an assessment plat 
showing the areas to be assessed, with certain plans and specifications describing the 
purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or 
maintain recreational facilities, all of which shall be open to inspection by the public. 

6. The Assessments shall be levied, collected and enforced pursuant to the 
uniform method of levy, pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes. 

7. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall be recorded 
in the public records of Manatee County, Florida by the District Manager. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this £ ~ day of August, 2024. 

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
UNIVERSITY PARK 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

~IL 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
,,.-

4841195vl 



EXHIBIT "A" 

DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 

4841195vl 



c::nnnc:AJ?. 0# .llmtcwAOCN , ll 6~l 
20 I Mi A'IOU: tel'Vt 0-'T 

U>-CllMC:~ f\Ol1l(lo\ JUltl 
1rn11i•~ 

fMtUJl7~'7 

DFi9RIM'tQN~ 
~ k:nlowl1111 tlttmlb<!d p.:trotl& lvfl'I(! ,n<i b(lng In Ma MC DO U)<)Mty, noridl, 

l'lfCiJ 1 

1'h•l ~rt or tlla S-Outlrwns1 t/,t of ~HM ts, 1'owruhlp 3, !.outh, 1tt1nv11 u ou, ly!nc w~u of th• 1laht,of,1111t or Honc111 
Awnua 

P•rcd2 

TM Sooth 1/2, ltlS tho 1l&J1r-0f•W11V o{ llonora A\/'C11ua; tfut put cit 1h11 S011thon 1/4 or thq Noriheut l/4 lvlns $01.11h or Iha 
rlcht-of-\'1$y of HoCl(l(e l\vet1ue; llW! SQ4Jlhw,ut 1/4 al Iii• Uorth11ul 1/4, l<lu the 1f!lht-of.....,1v or Hon°'o AV'C'll<Ju, tml p•rt or 
th& 1101'!\w~t 1/4 « tha fl0flhu11 1/4 lying So</1!1 of tl14 ilndltfl f\JV11r anti W,m of tho W1Ut llrHi uf I P!otida l'owar I, Ught 
Cnmp,;iflY ea.1,t1t11lll'II 1'1\Ct1ftk<l ht rn~I l\e«><dt !look 990, iiau<11.'17!l, Pu!>II<; l\flal(U~ or Me~taa ~ty, Florid•; and thti 
South 1/'l o-f 1h11 IIQrlhWtll t/4, lcn tho rfuh1-of•wll'{ of H~ 1'YMl.kl, qll 1-tl11,iund being In S«tloo 26, TQwrtlhlp 3S South, 
f\.i!WJ JS £Mt 

PtlN;t.l l 

Th• W111I J~ the HO!'thnut l/4; lnrl the North 1/2 u( th• 5outt,oAI l/4., !cu tll01!! "ntb ~scnb<l'd In 1food1 IIIC!inltcJ In 
Ofrlci3l l1urordt Boole 1t8.C, pa1111 3.C4.J1 Official llcwrds 11<.»k tG!ll, p.llN 47111, ,nu Offldllf l\erord-1 Book 1058, p~gfl 361{5, 
Ptibll~ RccoHa ol MMJlt~ Ca1Jn('i, Florida, 111 !ylt1111\d ~IMr~, ~tlon 35, Town,hlp 35 South, f\.t/l1&1' lll Eait 

.... ((4f4 

lNt r:,.lrt of rl)t south\\-'!Hl 1/4 of th., ><.ltllhlmt 1/4 of !Jtctlun 3.'i, TOWNNP ;I!, SoutJ\ II•~ l!J t4rt, Mnit W1H1 o( tho E.■ 1t 1118 
111 • Flurltla PaWt<r A lli}lt CDmcuny fllttCIN!nt tccordcd In OfflcJ,I ~rord~ Book 996, p.t6$ 197'9, Pub~c newrd.J nl Man.a tea 
Ctiunty, Flotld•, lt.U thll lollowlnu d4U0'\~d trl~"tl 

AtrooctofL;md ly!"{llrt So<1for135, T~lpn !lo1M,fl.lf'l{IC 111e.a11.1Jolnadt11t11tm.l ulollaw,1 

ll!!(lln at L'w ~1tho1t (X)t'Mlf D{ Ttkt ":SGC" of .StanhQPO (hte, 11ubdlvhlon ., pc, f)lal thar~, rKntd.!d In l>fat ll<>ok ;iii, 
P.\Sd t 1, Ptlh!Lc: ftacords of M;ar\lltao CQ\lltty, Jlorld,); th4~ SOO'lG"OO" w, alo~ th,1 W4JI lln!l ol ~ Aor1da Power I, Ugh1 
C.ott1,1Mny euetml\l 111cnrt1~J In Ofllchl n.«ord1 Bool4 !l!Hl, p..111.!l7!l, of ukl P,,llll<: Reaird1, 1 dls~f\CG of G09 ,l.8 1'1tl lO 
tho llc,,rthorfv rl5ht-or-woy llno of Untv..i11lty l'utkway; 1/1':l!t\l >I ll!ri7'l5" W, ;Ions .aid N011harly rl1ht-Ql-w.t)' Uno,~ 
dlstltl~ of 626.61. fi:ilt 1%) lll /11lt!t,cdlon wllh lh.-i i:,Ht llM of l..4nnCllc G$nlem, I wbdM1lon H pc?( pl11 tht(eol rnc0tdt!d 
ht 1'1111 lkloli. J,1, Pllge 16-!, of 1ah.l P\lbllc: ll~i;r,,'1JJ u,~na1 No<thc,tv lllon1 uld tart lln~ lhc' followin11. five(~) rour,a1: (1) H 
09"15'00" W, a tllsr~nc,i of ~4,0~ fvvt 12) N lll'~G'OO" E. ~ diltol1(11 ot 133.45 ro11t; (3) N 01-i,s•oo• W, Q til1111~11 of fl.S.54 
feet; (41 N 10'SC'OO" E, t dlrunce of !)l.!15 ~e11 l~l N 47'00'00" E. • dliUn!'..I! of J50.Ul fecti umle<! It jrls'oo< E, 
cooUnutnr 1IMU uld E-111 llne and 1lant1 u~ soollmfy 11"41 ol uld 5tanhop,o Gm,, dl,t.rno pf Ha.1A rut: th•l'IC!I N 
!IO"OO'OO" E, •\of'!· Did So11d~lln11, • dhuna, ol 2.10.U(et,t bl Ulo Po!ntOf lu!gtnn~,R 

P11rcel S 

Tu.t part or 1h11 We'l11/2 ti 5-:ctr,m JG, Townl.hfp H SO\Jlh, lt~!'lll! 111 EUt, lyln,11 WeJ\ of tJ,e rf~t,o(,w•v of Hoooro A11"e11u~ 
q11d North of 1h11 South IIM o/ W~rwlck (l3rd,n1, ~ ,ul>dMdon u Jm plat I.JWl)Of l'U(ordett In P1it 6i>ok 36, pa/lo t09, Pul.,llc 
AeCl,ll'Ut ofMlr\JJ1t!1' County, l'lr,rld• 

(SEE SHEET 8 FOR Sl<E'l'CH) 
NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY 

DESCRIP1,ION SKETCH 
Of' • 

UNlVER..cn'l'Y' PAR!( REGREA'l10N DI.STIUCT 
t.Dc.ltT.D II( 

SECTIONS 25, 26, 85 & 30, 
T0WN3H1P M SOU't'H, tu.NOE 16 &\81' 

MAN ATEE COUNTI, FLORIDA 

ttl 'l}iS OfC1'1(Dl!>,I:), l.C. 
THIS IX>CtJIIO{T ~ rnum:rrn !!'I'~ I~ Of' TI-lC '\.tliltD 
:Jl'ATCI COPrT!lQ<T ~. ~I M N..TUUOOII Of" 11-f.S 
DOOJUO<T OIi 'I\-£ ~II COl<t~O, l!OlEI»l ff( >.I('( IIOJI, 
W!l,l,T~ 13 5TlllCl t'I' P!\OIIIJ:IT\l) 'MT!lO\JI nti: "11IC:lO 'dflfl'TtN 
~ C,,- VI'S !)«;1tlQ'}lH:I, t..0~ Cl)J&HT IS flIJ«lr( CJWm:ll 
S/"£.CSV..U.Y ro CCM:RfllllM!AL >r.r11C10. m ~ no!! 
OOCt.lJQ(r IH ~ )t,fl)f r..3. Clw>TOl 11 ~ 

02/05/18 

4841195vl 

https://1'YMl.kl


•• 

CEtill~,\I, O' Al/l\!0£!aAt\:;),l • lb M,!J 
101~,Avt~ttMWf 

woo,1ta-..1to1n.. :,a:,e 
1'41]1~~

IWllllA P\l'IITTI II UOlr fM('NIIY~•l1U
C0011.IJO' EAS0/00 
(O.R.11. m. l'4. 1rn1J 

~ 
·-- =~ ~20 20 j 20 

I . ·,~·-··· .·., . fU:. l/4 I 
; ', ;•;, ff I' ; 1/' . ! OP'l ·:,.:.;_.:;,:00', ·. .:' I N.E. t/4 I:l}jfii. ,i),r' , -wtsr L~i: c.-~J 

. :: : 1'.:f.✓.tf~£J1it?}i{;;:,i:;;;: ;·(;;r;:l~S-~-:~, 
., ~ ::;(..'!_,/ /,/,~~«,,OJ.:/..·'{..._;:;• · /~,:t.·J:; ,f ") '{•:,__:{:,~~ o/.: ~ -~~: :· ~~'f:~! ;'.~~- \ 
,. ~~:/ , :•%,!{,'!f,:,,1/1 :· ,/~ :· .-;'.;·;,•',./:,;, t{.~ , 11c ; !,u.,.:v• \ ' 1~>., , -,:-;_~;;/:~~~t;.::-;?·'~';, ;,?)f<~;.;~\t; .{:-<··~1I-~:.or ,•::~••.. ',
/, • -..:. '•:::.:-·-~·./:::;..:.:::.·.:,,,:/,:::,;X~,, ;;_: -: - ;,;-✓,::-·:t,:,.-::/·. If;,& :,¼t,'.:.:·.•.11 ----

PARCRL 2 

PAncBI, 1 

, ', ; , N • ,• '; ' ,,; , ,' 1 ,. 4° \,lclit '' • ' ' , /' ".. ' ltl:Wl'JO( A~I~ 

PA.RCKL 6PARCEL 3 

l.!;GIND: 
p OD. •• POHi or tl£CDiNINO 
A/'# - fl,Q/T~Of-WAY 
p,a, - f'\Jlr 0001(
OJUJ, • omc\lJ. R£Wl0S l!OOI< 
pa_ • p~r., 
FPI. - ft£l!!IJA P(MOJ " uour co;.u>W'f 

wre DATA TJJJLK: ~ 
l 

(S8E SHEF.'r 1 ~·oR nescRIPTION} ~ I 
NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY ij 

DESCRIP'fION SKETCH ., t!I 
ru !~ 

LESS-OUT AREA 'CJNIVER9l'l"l PARK RECREATION DIS'L'Rici'; ,
Dl1'TAIL 1.0C4m> Of ~ • <$~ !IO" 27' tt' W &M.U' (t«JT to~.£)loUlllVU ~\ll,C IT t.fW)(JISTT 1""""'-Y SECTlONS 25, 26, 35 &. 'JO, ~ 

TOWNSHIP 36 SOU'l'H, RANGE 18 EAB1' tS § '5
0 ?ll'l t:J'jC»IOJl,'IC, I.C, M.M'ATEE COUNTY, PLORIDA -S ~ 
l!IIS !X)Ctjl,lOff IS PflGl[cml £Tr ~ I~ Of me "\JKm) 
:mm; COl"lT!am JCT, nO'flOOl>C110N oo >-1.TE™11011 Of nt!l 1/0'lT.ll: ~ 1'.i ~ •OOC1JwENr on ll<( W'mll.lM'I ~.I«® HOlf.'OII 1rt W'f urN<S 
ln«l'SOEYEll ll S'TIOC1\.Y ~VIJrtO MlilOJI nt: ~ 'M1ITTDI 1. lHS ~ IS A Sl<CTCH OM..Y l,J-IJ DOCS MOT
CQl<SO(I Cf' Zltl ~IW'Hl. L,C.. ~!Stl/1' l'1 HOU'( OIVHilll 00\ftMl"f :SlJ!MY. (1J0tA.'l.lom. ~ ►~r RCOf moSPU'f'V.UY .TO CQ,'ffiNIIOfW• .-COOC! 10 ~ nos 0(1$(1)()OC>J1IO(f 1H ~IC£ ffll\l r..1, OW'10l 110. 

~!& ,~.a.., ca _.. I ..,_...,l 0?/05/18 SHEE'f,.2 

4841195vl 

https://SPU'f'V.UY
https://1/0'lT.ll


Exhibit B 
Amended Assessments 

Adjustments to the Assessment Roll: ______________ 

4841195vl 



EXHIBIT "C" 

FINAL ASSESSMENTS 

4841195vl 



0 
pfm 

SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT 
METHODOLOGY REPORT, 
SERIES 2024 NOTE 

UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 

June 2024 

Prepared for: 

Members of the Board of Supervisors, 
University Park Recreation District 

Prepared on June 27, 2024 

PFM Financial Advisors LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 



0 

SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY, SERIES 2024 NOTE 
UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 

June 27, 2024 

1.0 Introduction 

Pursuant to Resolution 2024-06 and Resolution 2024-07, the University Park Recreation District 
("District"): (1) adopted its Capital Improvement Program ("CIP") as described in the "Engineer's Report 
University Park Recreation District Phase 2 Community Amenity Improvements," dated December 6, 
2023 ("Engineer's Report"), as prepared by Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. ("District Engineer"); (2) 
approved the Master Assessment Methodology Report dated November 3, 2023 ("Master Report") 
inclusive of the assessment roll; and (3) equalized, approved and levied special assessments on land 
within the District that receives special benefit from the GIP to pay for the cost of the same. 

To fund a portion of the initial phase of the CIP, the District solicited proposals from qualified institutions 
to provide a Bond Anticipation Draw Note ("BAN" or "Note"). This Supplemental Assessment 
Methodology Report, Series 2024 Note ("Supplemental Report") describes the District's plan to fund a 
portion of the initial phase of the CIP using a BAN from Regions Capital Advantage, Inc. in an amount 
not-to-exceed $5,000,000 providing for a floating interest rate at 79% of 1 M Term SOFR + 80 basis 
points, providing for a period of capitalized interest, with a term not to exceed 2 years (the "Series 2024 
Note"). The Series 2024 Note is adraw down note, with interest capitalized through maturity and payable 
semi-annually based on the amounts advanced under the Series 2024 Note. If the Series 2024 Note is 
not previously repaid by the issuance of long-term debt or other sources of funds, Principal of (and 
accrued but unpaid interest on) the Series 2024 Note will be due at maturity with interest calculated on 
a 30/360 basis. 

This Supplemental Report applies the assessment methodology of the Master Report to the Series 2024 
Note. 1 

2.0 Application of the Master Assessment Methodology to the Series 2024 Note 

If the District approves the 2024 BAN, this will fund a portion of the improvements planned for the District, 
which would be supported by the 1,202 residential units subject to assessment within the District. 

As outlined in the Engineer's Report, the District anticipates completing a series of improvements and 
upgrades supporting recreational activities within the District. The estimated costs of District 
infrastructure and improvements (and the estimated costs for the District's entire GIP) are presented in 
Table 1. 

2 



0 
Table 1. UPRD Phase 2 Capital Improvement Program* 

Category 

New Admin &Activity Ctr Bldg 

Tennis Fitness Expansion 

Reconfigure Existing Fitness Ctr 

Kitchen Renovation 

Golf Course Irrigation System Replacement 

TOTAL* 

1 
$6,192,570 

$2,727,035 

$1 ,066,910 

$2,750,434 

$6,000,000 

$18,736,949 

Source: Engineer's Report (Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc., December 6, 2023) *subject to change 

The District plans to finance the CIP by issuing its Series 2024 Bonds. Table 2summarizes the estimated 
bond financing program as described in the Master Report. 

Table 2. Estimated UPRD Financing Details, Series 2024 Bond(s) 

Category 
Project Funds 

Debt Service Reserve (50% of MADS) 

Capitalized Interest 

Cost of Issuance 

Underwriter's Discount 

Bond Insurance 

Rounding 

Maximum Bond Principal 

Average Annual Interest Rate: 

Term (Years): 

Capitalized Interest (Months) : 

Maximum Net Annual Debt Service: 

Maximum Gross Annual Debt Service (1 ): 
Source: PFM Financial Advisors LLC 

Total Value 
$18,500,000.00 

$711,743.75 

$616,855.56 

$250,000.00 

$206,000.00 

$313,768.54 

$1,632.15 

$20,600,000.00 

5.50% 

30 

7 

$1,423,488.00 

$1,530,632.00 

(1) Gross assessments represent the assessment placed on the County tax roll each year, if the District elects to use the 
Uniform Method of collecting non-ad valorem assessments authorized by Chapter 197 of the Florida Statutes. 
Gross assessments include a 7.0% gross-up to account for the fees of the County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
and the statutory early payment discount. 

As described in Section 3.2 of the Master Report, the recommended allocation methodology apportions 
50% of the annual debt service cost on an equal pro rata basis to all 1,202 homes in UPRD. The 
remaining 50% is allocated based on the market value of the homes as of September 2022. This same 
apportionment will be applied to the Series 2024 Note. 

3 

https://1,530,632.00
https://1,423,488.00
https://20,600,000.00
https://1,632.15
https://313,768.54
https://206,000.00
https://250,000.00
https://616,855.56
https://711,743.75
https://18,500,000.00


----------------

0 
3.0 Series 2024 Note Financing Plan 

The District plans to utilize proceeds from the 2024 BAN to fund a portion of the initial phase of the CIP. 
It is anticipated that prior to or at maturity of the Series 2024 Note, the District will issue special 
assessment revenue bonds ("Series 2024 Bonds") to redeem the Series 2024 Note. Table 3summarizes 
the expected sizing of the Series 2024 Note and provides for a hypothetical draw down schedule. The 
exact draw schedule is not known at this time, and the precise date at which District may choose to pay 
off the Series 2024 Note with its proposed Series 2024 Bonds is also unknown, except that it must occur 
prior to or at maturity of the Series 2024 Note. So, the draw schedule and estimated redemption date 
are provided in Table 3for illustrative purposes only. Table 4summarizes the Series 2024 Note allocation 
with the applicable collection costs. 

Table 3. BAN Sizing and Preliminary Draw Schedule (1) 

Category Phase 2 Notes Interest 

Dated Date 7/30/2024 DSR % semi-annually 

First Draw 7/30/2024 0.0% 

Facility Amount $5,000,000 

Rate on Facility (est. SOFR floating) 5.50% 

Bank Commitment Fee $10,000 

Bank Counsel Fee $15,000 

Other Cost of Issuance (est.) $95,000 

Total Closing Costs - COi $120,000 

Phase 2 

Construction Draws (Irrigation) $4,365,829 

Date Balance Draw lnteresr Total for Period Period 

7/30/2024 $0 $120,000 $0 $120,000 

8/31/2024 $120,000 $2,250,000 $0 $2,250,000 

9/30/2024 $2,370,000 $2,115,829 $0 $2,115,829 2 

10/31/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 3 

11/30/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 4 

12/31/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 5 

1/31/2025 $4,485,829 $0 $123,360.30 $123,360 6 

2/28/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 7 

3/31/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 8 

4/30/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 9 

4 

https://123,360.30


----------------

0 
5/31/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 

6/30/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 

7/31 /2025 $4,609,189 $0 $126,752.71 $126,753 

8/31/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 

9/30/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 

10/31/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 

11/30/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 

12/31/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 

1/31/2026 $4,735,942 $0 $130,238.41 $130,238 

2/28/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 

3/31/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 

4/30/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 

5/31/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 

6/30/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 

7/31/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $133,819.96 $133,820 

======== ======== 

Total $4,485,829 $514,171 $5,000,000 

*semi-annually 

Source: PFM Financial Advisors LLC 
(1) BAN subject to max 2-yr term 
(2) Per term sheet, interest paid semi-annually 

Table 4. Calculation of Base Fee for the 50%/50% Allocation Methodology (Series 2024 Note) 

Category Amount 
Debt Service $5,000,000.00 
Administrative Collection Cost (1) $376,344.09 
Total Annual Assessment $5,376,344.09 
50% of Annual Assessment (includes administrative costs) $2,688,172 
Number of Homes 1,202 
Base Rate Per Home (includes administrative cost) $2,236.42 

Source: PFM Financial Advisors LLC 

(1) Gross assessments represent the assessment placed on the County tax roll each year, if the District elects to use the 
Uniform Method of collecting non-ad valorem assessments authorized by Chapter 197 of the Florida Statutes. 
Gross assessments include a 7.0% gross-up to account for the fees of the County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
and the statutory early payment discount. 

The balance of the $2,236.42 of annual total assessment necessary is allocated through imposing a tax 
rate, or millage (equal to $1 per $1,000 of market value). Based on the market value of homes in UPRD, 
the millage required is 3.2653. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

5 

https://2,236.42
https://2,236.42
https://5,376,344.09
https://376,344.09
https://5,000,000.00
https://133,819.96
https://130,238.41
https://126,752.71


0 
4.0 Assessment Allocation for the Series 2024 Note 

As noted above, the District has allocated $20,600,000 in assessments on the 1,202 residential lots/ 
units within the District via the Master Report's Section 3.2. The Series 2024 Note will initially have a 
lien on all the assessments levied pursuant to Resolution 2024-06. Until the initial series of bonds, 
currently described as the Series 2024 Bonds are sold, the Series 2024 Note retain the lien on all the 
properties subject to the Series 2024 Note assessments. Once the long-term bonds are issued and the 
Series 2024 Note redeemed, the lien would be extinguished. 

The Series 2024 Note assessment may be certified for collection if long-term bonds are not issued. To 
the extent available, the Board intends to collect the Series 2024 Note assessments using the uniform 
method via Manatee County. In the event that the uniform method cannot be used for collection 
purposes, the District will provide invoices via direct bill for the Series 2024 Note assessment. In either 
case, residents subject to the Series 2024 Note assessment would be provided an invoice with a 
minimum of 30 days' notice to provide payment. 

5.0 Assessment Roll 

The Series 2024 Note is a draw down facility in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000. As described 
herein, it is contemplated that the Series 2024 Note will be redeemed with long-term bonds; accordingly, 
the District does not anticipate certifying Series 2024 Note assessments for collection. A future 
supplemental assessment report associated with the issuance of long-term bonds would result in an 
assessment as result of the sizing and terms of those to-be-issued bonds. Should UPRD decide to 
impose the Series 2024 Note assessments as described above, the assessment amount for each 
property is presented in Exhibit A. 

6 



0 
EXHIBIT A 

7 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_l D Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054102059 AB 1 Albermarle 1,104.27 $5,433 $3 ,605.71 $2 ,236.42 $5,842.13 

2054102109 AB 2 Albermarle 1,303.76 $6,039 $4,257.11 $2 ,236.42 $6,493.52 

2054102159 AB 3 Albermarle 2,042.00 $8,281 $6,667.63 $2 ,236.42 $8,904.04 

2054102209 AB 4 Albermarle 1,640.65 $7,062 $5 ,357.13 $2 ,236.42 $7,593.55 

2054102259 AB 5 Albermarle 1,746.44 $7,383 $5 ,702.58 $2,236.42 $7,939.00 

2054102309 AB 6 Albermarle 1,253.73 $5,887 $4,093.76 $2 ,236.42 $6,330.17 

2054102359 AB 7 Albermarle 1,336.05 $6,137 $4,362.54 $2 ,236.42 $6,598.96 

2054102409 AB 8 Albermarle 1,410.58 $6,363 $4,605.89 $2 ,236.42 $6,842.30 

2054102459 AB 9 Albermarle 2,002.09 $8,160 $6 ,537.33 $2 ,236.42 $8,773.75 

2054102509 AB 10 Albermarle 1,968.64 $8,058 $6,428.10 $2 ,236.42 $8,664.51 

2054102559 AB 11 Albermarle 2,049.27 $8,303 $6 ,691 .38 $2 ,236.42 $8,927.80 

1919925550 AS 1 Ascot 507.36 $3,621 $1 ,656.66 $2 ,236.42 $3,893.08 

1919925600 AS 2 Ascot 489.54 $3,566 $1 ,598.47 $2,236.42 $3,834.89 

1919925659 AS 3 Ascot 565.84 $3,798 $1,847.61 $2,236.42 $4,084.03 

1919925709 AS 4 Ascot 507.97 $3,622 $1,658.64 $2,236.42 $3,895.05 

1919925758 AS 5 Ascot 571 .04 $3,814 $1 ,864.60 $2 ,236.42 $4,101 .02 

1919925808 AS 6 Ascot 506.95 $3,619 $1 ,655.32 $2,236.42 $3,891.74 

1919925857 AS 7 Ascot 677.24 $4,136 $2,211.36 $2,236.42 $4,447.78 

1919925907 AS 8 Ascot 578.65 $3,837 $1 ,889.44 $2,236.42 $4,125.86 

1919925956 AS 9 Ascot 486.34 $3,557 $1 ,588.04 $2 ,236.42 $3,824.45 

1919926004 AS 10 Ascot 566.20 $3,799 $1 ,848.79 $2 ,236.42 $4,085.20 

1919926053 AS 11 Ascot 594.06 $3,884 $1 ,939.77 $2 ,236.42 $4,176.18 

1919926103 AS 12 Ascot 542.50 $3,727 $1,771.40 $2 ,236.42 $4,007.81 

1919926152 AS 13 Ascot 542.76 $3,728 $1,772.24 $2 ,236.42 $4,008.65 

1919926202 AS 14 Ascot 487.22 $3,559 $1 ,590.88 $2 ,236.42 $3,827.30 

1919926251 AS 15 Ascot 594.25 $3,884 $1 ,940.39 $2,236.42 $4,176.81 

1919926301 AS 16 Ascot 522.38 $3,666 $1,705.69 $2,236.42 $3,942.11 

1919926350 AS 17 Ascot 925.76 $4,891 $3,022.83 $2,236.42 $5,259.25 

1919926400 AS 18 Ascot 546.93 $3,741 $1,785.87 $2,236.42 $4,022.28 

1919926459 AS 19 Ascot 489.76 $3,567 $1 ,599.20 $2 ,236.42 $3,835.62 

1919926509 AS 20 Ascot 558.98 $3,777 $1,825.20 $2 ,236.42 $4,061 .62 

1919926558 AS 21 Ascot 541 .18 $3,723 $1,767.09 $2,236.42 $4,003.50 

1919926608 AS 22 Ascot 539.71 $3,719 $1,762.28 $2 ,236.42 $3,998.70 

1919926657 AS 23 Ascot 577.72 $3,834 $1,886.41 $2,236.42 $4,122.82 

1919926707 AS 24 Ascot 545.68 $3,737 $1,781.78 $2 ,236.42 $4,018.20 

1919926756 AS 25 Ascot 552.26 $3,757 $1,803.28 $2,236.42 $4,039.69 

1919926806 AS 26 Ascot 489.55 $3,566 $1 ,598.52 $2 ,236.42 $3,834.93 

1919926855 AS 27 Ascot 581 .52 $3,846 $1 ,898.79 $2,236.42 $4,135.21 

1919926905 AS 28 Ascot 497.82 $3,592 $1 ,625.49 $2 ,236.42 $3,861.91 

1919926954 AS 29 Ascot 556.12 $3,769 $1 ,815.87 $2,236.42 $4,052.28 

1919927029 AS 30 Ascot 481 .31 $3,541 $1 ,571.61 $2,236.42 $3,808.03 

1919927051 AS 31 Ascot 468.38 $3,502 $1,529.37 $2,236.42 $3,765.79 

1920206559 BO 1 Boltons 760.67 $4,390 $2,483.79 $2,236.42 $4,720.20 

1920206609 BO 2 Boltons 486.52 $3,557 $1 ,588.59 $2 ,236.42 $3,825.01 

1920206659 BO 3 Boltons 632.05 $3,999 $2,063.81 $2 ,236.42 $4,300.22 

1920206709 BO 4 Boltons 653.62 $4,065 $2,134.22 $2,236.42 $4,370.64 

1920206759 BO 5 Boltons 641.22 $4,027 $2,093 .75 $2,236.42 $4,330.17 

1920206809 BO 6 Boltons 666.81 $4,105 $2,177.29 $2 ,236.42 $4,413.71 

1920206859 BO 7 Boltons 635.27 $4,009 $2,074.30 $2,236.42 $4,310.72 

1919927559 CH 1 Chelsea 1,506.18 $6,654 $4,918.04 $2,236.42 $7,154.46 

1919927609 CH 2 Chelsea 1,286.49 $5,987 $4,200.71 $2,236.42 $6,437.12 

1919927659 CH 3 Chelsea 1,204.07 $5,736 $3,931.59 $2 ,236.42 $6,1 68.00 

1919927709 CH 4 Chelsea 1,272.95 $5,945 $4,156.51 $2,236.42 $6,392.93 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919927759 CH 5 Chelsea 1,602.75 $6,947 $5 ,233.37 $2 ,236.42 $7,469.79 

1919927809 CH 6 Chelsea 1,338.91 $6,146 $4,371.87 $2 ,236.42 $6,608.28 

1919927859 CH 7 Chelsea 1,273.84 $5,948 $4,159.42 $2 ,236.42 $6,395.83 

1919927909 CH 8 Chelsea 1,821.71 $7,612 $5,948.36 $2,236.42 $8,184.77 

1919927959 CH 9 Chelsea 1,663.29 $7,131 $5,43106 $2,236.42 $7,667.48 

2054143108 DV 1 Devonshire PL 713.06 $4,245 $2,328.33 $2,236.42 $4,564.75 

2054143157 DV 2 Devonshire PL 699.33 $4,204 $2,283.50 $2,236.42 $4,519.92 

2054143207 DV 3 Devonshire PL 811 .97 $4,546 $2,651.30 $2,236.42 $4,887.71 

2054143256 DV 4 Devonshire PL 857.93 $4,685 $2 ,801.37 $2 ,236.42 $5,037.78 

2054143306 DV 5 Devonshire PL 676.65 $4,135 $2 ,209.44 $2 ,236.42 $4,445.86 

2054143355 DV 6 Devonshire PL 691 .00 $4,178 $2,256.30 $2 ,236.42 $4,492.72 

2054143405 DV 7 Devonshire PL 701 .22 $4,209 $2,289.64 $2 ,236.42 $4,526.06 

2054143454 DV 8 Devonshire PL 712.28 $4,243 $2,325.77 $2 ,236.42 $4,562.19 

2054143504 DV 9 Devonshire PL 786.95 $4,470 $2,569.59 $2,236.42 $4,806.01 

2054143553 DV 10 Devonshire PL 816.37 $4,559 $2,665.65 $2,236.42 $4,902.06 

2054143603 DV 11 Devonshire PL 685.72 $4,162 $2 ,239.06 $2,236.42 $4,475.48 

2054143652 DV 12 Devonshire PL 758.92 $4,384 $2,478.06 $2 ,236.42 $4,714.47 

2054143702 DV 13 Devonshire PL 609.92 $3,932 $1 ,991 .53 $2 ,236.42 $4,227.95 

2054143751 DV 14 Devonshire PL 786.98 $4,470 $2,569.69 $2,236.42 $4,806.11 

2054143801 DV 15 Devonshire PL 788.76 $4,475 $2,575.51 $2,236.42 $4,811.93 

2054143850 DV 16 Devonshire PL 665.95 $4,102 $2,174.48 $2,236.42 $4,410.90 

2054143900 DV 17 Devonshire PL 820.68 $4,572 $2,679.73 $2 ,236.42 $4,916.15 

2054143959 DV 18 Devonshire PL 676.36 $4,134 $2,208.49 $2 ,236.42 $4,444.91 

1919905107 EC 1 Eaton Place 673.56 $4,125 $2,199.33 $2 ,236.42 $4,435.75 

1919905156 EC 2 Eaton Place 692.80 $4,184 $2,262.15 $2,236.42 $4,498.57 

1919905206 EC 3 Eaton Place 594.29 $3,885 $1 ,940.52 $2,236.42 $4,176.94 

1919905255 EC 4 Eaton Place 717.39 $4,258 $2,342.45 $2,236.42 $4,578.87 

1919905305 EC 5 Eaton Place 715.20 $4,252 $2 ,335.31 $2,236.42 $4,571 .73 

1919905354 EC 6 Eaton Place 742.68 $4,335 $2,425.05 $2 ,236.42 $4,661 .46 

1919905404 EC 7 Eaton Place 756.42 $4,377 $2,469.89 $2 ,236.42 $4,706.31 

1919905453 EC 8 Eaton Place 785 09 $4,464 $2,563.52 $2 ,236.42 $4,799.94 

1919905503 EC 9 Eaton Place 724.12 $4,279 $2,364.44 $2 ,236.42 $4,600.85 

1919905552 EC 10 Eaton Place 651.31 $4,058 $2,126.70 $2 ,236.42 $4,363.12 

1919905602 EC 11 Eaton Place 722.80 $4,275 $2,360.13 $2,236.42 $4,596.55 

1919905651 EC 12 Eaton Place 756.32 $4,377 $2,469.59 $2,236.42 $4,706.00 

1919905701 EC 13 Eaton Place 708.82 $4,232 $2,314.47 $2,236.42 $4,550.88 

1919905750 EC 14 Eaton Place 707.73 $4,229 $2,310.93 $2,236.42 $4,547.35 

1919905800 EC 15 Eaton Place 681 .13 $4,148 $2,224.04 $2,236.42 $4,460.46 

1919905859 EC 16 Eaton Place 842.45 $4,638 $2,750.80 $2,236.42 $4,987.21 

1919905909 EC 17 Eaton Place 748.37 $4,352 $2,443.60 $2,236.42 $4,680.02 

1919905958 EC 18 Eaton Place 656.12 $4,072 $2,142.39 $2,236.42 $4,378.81 

1919906006 EC 19 Eaton Place 690.22 $4,176 $2,253.74 $2,236.42 $4,490.16 

1919906055 EC 20 Eaton Place 646.19 $4,042 $2,109.96 $2 ,236.42 $4,346.38 

1919906105 EC 21 Eaton Place 752.84 $4,366 $2,458.20 $2,236.42 $4,694.62 

1919906154 EC 22 Eaton Place 737.56 $4,320 $2,408.31 $2,236.42 $4,644.73 

1919906204 EC 23 Eaton Place 685.14 $4,160 $2,237.15 $2,236.42 $4,473.57 

1919906253 EC 24 Eaton Place 669.68 $4,113 $2,186.69 $2,236.42 $4,423.10 

1919906303 EC 25 Eaton Place 643.39 $4,034 $2,100.83 $2,236.42 $4,337.24 

1919906352 EC 26 Eaton Place 681.64 $4,150 $2,225.72 $2,236.42 $4,462.13 

1919906402 EC 27 Eaton Place 694.94 $4,190 $2,269.15 $2,236.42 $4,505.56 

1919906451 EC 28 Eaton Place 663.62 $4,095 $2,166.88 $2,236.42 $4,403.29 

1919906501 EC 29 Eaton Place 704.76 $4,220 $2,301 .23 $2,236.42 $4,537.64 

1919906550 EC 30 Eaton Place 741 .71 $4,332 $2,421 .87 $2,236.42 $4,658.28 



35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

60 

65 

70 

75 

80 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919906600 EC 31 Eaton Place 771.11 $4,421 $2,517.85 $2 ,236.42 $4,754.27 

1919906659 EC 32 Eaton Place 671 .83 $4,120 $2 ,193.70 $2 ,236.42 $4,430.11 

1919906709 EC 33 Eaton Place 760.87 $4,390 $2,484.42 $2,236.42 $4,720.83 

1919906758 EC 34 Eaton Place 539.40 $3,718 $1,761.29 $2,236.42 $3,997.71 

1919906808 EC Eaton Place 633.14 $4,002 $2,067.35 $2,236.42 $4,303.76 

1919906857 EC 36 Eaton Place 712.71 $4,244 $2,327.18 $2,236.42 $4,563.60 

1919906907 EC 37 Eaton Place 634.05 $4,005 $2,070.34 $2,236.42 $4,306.76 

1919906956 EC 38 Eaton Place 695.56 $4,192 $2,27 1. 17 $2,236.42 $4,507.58 

1919907004 EC 39 Eaton Place 613.18 $3,942 $2,002.18 $2,236.42 $4,238.59 

1919907053 EC Eaton Place 619.22 $3,960 $2 ,021 .92 $2,236.42 $4,258.34 

1919907103 EC 41 Eaton Place 668.25 $4,109 $2,182.01 $2,236.42 $4,418.42 

1919907152 EC 42 Eaton Place 695.06 $4,1 91 $2,269.55 $2,236.42 $4,505.97 

1919907202 EC 43 Eaton Place 678.28 $4,140 $2,214.74 $2 ,236.42 $4,451 .16 

1919907251 EC 44 Eaton Place 678.25 $4,139 $2,214.65 $2,236.42 $4,451 .07 

1919907301 EC Eaton Place 713.54 $4,247 $2,329.90 $2,236.42 $4,566.31 

1919907350 EC 46 Eaton Place 726.84 $4,287 $2,373.31 $2,236.42 $4,609.73 

1919907400 EC 47 Eaton Place 689.66 $4,174 $2,251 .92 $2,236.42 $4,488.34 

1919907459 EC 48 Eaton Place 723.35 $4,276 $2,361 .91 $2,236.42 $4,598.32 

1919907509 EC 49 Eaton Place 711 .53 $4,241 $2,323.33 $2,236.42 $4,559.75 

1919907558 EC Eaton Place 752.88 $4,366 $2,458.34 $2,236.42 $4,694.76 

1919907608 EC 51 Eaton Place 706.78 $4,226 $2,307.82 $2,236.42 $4,544.24 

1919907657 EC 52 Eaton Place 695.47 $4,192 $2,270.88 $2,236.42 $4,507.29 

1919907707 EC 53 Eaton Place 638.59 $4,019 $2,085.16 $2,236.42 $4,321 .58 

1919912400 EC 54 Eaton Place Unit II 749.98 $4,357 $2,448.86 $2,236.42 $4,685.27 

1919912459 EC Eaton Place Unit II 986.10 $5,074 $3,219.87 $2,236.42 $5,456.28 

1919912509 EC 56 Eaton Place Unit II 988.86 $5,083 $3 ,228.88 $2,236.42 $5,465.29 

1919912558 EC 57 Eaton Place Unit II 835.01 $4,616 $2,726.52 $2,236.42 $4,962.93 

1919912608 EC 58 Eaton Place Unit II 713.57 $4,247 $2,329.99 $2,236.42 $4,566.41 

1919912657 EC 59 Eaton Place Unit 726.15 $4,285 $2,371.07 $2,236.42 $4,607.49 

1919912707 EC Eaton Place Unit 711 .35 $4,240 $2,322.72 $2,236.42 $4,559.14 

1919912756 EC 61 Eaton Place Unit 741.41 $4,331 $2,420.89 $2,236.42 $4,657.31 

1919912806 EC 62 Eaton Place Unit 688.73 $4,171 $2,248.87 $2,236.42 $4,485.29 

1919912855 EC 63 Eaton Place Unit 743.48 $4,338 $2 ,427.65 $2,236.42 $4,664.07 

1919912905 EC 64 Eaton Place Unit 735.39 $4,313 $2,401.22 $2 ,236.42 $4,637.63 

1919912954 EC Eaton Place Unit 831 .56 $4,605 $2,715.26 $2,236.42 $4,951 .67 

1919913002 EC 66 Eaton Place Unit 769.05 $4,415 $2,511 .13 $2,236.42 $4,747 .55 

1919913051 EC 67 Eaton Place Unit 693.58 $4,186 $2,264.71 $2,236.42 $4,501 .12 

1919913101 EC 68 Eaton Place Unit 697.01 $4,196 $2,275.91 $2,236.42 $4,512.33 

1919913150 EC 69 Eaton Place Unit 606.16 $3,921 $1 ,979.25 $2,236.42 $4,215.67 

1919913200 EC Eaton Place Unit I 688.29 $4,170 $2,247.45 $2,236.42 $4,483.87 

1919913259 EC 71 Eaton Place Unit 633.98 $4,005 $2 ,070.09 $2,236.42 $4,306.50 

1919913309 EC 72 Eaton Place Unit 685.03 $4,160 $2 ,236.80 $2,236.42 $4,473.22 

1919913358 EC 73 Eaton Place Unit 670.06 $4,115 $2 ,187.90 $2,236.42 $4,424.31 

1919913408 EC 74 Eaton Place Unit 744.11 $4,339 $2,429.70 $2,236.42 $4,666.11 

1919913457 EC Eaton Place Unit 669.71 $4,114 $2,186.78 $2,236.42 $4,423.20 

1919913507 EC 76 Eaton Place Unit 658.12 $4,078 $2,148.91 $2,236.42 $4,385.33 

1919913556 EC 77 Eaton Place Unit 583.91 $3,853 $1 ,906.61 $2,236.42 $4,143.03 

1919913606 EC 78 Eaton Place Unit II 639.66 $4,022 $2,088.66 $2,236.42 $4,325.08 

1919913655 EC 79 Eaton Place Unit II 664.35 $4,097 $2,169.26 $2,236.42 $4,405.68 

1919913705 EC Eaton Place Unit II 660.00 $4,084 $2,155.08 $2,236.42 $4,391.49 

1919913754 EC 81 Eaton Place Unit II 652.93 $4,063 $2 ,131 .99 $2,236.42 $4,368.41 

1919913804 EC 82 Eaton Place Unit II 655.45 $4,070 $2,140.21 $2,236.42 $4,376.63 

1919913853 EC 83 Eaton Place Unit II 592.27 $3,878 $1 ,933.92 $2,236.42 $4,170.33 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919913903 EC 84 Eaton Place Unit II 700.81 $4,208 $2,288.31 $2,236.42 $4,524.72 

1919913952 EC 85 Eaton Place Unit II 715.50 $4,253 $2,336.27 $2,236.42 $4,572.69 

1919914000 EC 86 Eaton Place Unit II 592.38 $3,879 $1 ,934.27 $2,236.42 $4,170.68 

2054168559 GR 1 Grosvenor 1,089.46 $5,388 $3,557.35 $2,236.42 $5,793.76 

2054168609 GR 2 Grosvenor 1,029.20 $5,205 $3 ,360.59 $2,236.42 $5,597.01 

2054168659 GR 3 Grosvenor 1,098.84 $5,417 $3,588.00 $2,236.42 $5,824.41 

2054168709 GR 4 Grosvenor 1,021 .09 $5,181 $3,334.10 $2,236.42 $5,570.52 

2054168759 GR 5 Grosvenor 929.83 $4,903 $3,036.14 $2,236.42 $5,272.56 

2054168809 GR 6 Grosvenor 1,192.37 $5,701 $3,893.37 $2,236.42 $6,129.79 

2054168859 GR 7 Grosvenor 1,157.19 $5,594 $3,778.50 $2,236.42 $6 ,014.92 

2054168909 GR 8 Grosvenor 1,301 .02 $6,031 $4,248.15 $2,236.42 $6,484.56 

2054168959 GR 9 Grosvenor 1,001 .54 $5,121 $3,270.28 $2,236.42 $5,506.69 

2054169009 GR 10 Grosvenor 1,175.01 $5,648 $3,836.70 $2,236.42 $6,073.11 

2054169059 GR 11 Grosvenor 1,071 .61 $5,334 $3,499.07 $2,236.42 $5 ,735.48 

2054169109 GR 12 Grosvenor 1,112.78 $5,459 $3,633.49 $2,236.42 $5,869.91 

2054169159 GR 13 Grosvenor 1,105.28 $5,436 $3 ,609.02 $2,236.42 $5,845.44 

2054169209 GR 14 Grosvenor 1,003.99 $5,129 $3,278.28 $2,236.42 $5,514.69 

2054169259 GR 15 Grosvenor 1,018.75 $5,173 $3,326.48 $2,236.42 $5,562.90 

2054169309 GR 16 Grosvenor 1,270.02 $5,937 $4,146.94 $2,236.42 $6,383.36 

2054169359 GR 17 Grosvenor 1,281 .51 $5,971 $4,184.46 $2,236.42 $6,420.88 

2054169409 GR 18 Grosvenor 1,305.46 $6,044 $4,262.67 $2,236.42 $6,499.08 

2054169459 GR 19 Grosvenor 1,529.59 $6,725 $4,994.49 $2,236.42 $7 ,230.90 

2054169509 GR 20 Grosvenor 1,001.42 $5,121 $3,269.89 $2,236.42 $5,506.30 

2054169559 GR 21 Grosvenor 1,479.21 $6,572 $4,829.98 $2,236.42 $7,066.39 

2054169609 GR 22 Grosvenor 1,163.34 $5,613 $3,798.59 $2,236.42 $6,035.00 

2054169659 GR 23 Grosvenor 1,295.42 $6,014 $4,229.88 $2,236.42 $6,466.30 

2054169709 GR 24 Grosvenor 1,363.52 $6,220 $4,452.25 $2,236.42 $6,688.66 

2054169759 GR 25 Grosvenor 1,304.27 $6,041 $4,258.77 $2,236.42 $6,495.1 8 

2054169809 GR 26 Grosvenor 1,561 .08 $6,820 $5,097.33 $2,236.42 $7,333.75 

2054169859 GR 27 Grosvenor 1,470.29 $6,545 $4,800.87 $2,236.42 $7 ,037.29 

2054169909 GR 28 Grosvenor 1,257.47 $5,898 $4,105.96 $2,236.42 $6,342.37 

2054169959 GR 29 Grosvenor 1,134.80 $5,526 $3,705.42 $2,236.42 $5,941 .84 

1919601102 HE 1 Henley 638.32 $4,018 $2,084.27 $2,236.42 $4,320.68 

1919601151 HE 2 Henley 588.11 $3,866 $1 ,920.31 $2,236.42 $4,156.73 

1919601201 HE 3 Henley 601 .94 $3,908 $1 ,965 .49 $2,236.42 $4,201 .91 

1919601250 HE 4 Henley 642.09 $4,030 $2,096.57 $2,236.42 $4,332.99 

1919601300 HE 5 Henley 584.92 $3,856 $1 ,909.92 $2,236.42 $4,146.34 

1919601359 HE 6 Henley 604.14 $3,914 $1 ,972.68 $2,236.42 $4,209.10 

1919601409 HE 7 Henley 836.14 $4,619 $2,730.20 $2,236.42 $4,966.62 

1919601458 HE 8 Henley 865.44 $4,708 $2,825.87 $2,236.42 $5,062.29 

1919601508 HE 9 Henley 833 .39 $4,611 $2,721 .23 $2,236.42 $4,957.64 

1919601557 HE 10 Henley 679.10 $4,142 $2,217.45 $2,236.42 $4,453.86 

1919601607 HE 11 Henley 677.48 $4,137 $2,212.15 $2,236.42 $4,448.56 

1919601656 HE 12 Henley 623.18 $3,972 $2,034.84 $2,236.42 $4,271.26 

1919601706 HE 13 Henley 586.83 $3,862 $1 ,916.14 $2,236.42 $4,152.56 

1919601755 HE 14 Henley 615.99 $3,950 $2,011.37 $2,236.42 $4,247.78 

1919601805 HE 15 Henley 667.54 $4,107 $2,179.69 $2,236.42 $4,416.10 

1919601854 HE 16 Henley 628.49 $3,988 $2,052.18 $2,236.42 $4,288.60 

1919601904 HE 17 Henley 748.16 $4,352 $2,442.93 $2,236.42 $4,679.35 

1919601953 HE 18 Henley 621 .36 $3,967 $2,028.90 $2,236.42 $4,265.32 

1919602001 HE 19 Henley 603.78 $3,913 $1 ,971.48 $2,236.42 $4,207.90 

1919602050 HE 20 Henley 590.91 $3,874 $1 ,929.46 $2,236.42 $4,165.88 

1919602100 HE 21 Henley 602.60 $3,910 $1,967.65 $2,236.42 $4,204.06 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919602159 HE 22 Henley 871.47 $4,726 $2,845.58 $2,236.42 $5,082.00 

1919602209 HE 23 Henley 799.81 $4,509 $2,611 .58 $2,236.42 $4,848.00 

1919602258 HE 24 Henley 938.93 $4,931 $3 ,065.83 $2,236.42 $5,302.24 

1919602308 HE 25 Henley 780.67 $4,451 $2,549.08 $2,236.42 $4,785.50 

1919602357 HE 26 Henley 668.58 $4,110 $2,183.09 $2,236.42 $4,419.51 

1919602407 HE 27 Henley 773.50 $4,429 $2,525.66 $2,236.42 $4,762.08 

1919602456 HE 28 Henley 763.58 $4,399 $2,493.29 $2,236.42 $4,729.70 

1919602506 HE 29 Henley 526.17 $3,678 $1,718.09 $2,236.42 $3,954.50 

1919602555 HE 30 Henley 551 .01 $3,753 $1,799.18 $2 ,236.42 $4,035.59 

1919602605 HE 31 Henley 659.20 $4,082 $2,152.47 $2,236.42 $4,388.88 

1919602654 HE 32 Henley 625.83 $3,980 $2,043.48 $2,236.42 $4,279.89 

2054148559 HF 1 Heathfield 704.61 $4,220 $2,300.71 $2,236.42 $4,537.13 

2054148609 HF 2 Heathfield 721.67 $4,271 $2,356.44 $2,236.42 $4,592.86 

2054148659 HF 3 Heathfield 879.58 $4,751 $2,872.05 $2,236.42 $5,108.46 

2054148709 HF 4 Heathfield 773.53 $4,429 $2,525.77 $2,236.42 $4,762.19 

2054148759 HF 5 Heathfield 702.80 $4,214 $2,294.82 $2,236.42 $4,531 .24 

2054148809 HF 6 Heathfield 825.53 $4,587 $2,695.55 $2,236.42 $4,931 .97 

2054148859 HF 7 Heathfield 712.22 $4,243 $2,325.57 $2,236.42 $4,561 .98 

2054148909 HF 8 Heathfield 810.65 $4,542 $2,646.96 $2,236.42 $4,883.38 

2054148959 HF 9 Heathfield 819.36 $4,568 $2,675.43 $2,236.42 $4,911 .85 

2054149009 HF 10 Heathfield 1,042.97 $5,247 $3,405.55 $2 ,236.42 $5,641 .97 

2054149059 HF 11 Heathfield 1,018.52 $5,173 $3,325.73 $2,236.42 $5,562.15 

2054149109 HF 12 Heathfield 1,079.86 $5,359 $3,526.02 $2,236.42 $5,762.43 

2054149159 HF 13 Heathfield 811 .92 $4,545 $2,651.12 $2,236.42 $4,887.54 

2054149209 HF 14 Heathfield 823.81 $4,582 $2,689.95 $2,236.42 $4,926.36 

2054149259 HF 15 Heathfield 824.33 $4,583 $2,691.66 $2,236.42 $4,928.07 

2054149309 HF 16 Heathfield 846.87 $4,652 $2 ,765.26 $2,236.42 $5,001 .67 

2054149359 HF 17 Heathfield 854.46 $4,675 $2,790.01 $2,236.42 $5,026.43 

2054149409 HF 18 Heathfield 759.52 $4,386 $2,480.02 $2,236.42 $4,716.44 

2054149459 HF 19 Heathfield 771 .56 $4,423 $2,519.32 $2,236.42 $4,755.74 

2054149509 HF 20 Heathfield 826.45 $4,590 $2,698.56 $2,236.42 $4,934.98 

2054149559 HF 21 Heathfield 788.10 $4,473 $2,573.33 $2,236.42 $4,809.75 

2054149609 HF 22 Heathfield 1,105.22 $5,436 $3 ,608.81 $2,236.42 $5,845.23 

2054149659 HF 23 Heathfield 773.00 $4,427 $2,524.03 $2,236.42 $4,760.44 

2054149709 HF 24 Heathfield 766.52 $4,408 $2,502.88 $2,236.42 $4,739.30 

2054149759 HF 25 Heathfield 678.40 $4,140 $2,215.14 $2,236.42 $4,451 .55 

2054149809 HF 26 Heathfield 760.43 $4,389 $2,483.00 $2,236.42 $4,719.42 

2054149859 HF 27 Heathfield 931 .85 $4,910 $3,042.73 $2 ,236.42 $5,279.14 

2054149909 HF 28 Heathfield 735.69 $4,314 $2,402.21 $2,236.42 $4,638.62 

2054149959 HF 29 Heathfield 957.58 $4,988 $3,126.75 $2,236.42 $5,363.17 

2054150009 HF 30 Heathfield 620.67 $3,965 $2,026.65 $2,236.42 $4,263.06 

2054150059 HF 31 Heathfield 743.87 $4,339 $2,428.92 $2,236.42 $4,665.34 

2054150109 HF 32 Heathfield 858.57 $4,687 $2,803.45 $2,236.42 $5,039.87 

2054150159 HF 33 Heathfield 809.59 $4,538 $2,643.53 $2,236.42 $4,879.94 

2054150209 HF 34 Heathfield 890.37 $4,784 $2,907.29 $2,236.42 $5,143.71 

2054150259 HF 35 Heathfield 829.85 $4,600 $2,709.67 $2,236.42 $4,946.09 

2054150309 HF 36 Heathfield 770.34 $4,419 $2,515.36 $2,236.42 $4,751 .78 

2054150359 HF 37 Heathfield 702.90 $4,214 $2,295.15 $2,236.42 $4,531 .57 

2054130055 HG 1 Hampton Green 437.94 $3,410 $1 ,429.99 $2,236.42 $3,666.40 

2054130105 HG 2 Hampton Green 424.97 $3,370 $1 ,387.64 $2,236.42 $3,624.06 

2054130154 HG 3 Hampton Green 424.97 $3,370 $1 ,387.64 $2,236.42 $3,624.06 

2054130204 HG 4 Hampton Green 386.90 $3,255 $1 ,263.32 $2,236.42 $3,499.74 

2054130253 HG 5 Hampton Green 452.34 $3,453 $1,477.01 $2,236.42 $3,713.42 



10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054130303 HG 6 Hampton Green 445.61 $3,433 $1,455.02 $2,236.42 $3,691.44 

2054130352 HG 7 Hampton Green 392.46 $3,272 $1,281.49 $2,236.42 $3,517.91 

2054130402 HG 8 Hampton Green 428.06 $3,380 $1 ,397.71 $2,236.42 $3,634.12 

2054130451 HG 9 Hampton Green 457.01 $3,468 $1,492.26 $2,236.42 $3,728.67 

2054130501 HG Hampton Green 442.90 $3,425 $1,446.18 $2,236.42 $3,682.59 

2054130550 HG 11 Hampton Green 382.26 $3,241 $1 ,248.17 $2,236.42 $3,484.58 

2054130600 HG 12 Hampton Green 558.97 $3,777 $1 ,825.19 $2,236.42 $4,061 .60 

2054130659 HG 13 Hampton Green 407.99 $3,319 $1 ,332.19 $2 ,236.42 $3,568.61 

2054130709 HG 14 Hampton Green 423.47 $3,366 $1 ,382.73 $2,236.42 $3,619.15 

2054130758 HG Hampton Green 425.79 $3,373 $1 ,390.31 $2,236.42 $3,626.73 

2054130808 HG 16 Hampton Green 407.09 $3,316 $1 ,329.24 $2,236 .42 $3,565.65 

2054130857 HG 17 Hampton Green 386.78 $3,254 $1 ,262.93 $2,236.42 $3,499.35 

2054130907 HG 18 Hampton Green 447.71 $3,439 $1,461.87 $2,236.42 $3,698.29 

2054130956 HG 19 Hampton Green 480.12 $3,538 $1 ,567.72 $2,236.42 $3,804.13 

2054131004 HG Hampton Green 407.26 $3,317 $1 ,329.80 $2,236.42 $3,566.22 

2054131053 HG 21 Hampton Green 497.11 $3,589 $1 ,623.17 $2,236.42 $3,859.59 

2054131103 HG 22 Hampton Green 411.57 $3,330 $1 ,343.87 $2,236.42 $3,580.29 

2054131152 HG 23 Hampton Green 458.34 $3,472 $1,496.60 $2,236.42 $3,733.01 

2054131202 HG 24 Hampton Green 392.08 $3,270 $1 ,280.24 $2,236.42 $3,516.66 

2054131251 HG Hampton Green 380.39 $3,235 $1 ,242.08 $2,236.42 $3,478.50 

2054131301 HG 26 Hampton Green 434.26 $3,399 $1,417.97 $2,236.42 $3,654.38 

2054131350 HG 27 Hampton Green 504.51 $3,612 $1,647.34 $2,236.42 $3,883.76 

2054131400 HG 28 Hampton Green 465.89 $3,495 $1 ,521.25 $2,236.42 $3,757.67 

2054131459 HG 29 Hampton Green 456.37 $3,466 $1,490 .1 6 $2,236.42 $3,726.58 

2054131509 HG Hampton Green 457.51 $3,469 $1,493.88 $2,236.42 $3,730.29 

2054131558 HG 31 Hampton Green 404.31 $3,308 $1 ,320.16 $2,236.42 $3,556.58 

2054131608 HG 32 Hampton Green 439.21 $3,414 $1,434.13 $2,236.42 $3,670.54 

2054131657 HG 33 Hampton Green 436.79 $3,406 $1,426.23 $2,236.42 $3,662.64 

2054131707 HG 34 Hampton Green 473.44 $3,518 $1 ,545.89 $2,236.42 $3,782.31 

2054138058 HG Hampton Green Unit II 591.80 $3,877 $1 ,932.38 $2 ,236.42 $4,168.79 

2054138129 HG 36 Hampton Green Unit II 596.44 $3,891 $1,947.53 $2 ,236.42 $4,183.94 

2054138157 HG 37 Hampton Green Unit II 789.84 $4,478 $2,579.02 $2,236.42 $4,815.43 

2054138229 HG 38 Hampton Green Unit 11 651 .80 $4,059 $2,128.29 $2,236.42 $4,364.71 

2054138279 HG 39 Hampton Green Unit II 637.71 $4,016 $2,082.29 $2,236.42 $4,318.71 

2054138329 HG Hampton Green Unit II 551.31 $3,754 $1 ,800.16 $2,236.42 $4,036.57 

2054138355 HG 41 Hampton Green Unit II 476.64 $3,527 $1 ,556.34 $2,236.42 $3,792.75 

2054138405 HG 42 Hampton Green Unit II 392.46 $3,272 $1 ,281.46 $2,236.42 $3,517.88 

2054138454 HG 43 Hampton Green Unit II 432.20 $3,392 $1,411 .24 $2,236.42 $3,647.65 

2054138504 HG 44 Hampton Green Unit 432.81 $3,394 $1,413.24 $2,236.42 $3,649.66 

2054138553 HG Hampton Green Unit 476.59 $3,527 $1 ,556.20 $2,236.42 $3,792.62 

2054138603 HG 46 Hampton Green Unit 509.57 $3,627 $1,663.86 $2,236.42 $3,900.28 

2054138652 HG 47 Hampton Green Unit 493.13 $3,577 $1 ,610.20 $2,236.42 $3,846.61 

2054138702 HG 48 Hampton Green Unit 518.28 $3,654 $1 ,692.31 $2,236.42 $3,928.73 

2054138751 HG 49 Hampton Green Unit 467.80 $3,500 $1 ,527.50 $2,236.42 $3,763.91 

2054138801 HG Hampton Green Unit I 449.33 $3,444 $1,467.18 $2,236.42 $3,703.60 

2054138850 HG 51 Hampton Green Unit 457.54 $3,469 $1,493.98 $2,236.42 $3,730.40 

2054138900 HG 52 Hampton Green Unit 475.26 $3,523 $1 ,551.84 $2,236.42 $3,788.26 

2054138959 HG 53 Hampton Green Unit 446.97 $3,437 $1,459.47 $2,236.42 $3,695.88 

2054139007 HG 54 Hampton Green Unit 508.96 $3,625 $1 ,661.87 $2,236.42 $3,898.29 

2054139056 HG Hampton Green Unit 385.41 $3,250 $1,258.45 $2,236.42 $3,494.86 

2054139106 HG 56 Hampton Green Unit 446.27 $3,435 $1,457.18 $2,236.42 $3,693.59 

2054139155 HG 57 Hampton Green Unit 466.57 $3,497 $1,523.47 $2,236.42 $3,759.88 

2054139205 HG 58 Hampton Green Unit 479.62 $3,536 $1 ,566.09 $2,236.42 $3,802.51 



2024Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054139254 HG 59 Hampton Green Unit 512.16 $3,635 $1 ,672.33 $2,236.42 $3 ,908.74 

2054139304 HG 60 Hampton Green Unit 501.18 $3,602 $1 ,636.48 $2,236.42 $3 ,872.90 

2054139353 HG 61 Hampton Green Unit 508.41 $3,624 $1 ,660.09 $2,236.42 $3 ,896.51 

2054139403 HG 62 Hampton Green Unit 518.72 $3,655 $1 ,693.76 $2,236.42 $3 ,930.17 

2054139452 HG 63 Hampton Green Unit 456.19 $3,465 $1,489.57 $2,236.42 $3 ,725.99 

2054139502 HG 64 Hampton Green Unit 501 .20 $3,602 $1 ,636.54 $2,236.42 $3 ,872.96 

2054139551 HG 65 Hampton Green Unit 512.46 $3,636 $1,673.32 $2,236.42 $3,909.74 

2054139601 HG 66 Hampton Green Unit 505.06 $3,614 $1 ,649 .1 4 $2,236.42 $3 ,885.55 

2054139650 HG 67 Hampton Green Unit 483.12 $3,547 $1 ,577.51 $2,236.42 $3,813.93 

2054139700 HG 68 Hampton Green Unit 522.81 $3,667 $1,707.10 $2,236.42 $3,943.52 

2054139759 HG 69 Hampton Green Unit 449.87 $3,446 $1 ,468.95 $2,236.42 $3,705.37 

2054139809 HG 70 Hampton Green Unit 501 .06 $3,601 $1 ,636.09 $2,236.42 $3,872.50 

2054139858 HG 71 Hampton Green Unit 417.25 $3,347 $1 ,362.41 $2,236.42 $3,598.83 

2054139908 HG 72 Hampton Green Unit 452.92 $3,455 $1,478.90 $2,236.42 $3,715.31 

2054139957 HG 73 Hampton Green Unit 413.46 $3,335 $1 ,350.06 $2,236.42 $3,586.48 

2054140005 HG 74 Hampton Green Unit 386.12 $3,252 $1 ,260.79 $2,236.42 $3 ,497.20 

2054140054 HG 75 Hampton Green Unit 393.12 $3,274 $1 ,283.64 $2,236.42 $3,520.06 

2054140104 HG 76 Hampton Green Unit 456.54 $3,466 $1 ,490.71 $2,236.42 $3 ,727.13 

2054140153 HG 77 Hampton Green Unit 427.95 $3,379 $1 ,397.36 $2,236.42 $3,633.78 

2054140203 HG 78 Hampton Green Unit 412.48 $3,332 $1 ,346.85 $2,236.42 $3 ,583.26 

2054140252 HG 79 Hampton Green Unit 448.26 $3,441 $1,463.68 $2,236.42 $3,700.09 

2054140302 HG 80 Hampton Green Unit 389.71 $3,263 $1 ,272.50 $2,236.42 $3,508.91 

2054140351 HG 81 Hampton Green Unit 433.04 $3,395 $1,413.97 $2,236.42 $3,650.39 

2054140401 HG 82 Hampton Green Unit 387.76 $3,257 $1 ,266.12 $2,236.42 $3,502.54 

2054140450 HG 83 Hampton Green Unit 422.71 $3,364 $1 ,380.26 $2,236.42 $3,616.67 

2054140500 HG 84 Hampton Green Unit 407 .01 $3,316 $1 ,328.98 $2,236.42 $3,565.40 

2054140559 HG 85 Hampton Green Unit 439.12 $3,413 $1,433.84 $2,236.42 $3,670.26 

2054140609 HG 86 Hampton Green Unit 421.51 $3,360 $1 ,376.34 $2,236.42 $3,612.75 

2054140658 HG 87 Hampton Green Unit 451.14 $3,450 $1,473.08 $2,236.42 $3,709.49 

2054140708 HG 88 Hampton Green Unit 439.35 $3,414 $1,434.60 $2,236.42 $3,671.02 

2054140757 HG 89 Hampton Green Unit 464.75 $3,491 $1 ,517.53 $2,236.42 $3,753.94 

2054140807 HG 90 Hampton Green Unit II 441 .77 $3,421 $1,442.50 $2,236.42 $3,678.91 

1919701050 HI 1 Highgate 652.24 $4,061 $2,129.73 $2,236.42 $4,366.15 

1919701100 HI 2 Highgate 671 .63 $4,119 $2 ,193.05 $2,236.42 $4,429.46 

1919701159 HI 3 Highgate 682.78 $4,153 $2 ,229.46 $2,236.42 $4,465.87 

1919701209 HI 4 Highgate 708.71 $4,232 $2,314.12 $2,236.42 $4,550.54 

1919701258 HI 5 Highgate 626.99 $3,984 $2 ,047.28 $2,236.42 $4,283.70 

1919701308 HI 6 Highgate 643.06 $4,033 $2 ,099.76 $2,236.42 $4,336.18 

1919701357 HI 7 Highgate 698.71 $4,202 $2,281 .47 $2,236.42 $4,517.89 

1919701407 HI 8 Highgate 601.22 $3,906 $1 ,963.12 $2,236.42 $4,199.54 

1919701456 HI 9 Highgate 699.85 $4,205 $2,285.18 $2,236.42 $4,521 .60 

1919701506 HI 10 Highgate 690.92 $4,178 $2,256.03 $2,236.42 $4,492.44 

1919701555 HI 11 Highgate 682.87 $4,154 $2,229.75 $2,236.42 $4,466.17 

1919701605 HI 12 Highgate 615.21 $3,948 $2,008.80 $2 ,236.42 $4,245.22 

1919701654 HI 13 Highgate 654.65 $4,068 $2,137.60 $2,236.42 $4,374.02 

1919701704 HI 14 Highgate 616.39 $3,952 $2,012.68 $2,236.42 $4,249.09 

1919701753 HI 15 Highgate 670.86 $4,117 $2,190.51 $2,236.42 $4,426.93 

1919701803 HI 16 Highgate 583.18 $3,851 $1 ,904.23 $2,236.42 $4,140.64 

1919701852 HI 17 Highgate 715.35 $4,252 $2,335.80 $2,236.42 $4,572.22 

1919701902 HI 18 Highgate 729.90 $4,296 $2,383.30 $2,236.42 $4,619.72 

1919701951 HI 19 Highgate 598.99 $3,899 $1 ,955.85 $2,236.42 $4,192.27 

1919702009 HI 20 Highgate 715.85 $4,254 $2 ,337.44 $2,236.42 $4,573.85 

1919924504 HP 1 Hyde Park 1,278.18 $5,961 $4,173.59 $2,236.42 $6,410.01 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919924553 HP 2 Hyde Park 1,199.68 $5,723 $3,917.24 $2,236.42 $6,153.66 

1919924603 HP 3 Hyde Park 1,080.37 $5,361 $3,527 .69 $2,236.42 $5,764.11 

1919924652 HP 4 Hyde Park 1,151 .10 $5,575 $3,758.63 $2,236.42 $5,995.04 

1919924702 HP 5 Hyde Park 1,445.19 $6,468 $4,718.90 $2,236.42 $6,955.32 

1919924751 HP 6 Hyde Park 1,735.97 $7,351 $5,668.39 $2,236.42 $7,904.81 

1919924801 HP 7 Hyde Park 1,481.44 $6,579 $4,837.29 $2,236.42 $7,073.70 

1919924850 HP 8 Hyde Park 984.35 $5,069 $3,214.14 $2,236.42 $5,450.56 

1919924900 HP 9 Hyde Park 1,103.76 $5,432 $3,604.05 $2,236.42 $5,840.47 

1919924959 HP 10 Hyde Park 1,079.46 $5,358 $3,524.71 $2,236.42 $5,761 .13 

1919925006 HP 11 Hyde Park 1,098.98 $5,417 $3,588.46 $2,236.42 $5 ,824.88 

1919925055 HP 12 Hyde Park 1,132.58 $5,519 $3,698.17 $2,236.42 $5,934.59 

1919918704 KN 1 Knightsbridge 1,187.29 $5,685 $3,876.79 $2,236.42 $6,113.21 

1919918753 KN 2 Kn ightsbridge 1,006.13 $5,135 $3,285.27 $2,236.42 $5,521.69 

1919918803 KN 3 Knightsbridge 974.71 $5,040 $3,182.68 $2,236.42 $5,419.10 

1919918852 KN 4 Knightsbridge 1,491 .15 $6,608 $4,868.98 $2,236.42 $7,105.40 

1919918902 KN 5 Knightsbridge 2,432.51 $9,467 $7,942.75 $2,236.42 $10,179.17 

1919918951 KN 6 Knightsbridge 980.74 $5,058 $3,202.37 $2,236.42 $5,438.78 

1919919009 KN 7 Knightsbridge 1,045.34 $5,254 $3,413.29 $2,236.42 $5,649.70 

1919919058 KN 8 Knightsbridge 945.42 $4,951 $3,087.04 $2,236.42 $5,323.46 

1919919108 KN 9 Knightsbridge 1,082.38 $5,367 $3,534.23 $2,236.42 $5,770.64 

1919919157 KN 10 Knightsbridge 865.02 $4,707 $2,824.51 $2,236.42 $5 ,060.92 

1919919207 KN 11 Knightsbridge 917.94 $4,867 $2,997.30 $2,236.42 $5 ,233.72 

1919919256 KN 12 Knightsbridge 874.53 $4,736 $2,855.57 $2,236.42 $5,091 .98 

1919919306 kN 13 Knightsbridge 989.29 $5,084 $3,230.29 $2,236.42 $5,466.71 

1919919355 KN 14 Knightsbridge 863.40 $4,702 $2,819.20 $2,236.42 . $5,055.62 

1919919405 KN 15 Knightsbridge 946.94 $4,955 $3,092.00 $2,236.42 $5,328.41 

1919919454 KN 16 Knightsbridge 1,051 .55 $5,273 $3,433.57 $2,236.42 $5,669.99 

1919919504 KN 17 Knightsbridge 995.32 $5,102 $3,249.98 $2,236.42 $5,486.40 

2054163559 KW 1 Kenwood Park 655.20 $4,069 $2,139.38 $2,236.42 $4,375.80 

2054163609 KW 2 Kenwood Park 650.31 $4,055 $2,123.42 $2,236.42 $4,359.84 

2054163659 KW 3 Kenwood Park 563.98 $3,792 $1 ,841 .52 $2,236.42 $4,077.94 

2054163709 KW 4 Kenwood Park 645.72 $4,041 $2,108.44 $2,236.42 $4,344.85 

2054163759 KW 5 Kenwood Park 587.61 $3,864 $1 ,918.70 $2,236.42 $4,155.12 

2054163809 KW 6 Kenwood Park 644.78 $4,038 $2,105.35 $2,236.42 $4,341 .77 

2054163859 KW 7 Kenwood Park 629.07 $3,990 $2,054.07 $2 ,236.42 $4,290.49 

2054163909 KW 8 Kenwood Park 555.69 $3,767 $1 ,814.47 $2,236.42 $4,050.89 

2054163959 KW 9 Kenwood Park 630.66 $3,995 $2,059.26 $2,236.42 $4,295.68 

2054164009 KW 10 Kenwood Park 580.11 $3,841 $1 ,894.20 $2,236.42 $4,130.61 

2054164059 KW 11 Kenwood Park 598.97 $3,899 $1 ,955.78 $2,236.42 $4,192.20 

2054164109 KW 12 Kenwood Park 635.20 $4,009 $2,074.09 $2,236.42 $4,310.51 

2054164159 KW 13 Kenwood Park 586.20 $3,860 $1 ,914. 10 $2 ,236.42 $4,150.52 

2054164209 KW 14 Kenwood Park 538.49 $3,715 $1,758.30 $2,236.42 $3,994.72 

2054164259 KW 15 Kenwood Park 611 .81 $3,938 $1,997.71 $2 ,236.42 $4,234.13 

2054164309 KW 16 Kenwood Park 540.93 $3,722 $1,766.27 $2,236.42 $4,002.69 

2054164359 KW 17 Kenwood Park 640.87 $4,026 $2,092.62 $2,236.42 $4,329.03 

2054164409 KW 18 Kenwood Park 686.47 $4,164 $2,241.49 $2,236.42 $4,477.91 

2054164459 KW 19 Kenwood Park 602.02 $3,908 $1 ,965.75 $2,236.42 $4,202.17 

2054164529 KW 20 & 21 Kenwood Park 659.96 $4,084 $2,154.95 $2,236.42 $4,391.36 

2054164609 KW 22 Kenwood Park 579.80 $3,841 $1 ,893.18 $2,236.42 $4,129.60 

2054164659 KW 23 Kenwood Park 676.50 $4,134 $2,208.93 $2,236.42 $4,445.35 

2054164709 KW 24 Kenwood Park 598.90 $3,899 $1 ,955.57 $2,236.42 $4,191.99 

2054164759 KW 25 Kenwood Park 549.36 $3,748 $1 ,793.79 $2,236.42 $4,030.21 

2054164809 KW 26 Kenwood Park 626.69 $3,983 $2,046.31 $2,236.42 $4,282.72 



30 

35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

60 

65 

70 

75 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054164859 KW 27 Kenwood Park 640.23 $4,024 $2,090.52 $2 ,236.42 $4,326.94 

2054164909 KW 28 Kenwood Park 597.92 $3,896 $1 ,952.36 $2 ,236.42 $4,188.77 

2054164959 KW 29 Kenwood Park 630.16 $3,993 $2,057.64 $2 ,236.42 $4,294.06 

2054165009 KW Kenwood Park 591 .26 $3,875 $1 ,930.60 $2 ,236.42 $4,167.02 

2054165059 KW 31 Kenwood Park 641.48 $4,028 $2,094.58 $2,236.42 $4,331 .00 

2054165109 KW 32 Kenwood Park 675.98 $4,133 $2,207.24 $2 ,236.42 $4,443.66 

2054165159 KW 33 Kenwood Park 710.02 $4,236 $2,318.40 $2,236.42 $4,554.82 

2054165209 KW 34 Kenwood Park 687.48 $4,168 $2,244. 79 $2,236.42 $4,481 .21 

2054165259 KW Kenwood Park 706.41 $4,225 $2,306.62 $2,236.42 $4,543.03 

2054165309 KW 36 Kenwood Park 598.03 $3,896 $1 ,952.73 $2,236.42 $4,189.14 

2054165359 KW 37 Kenwood Park 604.40 $3,915 $1 ,973.52 $2,236.42 $4,209.94 

2054165409 KW 38 Kenwood Park 586.91 $3,862 $1 ,916.42 $2,236.42 $4,152.84 

2054165459 KW 39 Kenwood Park 587.20 $3,863 $1 ,917.37 $2,236.42 $4,153.79 

2054165509 KW Kenwood Park 617.33 $3,954 $2,015.73 $2,236.42 $4,252.14 

2054165559 KW 41 Kenwood Park 579.02 $3,838 $1 ,890.63 $2 ,236.42 $4,127.05 

2054165609 KW 42 Kenwood Park 665.60 $4,101 $2,173.34 $2,236.42 $4,409.76 

2054165659 KW 43 Kenwood Park 593.64 $3,883 $1 ,938.39 $2,236.42 $4,174.81 

2054165709 KW 44 Kenwood Park 715.02 $4,251 $2,334.72 $2,236.42 $4,571 .14 

2054165759 KW Kenwood Park 675.99 $4,133 $2,207.28 $2,236.42 $4,443.70 

2054165809 KW 46 Kenwood Park 627.23 $3,985 $2,048.05 $2 ,236.42 $4,284.47 

2054165859 KW 47 Kenwood Park 546.20 $3,738 $1,783.47 $2 ,236.42 $4,019.89 

2054165909 KW 48 Kenwood Park 615.69 $3,950 $2,010.37 $2 ,236.42 $4,246.79 

2054165959 KW 49 Kenwood Park 662.22 $4,091 $2,162.33 $2 ,236.42 $4,398.74 

2054166009 KW Kenwood Park 616.71 $3,953 $2,013.71 $2,236.42 $4,250.13 

2054166059 KW 51 Kenwood Park 648.87 $4,050 $2,118.73 $2,236.42 $4,355.15 

2054166109 KW 52 Kenwood Park 563.56 $3,791 $1 ,840.15 $2,236.42 $4,076.57 

2054166159 KW 53 Kenwood Park 634.63 $4,007 $2,072.23 $2,236.42 $4,308.65 

2054166209 KW 54 Kenwood Park 641.36 $4,027 $2,094.19 $2,236.42 $4,330.61 

2054166259 KW Kenwood Park 585.46 $3,858 $1 ,911 .68 $2 ,236.42 $4,148.10 

2054166309 KW 56 Kenwood Park 672.15 $4,121 $2,194.75 $2 ,236.42 $4,431 .17 

2054166359 KW 57 Kenwood Park 679.23 $4,142 $2,217.87 $2,236.42 $4,454.28 

2054166409 KW 58 Kenwood Park 630.11 $3,993 $2,057.46 $2,236.42 $4,293.87 

2054166459 KW 59 Kenwood Park 668.31 $4,109 $2,182.21 $2 ,236.42 $4,418.63 

2054166509 KW Kenwood Park 594.72 $3,886 $1 ,941 .92 $2 ,236.42 $4,178.34 

2054166559 KW 61 Kenwood Park 634.65 $4,007 $2,072.29 $2 ,236.42 $4,308.71 

2054166609 KW 62 Kenwood Park 675.12 $4,130 $2,204.42 $2 ,236.42 $4,440.84 

2054166659 KW 63 Kenwood Park 635.53 $4,010 $2 ,075. 16 $2,236.42 $4,311 .57 

2054166709 KW 64 Kenwood Park 602.77 $3,910 $1 ,968.21 $2 ,236.42 $4,204.63 

2054166759 KW Kenwood Park 650.88 $4,056 $2,125.29 $2 ,236.42 $4,361.71 

2054166809 KW 66 Kenwood Park 652.79 $4,062 $2,131 .51 $2,236.42 $4,367.93 

2054166859 KW 67 Kenwood Park 580.99 $3,844 $1,897.06 $2,236.42 $4,133.48 

2054166909 KW 68 Kenwood Park 703.59 $4,216 $2,297.41 $2,236.42 $4,533.82 

2054166959 KW 69 Kenwood Park 566.36 $3,800 $1 ,849.30 $2,236.42 $4,085.72 

2054167009 KW Kenwood Park 652.99 $4,063 $2,132.17 $2,236.42 $4,368.58 

2054167059 KW 71 Kenwood Park 622.82 $3,971 $2,033.66 $2,236.42 $4,270.08 

2054167109 KW 72 Kenwood Park 610.78 $3,935 $1 ,994.34 $2,236.42 $4,230.76 

2054167159 KW 73 Kenwood Park 537.71 $3,713 $1,755.75 $2,236.42 $3,992.16 

2054167209 KW 74 Kenwood Park 58 1. 65 $3,846 $1 ,899.25 $2,236.42 $4,135.66 

2054167259 KW Kenwood Park 615.74 $3,950 $2,010.53 $2,236.42 $4,246.95 

2054167309 KW 76 Kenwood Park 592.66 $3,880 $1 ,935.19 $2,236.42 $4,171 .61 

2054167359 KW 77 Kenwood Park 615.95 $3,950 $2,011 .22 $2,236.42 $4,247.64 

2054151059 LA 1 Langley 1,019.74 $5,177 $3,329.71 $2,236.42 $5,566.13 

2054151109 LA 2 Langley 903.85 $4,825 $2,951 .31 $2 ,236.42 $5,187.72 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

ParceU D Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054151159 LA 3 Langley 1,216.00 $5,772 $3,970.53 $2,236.42 $6,206.95 

2054151209 LA 4 Langley 1,023.74 $5,189 $3,342.77 $2 ,236.42 $5,579.19 

2054151259 LA 5 Langley 835.05 $4,616 $2,726.63 $2 ,236.42 $4,963.05 

2054151309 LA 6 Langley 904.88 $4,828 $2,954.67 $2 ,236.42 $5,191.08 

2054151359 LA 7 Langley 889.74 $4,782 $2,905.22 $2,236.42 $5,141.64 

2054151409 LA 8 Langley 925.59 $4,891 $3,022.30 $2 ,236.42 $5,258.71 

2054151459 LA 9 Langley 973.24 $5,035 $3,177.87 $2 ,236.42 $5,414.28 

2054151509 LA 10 Langley 1,087.22 $5,381 $3,550.04 $2 ,236.42 $5,786.46 

2054151559 LA 11 Langley 1,069.25 $5,327 $3,491 .38 $2 ,236.42 $5,727.80 

2054151609 LA 12 Langley 970.87 $5,028 $3,170.15 $2 ,236.42 $5,406 .56 

2054151659 LA 13 Langley 1,094.67 $5,404 $3,574.36 $2,236.42 $5,810.77 

2054151709 LA 14 Langley 878.70 $4,748 $2,869.16 $2,236.42 $5,105.58 

2054151789 LA 15 Langley 882.38 $4,759 $2,881.18 $2,236.42 $5,117.59 

2054151829 LA 16 Langley 906.18 $4,832 $2,958.91 $2,236.42 $5,195.32 

2054151859 LA 17 Langley 795.82 $4,497 $2,598.55 $2 ,236.42 $4,834.96 

2054151909 LA 18 Langley 848.03 $4,655 $2,769.02 $2 ,236.42 $5,005.43 

2054151959 LA 19 Langley 808.27 $4,534 $2,639.21 $2 ,236.42 $4,875.62 

2054152009 LA 20 Langley 746.96 $4,348 $2,439.02 $2,236.42 $4,675.44 

2054152059 LA 21 Langley 855.40 $4,677 $2,793.09 $2,236.42 $5,029.51 

2054152109 LA 22 Langley 823.47 $4,580 $2,688.83 $2,236.42 $4,925.25 

2054152159 LA 23 Langley 838.68 $4,627 $2,738.50 $2,236.42 $4,974.92 

2054152209 LA 24 Langley 768.17 $4,413 $2,508.26 $2 ,236.42 $4,744.67 

2054152259 LA 25 Langley 767.37 $4,410 $2,505.64 $2 ,236.42 $4,742.06 

2054152309 LA 26 Langley 906.48 $4,833 $2,959.88 $2 ,236.42 $5,196.30 

2054152359 LA 27 Langley 775.24 $4,434 $2,531 .34 $2,236.42 $4,767.75 

2054152409 LA 28 Langley 817.86 $4,563 $2,670.51 $2,236.42 $4,906.93 

2054152459 LA 29 Langley 818.97 $4,567 $2,674.14 $2,236.42 $4,910.55 

2054152509 LA 30 Langley 734.26 $4,310 $2,397.54 $2 ,236.42 $4,633.96 

2054152559 LA 31 Langley 767.77 $4,411 $2,506.95 $2 ,236.42 $4,743.37 

2054171059 LD 1 Landsdowne 658.07 $4,078 $2,148.77 $2 ,236.42 $4,385.19 

2054171109 LO 2 Landsdowne 695.66 $4,192 $2,271 .52 $2 ,236.42 $4,507.93 

2054171159 LO 3 Landsdowne 682.23 $4,152 $2,227.65 $2 ,236.42 $4,464.07 

2054171209 LO 4 Landsdowne 671 .80 $4,120 $2,193.60 $2,236.42 $4,430.02 

2054171259 LO 5 Landsdowne 713.37 $4,246 $2,329.34 $2,236.42 $4,565.75 

2054171309 LD 6 Landsdowne .671 .79 $4,120 $2,193.56 $2,236.42 $4,429.98 

2054171359 LD 7 Landsdowne 667.91 $4,108 $2,1 80.89 $2,236.42 $4,417.31 

2054171409 LO 8 Landsdowne 693.35 $4,185 $2,263.98 $2 ,236.42 $4,500.39 

2054171459 LO 9 Landsdowne 860.93 $4,694 $2,811 .15 $2,236.42 $5,047.57 

2054171509 LD 10 Landsdowne 972.36 $5,033 $3,175.01 $2 ,236.42 $5,411.43 

2054171559 LD 11 Landsdowne 847.02 $4,652 $2,765.72 $2 ,236.42 $5,002.13 

2054171609 LD 12 Landsdowne 756.97 $4,379 $2,471.71 $2 ,236.42 $4,708.13 

2054171659 LD 13 Landsdowne 739.77 $4,326 $2,415.54 $2 ,236.42 $4,651 .95 

2054171709 LD 14 Landsdowne 767.39 $4,410 $2,505.72 $2,236.42 $4,742.13 

2054171759 LD 15 Landsdowne 765.68 $4,405 $2,500.12 $2,236.42 $4,736.54 

2054171809 LD 16 Landsdowne 757.39 $4,380 $2,473.08 $2,236.42 $4,709.50 

2054171859 LD 17 Landsdowne 739.95 $4,327 $2,416.13 $2,236.42 $4,652.54 

2054171909 LD 18 Landsdowne 735.65 $4,314 $2,402.09 $2,236.42 $4,638.51 

2054171959 LD 19 Landsdowne 750.70 $4,359 $2,451 .21 $2 ,236.42 $4,687.62 

2054153059 LG 1 Lenox Gardens 480.05 $3,538 $1 ,567.48 $2 ,236.42 $3,803.90 

2054153109 LG 2 Lenox Gardens 468.37 $3,502 $1 ,529.34 $2,236.42 $3,765.76 

2054153159 LG 3 Lenox Gardens 530.91 $3,692 $1 ,733.56 $2 ,236.42 $3,969.97 

2054153209 LG 4 Lenox Gardens 429.79 $3,385 $1,403.38 $2,236.42 $3,639.79 

2054153259 LG 5 Lenox Gardens 433.26 $3,396 $1,414.71 $2,236.42 $3,651 .12 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054153309 LG 6 Lenox Gardens 449.22 $3,444 $1,466.82 $2,236.42 $3,703.24 

2054153359 LG 7 Lenox Gardens 553.59 $3,761 $1 ,807.59 $2,236.42 $4,044.01 

2054153409 LG 8 Lenox Gardens 481.29 $3,541 $1 ,571 .53 $2,236.42 $3,807.95 

2054153459 LG 9 Lenox Gardens 465.04 $3,492 $1 ,518.49 $2 ,236.42 $3,754.90 

2054153509 LG 10 Lenox Gardens 514.96 $3,644 $1,681.46 $2,236.42 $3,917.88 

2054153559 LG 11 Lenox Gardens 510.16 $3,629 $1,665.79 $2,236.42 $3,902.21 

2054153609 LG 12 Lenox Gardens 499.89 $3,598 $1 ,632.25 $2,236.42 $3,868 .67 

2054153659 LG 13 Lenox Gardens 510.11 $3,629 $1 ,665.65 $2,236.42 $3,902.06 

2054153709 LG 14 Lenox Gardens 470.21 $3,508 $1,535.34 $2 ,236.42 $3,771 .76 

2054153759 LG 15 Lenox Gardens 565.87 $3,798 $1,847.72 $2 ,236.42 $4,084.14 

2054153809 LG 16 Lenox Gardens 471 .17 $3,511 $1 ,538.50 $2 ,236.42 $3,774.91 

2054153859 LG 17 Lenox Gardens 511.58 $3,633 $1 ,670.43 $2,236.42 $3,906.85 

2054153909 LG 18 Lenox Gardens 461.72 $3,482 $1 ,507.63 $2,236.42 $3,744.05 

2054153959 LG 19 Lenox Gardens 459.13 $3,474 $1,499.18 $2,236.42 $3,735.59 

2054154009 LG 20 Lenox Gardens 495.11 $3,583 $1 ,616.65 $2,236.42 $3,853.06 

2054154059 LG 21 Lenox Gardens 452.61 $3,454 $1,477.90 $2,236.42 $3,714.31 

2054154109 LG 22 Lenox Gardens 573.55 $3,822 $1 ,872.79 $2,236.42 $4,109.20 

2054154159 LG 23 Lenox Gardens 566.69 $3,801 $1 ,850.39 $2 ,236.42 $4,086.80 

2054154209 LG 24 Lenox Gardens 510.93 $3,631 $1 ,668.30 $2,236.42 $3,904.72 

2054154259 LG 25 Lenox Gardens 506.24 $3,617 $1 ,652.98 $2,236.42 $3,889.40 

2054154309 LG 26 Lenox Gardens 455.58 $3,463 $1,487.57 $2,236.42 $3,723.98 

2054154359 LG 27 Lenox Gardens 425.05 $3,371 $1 ,387.89 $2,236.42 $3,624.30 

2054154409 LG 28 Lenox Gardens 467.93 $3,501 $1 ,527.90 $2 ,236.42 $3,764.32 

2054154459 LG 29 Lenox Gardens 561 .95 $3,786 $1 ,834.90 $2 ,236.42 $4,071 .32 

2054154509 LG 30 Lenox Gardens 507.17 $3,620 $1,656.02 $2 ,236.42 $3,892.44 

2054154559 LG 31 Lenox Gardens 503.26 $3,608 $1 ,643.26 $2 ,236.42 $3,879.67 

2054154609 LG 32 Lenox Gardens 520.59 $3,661 $1 ,699.84 $2,236.42 $3,936.26 

2054154659 LG 33 Lenox Gardens 448.84 $3,443 $1,465.59 $2,236.42 $3,702.00 

2054154709 LG 34 Lenox Gardens 498.17 $3,593 $1,626.66 $2,236.42 $3,863.08 

2054154759 LG 35 Lenox Gardens 540.09 $3,720 $1,763.53 $2,236.42 $3,999.95 

2054154809 LG 36 Lenox Gardens 466.82 $3,497 $1 ,524.29 $2,236.42 $3,760.70 

2054154859 LG 37 Lenox Gardens 478.80 $3,534 $1 ,563.39 $2,236.42 $3,799.81 

2054154909 LG 38 Lenox Gardens 484.59 $3,551 $1 ,582.30 $2,236.42 $3,818.72 

2054154959 LG 39 Lenox Gardens 480.66 $3,539 $1 ,569.47 $2,236.42 $3,805.89 

2054155009 LG 40 Lenox Gardens 573.66 $3,822 $1 ,873.15 $2,236.42 $4,109.57 

2054155059 LG 41 Lenox Gardens 536.57 $3,709 $1,752.02 $2,236.42 $3,988.44 

1919908606 MF 1 Mayfair 1,612.57 $6,977 $5,265.44 $2,236.42 $7,501.85 

1919908663 MF 2&3 Mayfair 2,581.25 $9,918 $8,428.43 $2,236.42 $10,664.84 

1919908754 MF 4 Mayfair 943.52 $4,945 $3,080.81 $2,236.42 $5,317.23 

1919908804 MF 5 Mayfair 991 .57 $5,091 $3,237.72 $2,236.42 $5,474.14 

1919908853 MF 6 Mayfair 949.79 $4,964 $3,101.30 $2,236.42 $5,337.71 

1919908903 MF 7 Mayfair 932.50 $4,912 $3,044.84 $2,236.42 $5,281.26 

1919908952 MF 8 Mayfair 1,058 .94 $5,296 $3,457.71 $2,236.42 $5,694.13 

1919909000 MF 9 Mayfair 1,304.22 $6,040 $4,258.61 $2,236.42 $6,495.03 

1919909059 MF 10 Mayfair 962.61 $5,003 $3,143.15 $2 ,236.42 $5,379.57 

1919909109 MF 11 Mayfair 1,116.55 $5,470 $3,645.81 $2,236.42 $5,882.23 

1919909158 MF 12 Mayfair 972.58 $5,033 $3,175.73 $2,236.42 $5,412.15 

2054146754 ML 1 Marlow 977.85 $5,049 $3,192.94 $2,236.42 $5,429.36 

2054146804 ML 2 Marlow 1,147.80 $5,565 $3,747.86 $2,236.42 $5,984.27 

2054146853 ML 3 Marlow 1,002.95 $5,126 $3,274.88 $2,236.42 $5,511.30 

2054146903 ML 4 Marlow 924.23 $4,886 $3,017.85 $2,236.42 $5,254.27 

2054146952 ML 5 Marlow 884.40 $4,766 $2,887.78 $2,236.42 $5,124.20 

2054147000 ML 6 Marlow 947.53 $4,957 $3,093.91 $2,236.42 $5,330.33 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054147059 ML 7 Marlow 747.20 $4,349 $2,439.80 $2,236.42 $4,676.21 

2054147109 ML 8 Marlow 785.64 $4,466 $2,565.32 $2,236.42 $4,801 .74 

2054147158 ML 9 Marlow 862.06 $4,698 $2,814.83 $2 ,236.42 $5,051.25 

2054147208 ML 10 Marlow 868.72 $4,718 $2,836.57 $2,236.42 $5,072.99 

2054147257 ML 11 Marlow 939.57 $4,933 $3 ,067.92 $2,236.42 $5,304.34 

2054147307 ML 12 Marlow 877.99 $4,746 $2,866.87 $2,236.42 $5,103.28 

2054147356 ML 13 Marlow 884.05 $4,764 $2,886.65 $2,236.42 $5,123.07 

2054147406 ML 14 Marlow 982.30 $5,063 $3,207. 46 $2,236.42 $5,443.88 

2054147455 ML 15 Marlow 926.03 $4,892 $3,023.73 $2 ,236.42 $5,260.14 

2054147505 ML 16 Marlow 1,082.78 $5,368 $3 ,535.56 $2,236.42 $5,771 .98 

2054147554 ML 17 Marlow 909.78 $4,843 $2 ,970.67 $2 ,236.42 $5,207.09 

2054147604 ML 18 Marlow 769.76 $4,417 $2,513.47 $2,236.42 $4,749.89 

2054147653 ML 19 Marlow 861.60 $4,696 $2,813.35 $2,236.42 $5,049.76 

2054147703 ML 20 Marlow 859.36 $4,689 $2,806.03 $2,236.42 $5,042.44 

2054147752 ML 21 Marlow 798.05 $4,503 $2 ,605.82 $2,236.42 $4,842.23 

2054147802 ML 22 Marlow 822.98 $4,579 $2,687.24 $2,236.42 $4,923.66 

1919702504 NH 1 Nottinghill 357.70 $3,166 $1 ,167.98 $2,236.42 $3,404.39 

1919702553 NH 2 Nottinghill 434.86 $3,400 $1,419.93 $2,236.42 $3,656.35 

1919702603 NH 3 Nottinghill 470.07 $3,507 $1 ,534.91 $2 ,236.42 $3,771 .32 

1919702652 NH 4 Nottinghill 334.58 $3,096 $1 ,092.48 $2,236.42 $3,328.89 

1919702702 NH 5 Nottinghill 367.71 $3,196 $1 ,200.66 $2,236.42 $3,437.08 

1919702751 NH 6 Nottinghill 357.17 $3,164 $1 ,166.23 $2,236.42 $3,402.65 

1919702801 NH 7 Nottinghill 458.10 $3,471 $1 ,495.81 $2,236.42 $3,732.22 

1919702850 NH 8 Nottinghill 325.35 $3,068 $1 ,062.36 $2,236.42 $3,298.78 

1919702900 NH 9 Nottinghill 339.24 $3,110 $1 ,107.69 $2,236.42 $3,344.11 

1919702959 NH 10 Nottinghill 366.50 $3,193 $1 ,196.73 $2,236.42 $3,433.14 

1919703007 NH 11 Nottinghill 364.60 $3,187 $1 ,190.50 $2,236.42 $3,426.92 

1919703056 NH 12 Nottinghill 397.30 $3,286 $1 ,297.27 $2,236.42 $3,533.68 

1919703106 NH 13 Nottinghill 383.99 $3,246 $1 ,253.81 $2,236.42 $3,490.23 

1919703155 NH 14 Nottinghill 473.41 $3,517 $1 ,545.79 $2,236.42 $3,782.20 

1919703205 NH 15 Nottinghill 357.75 $3,166 $1 ,168.14 $2,236.42 $3,404.56 

1919703254 NH 16 Nottinghill 371 .06 $3,207 $1 ,21 1.60 $2,236.42 $3,448.02 

1919703304 NH 17 Nottinghill 444.94 $3,431 $1 ,452.84 $2,236.42 $3,689.25 

1919703353 NH 18 Nottinghill 357.06 $3,164 $1 ,165.89 $2,236.42 $3,402.31 

1919703403 NH 19 Nottinghill 359.78 $3,172 $1 ,174.77 $2,236.42 $3,411 .19 

1919703452 NH 20 Nottinghill 353.62 $3,154 $1 ,154.66 $2,236.42 $3,391.08 

1919703502 NH 21 Nottinghill 362.56 $3,181 $1 ,183.85 $2,236.42 $3,420.26 

1919703551 NH 22 Nottinghill 518.46 $3,654 $1 ,692.92 $2,236.42 $3,929.33 

1919703601 NH 23 Nottinghill 365.43 $3,190 $1 ,193.20 $2,236.42 $3,429.62 

1919703650 NH 24 Nottinghill 392.39 $3,271 $1 ,281 .27 $2,236.42 $3,517.68 

1919703700 NH 25 Nottinghill 459.80 $3,476 $1 ,501.35 $2,236.42 $3,737.77 

1919703759 NH 26 Nottinghill 476.12 $3,526 $1 ,554.64 $2,236.42 $3,791 .06 

1919703809 NH 27 Nottinghill 483.08 $3,547 $1 ,577.36 $2 ,236.42 $3,813.78 

1919703858 NH 28 Nottinghill 459.42 $3,475 $1 ,500.12 $2,236.42 $3,736.53 

1919703908 NH 29 Nottinghill 379.87 $3,233 $1 ,240.37 $2,236.42 $3,476.78 

1919703957 NH 30 Nottinghill 399.86 $3,294 $1 ,305.65 $2 ,236.42 $3,542.07 

1919704005 NH 31 Nottinghill 460.39 $3,478 $1 ,503.28 $2,236.42 $3,739.70 

1919704054 NH 32 Nottinghill 397.23 $3,286 $1 ,297.05 $2,236.42 $3,533.46 

1919704104 NH 33 Nottinghill 471.58 $3,512 $1 ,539.84 $2,236.42 $3,776.26 

1919704153 NH 34 Nottinghill 467.92 $3,501 .. $1 ,527.87 $2,236.42 $3,764.29 

1919704203 NH 35 Nottinghill 451 .80 $3,452 $1 ,475.22 $2,236.42 $3,711.64 

1919704252 NH 36 Nottinghill 423.87 $3,367 $1 ,384.04 $2,236.42 $3,620.45 

1919704302 NH 37 Nottinghill 472.69 $3,515 $1,543.45 $2,236.42 $3,779.86 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 

Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919704351 NH 38 Nottinghill 466.35 $3,496 $1 ,522.74 $2 ,236.42 $3,759.15 

1919704401 NH 39 Nottinghill 464.04 $3,489 $1 ,515.21 $2,236.42 $3,751 .63 

1919704450 NH 40 Nottinghill 437.85 $3,409 $1,429.70 $2 ,236.42 $3,666.12 

1919704500 NH 41 Nottinghill 469.81 $3,507 $1 ,534.04 $2 ,236.42 $3,770.46 

1919704559 NH 42 Nottinghill 403.90 $3,306 $1,318.85 $2 ,236.42 $3,555.26 

1919704609 NH 43 Nottinghill 413.97 $3,337 $1 ,351 .73 $2 ,236.42 $3,588.14 

1919704658 NH 44 Nottinghill 398.88 $3,291 $1 ,302.43 $2,236.42 $3,538.84 

1919704708 NH 45 Nottinghill 393.15 $3,274 $1 ,283.73 $2 ,236.42 $3,520.15 

1919704757 NH 46 Nottinghill 422.06 $3,362 $1 ,378.12 $2,236.42 $3,614.54 

1919704807 NH 47 Nottinghill 470.00 $3,507 $1 ,534.67 $2,236.42 $3,771 .08 

1919704856 NH 48 Nottinghill 481 .29 $3,541 $1 ,571 .53 $2 ,236.42 $3,807.94 

1919704906 NH 49 Nottinghill 462.94 $3,486 $1 ,511 .62 $2 ,236.42 $3,748.04 

1919704955 NH 50 Nottinghill 480.37 $3,539 $1 ,568.53 $2 ,236.42 $3,804.94 

1919705002 NH 51 Nottinghill 470.04 $3,507 $1 ,534.79 $2,236.42 $3,771.21 

1919705051 NH 52 Nottinghill 452.95 $3,455 $1,479.00 $2,236.42 $3,715.42 

2054133059 RG 1 Regents 1,080.46 $5,361 $3,527.96 $2,236.42 $5,764.37 

2054133109 RG 2 Regents 814.04 $4,552 $2,658.03 $2,236.42 $4,894.45 

2054133158 RG 3 Regents 714.39 $4,249 $2,332.66 $2,236.42 $4,569.08 

2054133208 RG 4 Regents 786.95 $4,470 $2,569.58 $2,236.42 $4,806.00 

2054133257 RG 5 Regents 886.30 $4,771 $2,894.01 $2,236.42 $5,130.42 

2054133307 RG 6 Regents 692.39 $4,182 $2,260.83 $2,236.42 $4,497.25 

2054133356 RG 7 Regents 753.40 $4,368 $2,460.03 $2 ,236.42 $4,696.45 

2054133406 RG 8 Regents 744.40 $4,340 $2,430.65 $2,236.42 $4,667.07 

2054133455 RG 9 Regents 804.97 $4,524 $2 ,628.44 $2,236.42 $4,864.85 

2054133505 RG 10 Regents 758.27 $4,382 $2,475.94 $2,236.42 $4,712.35 

2054133554 RG 11 Regents 822.46 $4,577 $2,685.54 $2 ,236.42 $4,921 .96 

2054133604 RG 12 Regents 735.09 $4,312 $2,400.25 $2,236.42 $4,636.67 

2054133653 RG 13 Regents 696.99 $4,196 $2,275.85 $2 ,236.42 $4,512.27 

2054133703 RG 14 Regents 719.32 $4,264 $2,348.75 $2,236.42 $4,585.16 

2054133752 RG 15 Regents 720.55 $4,268 $2,352.78 $2,236.42 $4,589.20 

2054133802 RG 16 Regents 787.90 $4,472 $2,572.68 $2 ,236.42 $4,809.10 

2054133851 RG 17 Regents 727.58 $4,289 $2,375.73 $2,236.42 $4,612.14 

2054133950 RG 19 Regents 736.05 $4,315 $2,403.39 $2,236.42 $4,639.80 

2054134008 RG 20 Regents 769.53 $4,417 $2,512.72 $2 ,236 .42 $4,749.14 

2054134057 RG 21 Regents 777.38 $4,441 $2,538.34 $2,236.42 $4,774.75 

2054134107 RG 22 Regents 730.37 $4,298 $2,384.83 $2 ,236.42 $4,621 .25 

2054134156 RG 23 Regents 783.75 $4,460 $2,559.15 $2,236.42 $4,795.57 

2054134206 RG 24 Regents 801 .84 $4,515 $2,618.20 $2,236.42 $4,854.62 

2054134255 RG 25 Regents 646.30 $4,042 $2,110.33 $2,236.42 $4,346.75 

2054134709 RG 26 Regents 656.59 $4,074 $2,143.93 $2,236.42 $4,380.34 

2054134759 RG 27 Regents 660.73 $4,086 $2,157.46 $2,236.42 $4,393.87 

2054144205 RP 1 Richmond Park 923.88 $4,885 $3,016.70 $2,236.42 $5,253.11 

2054144254 RP 2 Richmond Park 991.31 $5,090 $3,236.87 $2,236.42 $5,473.29 

2054144304 RP 3 Richmond Park 764.25 $4,401 $2,495.46 $2,236.42 $4,731 .88 

2054144353 RP 4 Richmond Park 988.03 $5,080 $3,226.15 $2,236.42 $5,462.57 

2054144403 RP 5 Richmond Park 923.21 $4,883 $3 ,014.50 $2 ,236.42 $5,250.91 

2054144452 RP 6 Richmond Park 937.32 $4,926 $3 ,060.57 $2,236.42 $5,296.99 

2054144502 RP 7 Richmond Park 853.82 $4,673 $2,787.93 $2,236.42 $5,024.35 

2054144551 RP 8 Richmond Park 831 .21 $4,604 $2,714.10 $2,236.42 $4,950.52 

2054144601 RP 9 Richmond Park 823.20 $4,580 $2,687.96 $2,236.42 $4,924.38 

2054144650 RP 10 Richmond Park 1,417.15 $6,383 $4,627.35 $2,236.42 $6,863.76 

2054144700 RP 11 Richmond Park 1,277.24 $5,958 $4,170.52 $2,236.42 $6,406.94 

2054144759 RP 12 Richmond Park 903.40 $4,823 $2,949.82 $2,236.42 $5,186.23 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054144809 RP 13 Richmond Park 1,219.30 $5,782 $3,981 .31 $2,236.42 $6,217.72 

2054144858 RP 14 Richmond Park 896.54 $4,802 $2,927.43 $2,236.42 $5,163.85 

2054144908 RP 15 Richmond Park 924.17 $4,886 $3,017.64 $2,236.42 $5,254.05 

2054144957 RP 16 Richmond Park 775.51 $4,435 $2,532.24 $2 ,236.42 $4,768.65 

2054145004 RP 17 Richmond Park 958.08 $4,989 $3 ,128.39 $2 ,236.42 $5,364.80 

2054145053 RP 18 Richmond Park 940.34 $4,935 $3 ,070.46 $2 ,236.42 $5,306.88 

2054145103 RP 19 Richmond Park 967.06 $5,017 $3 ,157.69 $2 ,236.42 $5,394.11 

2054145152 RP 20 Richmond Park 1,056.11 $5,287 $3,448.46 $2,236.42 $5,684.87 

2054145202 RP 21 Richmond Park 1,014.63 $5,161 $3,313.01 $2,236.42 $5,549.42 

2054145251 RP 22 Richmond Park 1,010.15 $5,147 $3,298.40 $2,236.42 $5,534.82 

2054145301 RP 23 Richmond Park 913.23 $4,853 $2,981 .94 $2,236.42 $5,218.35 

2054145350 RP 24 Richmond Park 935.13 $4,920 $3,053.43 $2,236.42 $5,289.85 

2054145400 RP 25 Richmond Park 827.71 $4,593 $2,702.68 $2,236.42 $4,939.09 

2054145459 RP 26 Richmond Park 815.22 $4,555 $2,661 .89 $2,236.42 $4,898.31 

2054145509 RP 27 Richmond Park 976.71 $5,046 $3,189.19 $2 ,236.42 $5,425.60 

2054145558 RP 28 Richmond Park 848.89 $4,658 $2,771.85 $2,236.42 $5,008.26 

2054145608 RP 29 Richmond Park 899.42 $4,811 $2,936.84 $2,236.42 $5,173.26 

2054145657 RP 30 Richmond Park 909.36 $4,841 $2,969.28 $2,236.42 $5,205.70 

2054145707 RP 31 Richmond Park 871.59 $4,727 $2,845.95 $2,236.42 $5,082.37 

2054145756 RP 32 Richmond Park 808.95 $4,536 $2,641.44 $2,236.42 $4,877.85 

2054145806 RP 33 Richmond Park 831.71 $4,606 $2,715.76 $2 ,236.42 $4,952.17 

2054145855 RP 34 Richmond Park 849.45 $4,659 $2,773.65 $2 ,236.42 $5,010.07 

2054145905 RP 35 Richmond Park 747.60 $4,350 $2,441 .11 $2,236.42 $4,677.53 

2054145954 RP 36 Richmond Park 704.74 $4,220 $2,301 .15 $2,236.42 $4,537.57 

2054146002 RP 37 Richmond Park 670.53 $4,116 $2,189.45 $2,236.42 $4,425.87 

2054146051 RP 38 Richmond Park 730.72 $4,299 $2 ,385.99 $2,236.42 $4,622.41 

2054146101 RP 39 Richmond Park 835.34 $4,617 $2,727.60 $2,236.42 $4,964.01 

2054146150 RP 40 Richmond Park 787.47 $4,471 $2,571 .28 $2 ,236.42 $4,807.69 

2054146200 RP 41 Richmond Park 868.88 $4,718 $2,837.10 $2 ,236.42 $5,073.51 

2054146259 RP 42 Richmond Park 778.88 $4,445 $2,543.22 $2 ,236.42 $4,779.64 

2054146309 RP 43 Richmond Park 794.88 $4,494 $2,595.47 $2 ,236.42 $4,831 .88 

2054146358 RP 44 Richmond Park 867.98 $4,716 $2,834.18 $2 ,236.42 $5,070.59 

2054162309 SG 1 Sloane Gardens 1,375.86 $6,258 $4,492.53 $2,236.42 $6,728.94 

2054162359 SG 2 Sloane Gardens 1,269.38 $5 ,935 $4,144.84 $2,236.42 $6,381.25 

2054162409 SG 3 Sloane Gardens 1,216.92 $5,775 $3 ,973.54 $2,236.42 $6,209.95 

2054162459 SG 4 Sloane Gardens 1,127.25 $5,503 $3 ,680.77 $2,236.42 $5,917.18 

2054162509 SG 5 Sloane Gardens 1,431.04 $6,425 $4,672.71 $2,236.42 $6,909.12 

2054162559 SG 6 Sloane Gardens 1,402.10 $6,338 $4,578.21 $2,236.42 $6,814.62 

2054162609 SG 7 Sloane Gardens 1,246.26 $5,864 $4,069.35 $2,236.42 $6,305.77 

2054162659 SG 8 Sloane Gardens 1,485.43 $6,591 $4,850.31 $2,236.42 $7,086.72 

2054162709 SG 9 Sloane Gardens 1,419.66 $6,391 $4,635.53 $2,236.42 $6,871.95 

2054162759 SG 10 Sloane Gardens 1,478.70 $6,570 $4,828.32 $2,236.42 $7,064.73 

2054162809 SG 11 Sloane Gardens 2,405.34 $9,384 $7,854.05 $2,236.42 $10,090.47 

2054162859 SG 12 Sloane Gardens 1,258.07 $5,900 $4,107.92 $2,236.42 $6,344.33 

2054162909 SG 13 Sloane Gardens 1,427.05 $6,413 $4,659.67 $2,236.42 $6,896.09 

2054162959 SG 14 Sloane Gardens 1,853.45 $7,708 $6 ,051 .97 $2,236.42 $8,288.39 

2054163009 SG 15 Sloane Gardens 1,485.51 $6,591 $4,850.55 $2,236.42 $7,086.96 

2054163059 SG 16 Sloane Gardens 1,601.44 $6,943 $5,229.11 $2 ,236.42 $7,465.52 

2054155859 SH 1 Stanhope Place 685.34 $4,161 $2,237.82 $2,236.42 $4,474.24 

2054155909 SH 2 Stanhope Place 803.36 $4,519 $2,623.18 $2,236.42 $4,859.60 

2054155959 SH 3 Stanhope Place 774.86 $4,433 $2,530.10 $2,236.42 $4,766.52 

2054156009 SH 4 Stanhope Place 697.52 $4,198 $2,277.59 $2,236.42 $4,514.01 

2054156059 SH 5 Stanhope Place 901.63 $4,818 $2,944.06 $2,236.42 $5,180.48 



10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054156109 SH 6 Stanhope Place 846.12 $4,649 $2,762.79 $2,236.42 $4,999.20 

2054156159 SH 7 Stanhope Place 823.04 $4,579 $2,687.42 $2,236.42 $4,923.84 

2054156209 SH 8 Stanhope Place 897.36 $4,805 $2,930.11 $2,236.42 $5,166.52 

2054156259 SH 9 Stanhope Place 679.35 $4,143 $2,218.24 $2,236.42 $4,454.66 

2054156309 SH Stanhope Place 785.21 $4,464 $2,563.91 $2,236.42 $4,800.32 

2054156359 SH 11 Stanhope Place 819.63 $4,569 $2,676.29 $2,236.42 $4,912.71 

2054156409 SH 12 Stanhope Place 1,027.03 $5,199 $3,353.51 $2,236.42 $5,589.92 

2054156459 SH 13 Stanhope Place 902 .1 7 $4,819 $2,945.82 $2 ,236.42 $5,182.24 

2054156509 SH 14 Stanhope Place 1,052.93 $5,277 $3,438.07 $2,236.42 $5,674.49 

2054156559 SH 15 Stanhope Place 922.52 $4,881 $3,012.25 $2,236.42 $5,248.67 

2054156609 SH 16 Stanhope Place 847.04 $4,652 $2,765.80 $2,236.42 $5,002.21 

2054156659 SH 17 Stanhope Place 882.74 $4,760 $2,882.35 $2,236.42 $5,118.77 

2054156709 SH 18 Stanhope Place 1,080.45 $5,361 $3,527.95 $2,236.42 $5,764.36 

2054156759 SH 19 Stanhope Place 856.69 $4,681 $2,797.30 $2,236.42 $5,033.71 

2054156809 SH Stanhope Place 773.65 $4,429 $2,526.15 $2,236.42 $4,762.57 

2054156859 SH 21 Stanhope Place 849.83 $4,661 $2,774.92 $2,236.42 $5,011.34 

2054156909 SH 22 Stanhope Place 726.57 $4,286 $2,372.42 $2,236.42 $4,608.84 

2054156959 SH 23 Stanhope Place 709.23 $4,234 $2,315.81 $2,236.42 $4,552.22 

2054157009 SH 24 Stanhope Place 826.40 $4,589 $2 ,698.41 $2,236.42 $4,934.83 

2054157059 SH 25 Stanhope Place 1,023.20 $5,187 $3,341.00 $2,236.42 $5,577.42 

2054157109 SH 26 Stanhope Place 854.39 $4,674 $2,789.79 $2,236.42 $5,026.20 

2054157159 SH 27 Stanhope Place 813.24 $4,549 $2,655.42 $2,236.42 $4,891.83 

2054157209 SH 28 Stanhope Place 869.41 $4,720 $2,838.85 $2,236.42 $5,075.26 

2054157259 SH 29 Stanhope Place 924.02 $4,886 $3,017.16 $2,236.42 $5,253.58 

2054157309 SH Stanhope Place 806.64 $4,529 $2,633.89 $2,236.42 $4,870.31 

2054135054 SJ 27 St. James 515.56 $3,645 $1 ,683.43 $2,236.42 $3,919.85 

2054135104 SJ 28 St. James 582.05 $3,847 $1 ,900.55 $2,236.42 $4,136.96 

2054135153 SJ 29 St. James 630.06 $3,993 $2,057.29 $2,236.42 $4,293.70 

2054135203 SJ 30 St. James 726.46 $4,286 $2,372.08 $2,236.42 $4,608.50 

2054135252 SJ 31 St. James 522.51 $3,667 $1,706.11 $2 ,236.42 $3,942.53 

2054135302 SJ 32 St. James 656.90 $4,075 $2,144.96 $2,236.42 $4,381 .37 

205413535 1 SJ 33 St. James 573.54 $3,822 $1 ,872.75 $2,236.42 $4,109.17 

205413540 1 SJ 34 St. James 632.04 $3,999 $2,063.78 $2,236.42 $4,300.20 

2054135450 SJ 35 St. James 709.34 $4,234 $2,316.18 $2,236.42 $4,552.60 

2054135500 SJ 36 St. James 669.44 $4,113 $2,185.89 $2,236.42 $4,422.31 

2054135559 SJ 37 St. James 524.84 $3,674 $1,713.73 $2,236.42 $3,950.14 

2054135609 SJ 38 St. James 534.57 $3,703 $1,745.52 $2,236.42 $3,981 .93 

2054135658 SJ 39 St. James 569.79 $3,810 $1 ,860.51 $2 ,236.42 $4,096.92 

2054135708 SJ St. James 498.20 $3,593 $1 ,626.74 $2 ,236.42 $3,863.16 

2054135757 SJ 41 St. James 606.81 $3,923 $1 ,981.38 $2,236.42 $4,217.80 

2054135807 SJ 42 St. James 542.03 $3,726 $1 ,769.87 $2,236.42 $4,006.29 

2054135856 SJ 43 St. James 546.03 $3,738 $1,782.91 $2,236.42 $4,019.33 

2054135906 SJ 44 St. James 606.94 $3,923 $1 ,981 .82 $2,236.42 $4,218.23 

2054135955 SJ 45 St. James 520.74 $3,661 $1 ,700.34 $2,236.42 $3,936.76 

2054136003 SJ 46 St. James 482.49 $3,545 $1 ,575.44 $2,236.42 $3,811 .85 

2054136052 SJ 47 St. James 488.00 $3,562 $1 ,593.46 $2,236.42 $3,829.87 

2054136102 SJ 48 St. James 605.22 $3,918 $1 ,976.20 $2,236.42 $4,212.62 

2054136 151 SJ 49 St. James 551 .19 $3,754 $1,799.79 $2,236.42 $4,036.20 

2054136201 SJ St. James 562.43 $3,788 $1 ,836.46 $2,236.42 $4,072.88 

2054136250 SJ 51 St. James 587.23 $3,863 $1,917.46 $2,236.42 $4,153.87 

2054136300 SJ 52 St. James 508.11 $3,623 $1 ,659.10 $2,236.42 $3,895.51 

2054136359 SJ 53 St. James 549.97 $3,750 $1,795.79 $2 ,236.42 $4,032.21 

2054136409 SJ 54 St. James 583.41 $3,852 $1 ,904.98 $2,236.42 $4,141 .40 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
I, 2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 

Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054136458 SJ 55 St. James 511 .84 $3,634 $1 ,671 .29 $2,236.42 $3 ,907.71 

2054136508 SJ 56 St. James 526.10 $3,677 $1 ,717 .86 $2 ,236.42 $3 ,954.27 

2054136557 SJ ,57 St. James 545.64 $3,737 $1 ,781.64 $2,236.42 $4,018.05 

2054136607 SJ 58 St. James 538.50 $3,715 $1,758.34 $2 ,236.42 $3 ,994.76 

2054136656 SJ 59 St. James 669.49 $4,113 $2,186.05 $2,236.42 $4,422.47 

2054136706 SJ 60 St. James 596.02 $3,890 $1 ,946.15 $2,236.42 $4,182.57 

2054136755 SJ 61 St. James 610.54 $3,934 $1 ,993.57 $2,236.42 $4,229.99 

2054136805 SJ 62 St. James 648.53 $4,049 $2,117.61 $2,236.42 $4,354.03 

2054136854 SJ 63 St. James 580.55 $3,843 $1 ,895.63 $2 ,236.42 $4,132.05 

2054136904 SJ 64 St. James 589.38 $3,870 $1 ,924.46 $2,236.42 $4,160.88 

2054136953 SJ 65 St. James 661.19 $4,088 $2,158.96 $2,236.42 $4,395.37 

2054137001 SJ 66 St. James 583.85 $3,853 $1,906.41 $2,236.42 $4,142.82 

2054142050 SJ 67 St. James Park Unit II 607.02 $3,923 $1 ,982 .07 $2,236.42 $4,218.49 

2054142100 SJ 68 St. James Park Unit II 579.40 $3,839 $1 ,891.90 $2,236.42 $4,128.31 

2054142159 SJ 69 St. James Park Unit II 608.67 $3,928 $1 ,987.47 $2,236.42 $4,223.88 

2054142209 SJ 70 St. James Park Unit II 672.73 $4,123 $2,196.64 $2,236.42 $4,433.05 

2054142258 SJ 71 St. James Park Unit II 622.11 $3,969 $2,031.36 $2,236.42 $4,267.78 

2054142308 SJ 72 St. James Park Unit II 750.80 $4,360 $2,451 .54 $2,236.42 $4,687.95 

2054142357 SJ 73 St. James Park Unit II 519.47 $3,657 $1 ,696.21 $2,236.42 $3,932.63 

2054142407 SJ 74 St. James Park Unit II 623.37 $3,973 $2,035.45 $2,236.42 $4,271 .87 

2054142456 SJ 75 St. James Park Unit II 482.82 $3,546 $1 ,576.54 $2,236.42 $3,812.95 

2054142506 SJ 76 St. James Park Unit II 498.13 $3,593 $1 ,626.52 $2,236.42 $3,862.94 

2054142555 SJ 77 St. James Park Unit II 515.71 $3,646 $1 ,683.93 $2,236.42 $3,920.35 

2054142605 SJ 78 St. James Park Unit II 454.72 $3,461 $1,484.76 $2,236.42 $3,721.18 

2054142654 SJ 79 St. James Park Unit II 603.65 $3,913 $1 ,971 .06 $2,236.42 $4,207.48 

2054142704 SJ 80 St. James Park Unit II 543.89 $3,731 $1 ,775.95 $2 ,236.42 $4,012.36 

2054142753 SJ 81 St. James Park Unit II 619.08 $3,960 $2,021 .45 $2,236.42 $4,257.86 

2054142803 SJ 82 St. James Park Unit II 557.81 $3,774 $1 ,821.39 $2,236.42 $4,057.81 

1919919959 SN 1 St. John's Wood 707.63 $4,229 $2,310.58 $2,236.42 $4,547.00 

1919920007 SN 2 St. John 's Wood 717 .07 $4,257 $2,341.41 $2,236.42 $4,577.83 

1919920056 SN 3 St. John's Wood 819.64 $4,569 $2,676.34 $2,236.42 $4,912.76 

1919920106 SN 4 St. John 's Wood 801.33 $4,513 $2,616 .54 $2,236.42 $4,852.95 

1919920155 SN 5 St. John 's Wood 694.77 $4,190 $2,268.61 $2,236.42 $4,505.03 

1919920205 SN 6 St. John 's Wood 679.61 $4,144 $2,219.11 $2,236.42 $4,455.52 

1919920254 SN 7 St. John 's Wood 689.58 $4,174 $2,251 .66 $2,236.42 $4,488.08 

1919920304 SN 8 St. John's Wood 795.67 $4,496 $2,598.06 $2,236.42 $4,834.47 

1919920353 SN 9 St. John 's Wood 725.21 $4,282 $2,367.99 $2,236.42 $4,604.41 

1919920403 SN 10 St. John 's Wood 689.17 $4,173 $2,250.30 $2 ,236.42 $4,486.72 

1919920452 SN 11 St. John's Wood 632.56 $4,001 $2,065.48 $2 ,236.42 $4,301.89 

1919920502 SN 12 St. John's Wood 740.53 $4,329 $2,418.00 $2,236.42 $4,654.42 

1919920551 SN 13 St. John's Wood 794.13 $4,491 $2,593.04 $2 ,236.42 $4,829.45 

1919920601 SN 14 St. John's Wood 696.86 $4,196 $2,275.42 $2,236.42 $4,511 .84 

1919920650 SN 15 St. John 's Wood 689.13 $4,173 $2,250.19 $2,236.42 $4,486.60 

1919920700 SN 16 St. John's Wood 696.12 $4,194 $2,273.00 $2,236.42 $4,509.42 

1919920759 SN 17 St. John's Wood 813.79 $4,551 $2,657.24 $2,236.42 $4,893.66 

1919920809 SN 18 St. John's Wood 733.98 $4,309 $2,396.64 $2,236.42 $4,633.06 

1919920858 SN 19 St. John's Wood 702.99 $4,215 $2,295.45 $2,236.42 $4,531 .87 

1919920908 SN 20 St. John 's Wood 661 .38 $4,088 $2,159.56 $2,236.42 $4,395.98 

1919920957 SN 21 St. John 's Wood 757.91 $4,381 $2,474.78 $2,236.42 $4,711.19 

1919909455 vw 1 Virginia Water 540.81 $3,722 $1,765.87 $2,236.42 $4,002.29 

1919909505 vw 2 Virginia Water 508.88 $3,625 $1 ,661 .61 $2,236.42 $3 ,898.03 

1919909554 vw 3 Virginia Water 512.84 $3,637 $1 ,674.55 $2,236.42 $3,910.gz 

1919909604 vw 4 Virginia Water 412.86 $3,334 $1,348.10 $2,236.42 $3,584.51 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919909653 vw Virginia Water 475.94 $3,525 $1,554.07 $2,236.42 $3,790.49 

1919909703 vw 6 Virginia Water 438.63 $3,412 $1,432.23 $2,236.42 $3,668.65 

1919909752 vw 7 Virginia Water 457.40 $3,469 $1,493.53 $2,236.42 $3,729.94 

1919909802 vw 8 Virginia Water 547.22 $3,742 $1,786.82 $2,236.42 $4,023.24 

1919909851 vw 9 Virg inia Water 450.21 $3,447 $1,470.04 $2,236.42 $3,706.46 

1919909901 vw Virginia Water 420.23 $3,356 $1 ,372.16 $2,236.42 $3,608.58 

1919909950 vw 11 Virginia Water 469.33 $3 ,505 $1 ,532.49 $2,236.42 $3,768.91 

1919910008 vw 12 Virginia Water 400.53 $3,296 $1 ,307.83 $2,236.42 $3,544.25 

1919910057 vw 13 Virginia Water 450.53 $3,448 $1,471 .08 $2,236.42 $3,707.50 

1919910107 vw 14 Virginia Water 448.02 $3,440 $1,462.89 $2,236.42 $3,699.30 

1919910156 vw Virginia Water 509.41 $3,627 $1 ,663.34 $2,236.42 $3,899.76 

1919910206 vw 16 Virginia Water 507.28 $3,620 $1 ,656.40 $2,236.42 $3,892.82 

1919910255 vw 17 Virginia Water 511 .30 $3,633 $1 ,669.51 $2 ,236.42 $3,905.93 

1919910305 vw 18 Virginia Water 497.01 $3,589 $1 ,622.86 $2,236.42 $3,859.27 

1919910354 vw 19 Virginia Water 461.48 $3,481 $1 ,506.86 $2,236.42 $3,743.27 

1919910404 vw Virginia Water 433.04 $3,395 $1,413.97 $2,236.42 $3,650.39 

1919910453 vw 21 Virginia Water 443.42 $3,426 $1,447.87 $2,236.42 $3,684.28 

1919910503 vw 22 Virginia Water 517.58 $3,652 $1 ,690.04 $2,236.42 $3,926.46 

1919910552 vw 23 Virginia Water 446.71 $3,436 $1,458.61 $2 ,236.42 $3,695.02 

1919910602 vw 24 Virginia Water 478.65 $3,533 $1 ,562.91 $2,236.42 $3 ,799.33 

1919910651 vw Virginia Water 510.03 $3,629 $1 ,665.38 $2,236.42 $3,901.79 

1919910701 vw 26 Virgin ia Water 448.46 $3,442 $1,464.32 $2,236.42 $3,700.74 

1919910750 vw 27 Virginia Water 395.55 $3 ,281 $1 ,291 .58 $2,236.42 $3,528.00 

1919910800 vw 28 Virginia Water 498.98 $3,595 $1 ,629.31 $2,236.42 $3,865.72 

1919910859 vw 29 Virginia Water 391.41 $3 ,268 $1 ,278.05 $2,236.42 $3,514.47 

1919910909 vw Virginia Water 431.03 $3,389 $1,407.41 $2,236.42 $3,643.82 

1919910958 vw 31 Virginia Water 441.69 $3,421 $1,442.22 $2,236.42 $3,678.64 

1919911006 vw 32 Virginia Water 403.05 $3,304 $1 ,316.06 $2,236.42 $3 ,552.48 

1919911055 vw 33 Virginia Water 515.81 $3,646 $1 ,684.24 $2,236.42 $3 ,920.66 

1919911105 vw 34 Virginia Water 488.19 $3,562 $1,594.06 $2,236.42 $3,830.47 

1919911154 vw Virginia Water 397.31 $3,286 $1 ,297.30 $2,236.42 $3 ,533.72 

1919911204 vw 36 Virginia Water 487.65 $3 ,561 $1 ,592.29 $2,236.42 $3 ,828.71 

1919911253 vw 37 Virginia Water 681 .12 $4,148 $2,224.02 $2,236.42 $4,460.44 

1919911303 vw 38 Virginia Water 453.95 $3,458 $1,482.26 $2,236.42 $3,718.68 

1919911352 vw 39 Virginia Water 419.55 $3,354 $1 ,369.92 $2,236.42 $3,606.34 

1919911402 vw Virginia Water 395.70 $3,281 $1 ,292.07 $2,236.42 $3,528.48 

1919911451 vw 41 Virginia Water 447.35 $3,438 $1,460.72 $2,236.42 $3,697.14 

1919911501 vw 42 Virginia Water 443.42 $3,426 $1,447.87 $2,236.42 $3,684.28 

1919911550 vw 43 Virginia Water 464.32 $3,490 $1 ,516.12 $2,236.42 $3,752.53 

1919911600 vw 44 Virginia Water 505.03 $3,613 $1,649.04 $2,236.42 $3,885.46 

1919911659 vw Virginia Water 436.03 $3,404 $1,423.73 $2,236.42 $3,660.15 

1919911709 vw 46 Virginia Water 498.18 $3,593 $1,626.68 $2,236.42 $3,863.10 

1919911758 vw 47 Virginia Water 494.81 $3,582 $1,615.69 $2,236.42 $3,852.11 

1919911808 vw 48 Virginia Water 452.73 $3,455 $1,478.27 $2,236.42 $3,714.69 

1919914505 vw 49 Virginia Water Unit 571 .16 $3,814 $1,864.97 $2,236.42 $4,101.39 

1919914554 vw Virginia Water Unit 569.27 $3,809 $1,858.81 $2,236.42 $4,095.22 

1919914604 vw 51 Virginia Water Unit 445.57 $3,433 $1,454.89 $2,236.42 $3,691.30 

1919914653 vw 52 Virginia Water Unit 433.54 $3,396 $1,415.62 $2,236.42 $3,652.04 

1919914703 vw 53 Virginia Water Unit 467.29 $3,499 $1,525.83 $2,236.42 $3,762.25 

1919914752 vw 54 Virginia Water Unit 439.17 $3,413 $1,433.99 $2,236.42 $3,670.41 

1919914802 vw Virginia Water Unit 560.46 $3,782 $1 ,830.04 $2,236.42 $4,066.46 

1919914851 vw 56 Virginia Water Unit 516.50 $3,648 $1 ,686.50 $2,236.42 $3,922.92 

1919914901 vw 57 Virginia Water Unit 454.13 $3,459 $1,482.85 $2,236.42 $3,719.26 



60 

65 

70 

75 

80 

85 

90 

95 

100 

105 

110 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919914950 vw 58 Virginia Water Unit II 568.12 $3,805 $1 ,855.06 $2,236.42 $4,091 .48 

1919915007 vw 59 Virginia Water Unit II 566.59 $3,800 $1 ,850.05 $2,236.42 $4,086.47 

1919915056 vw Virginia Water Unit 438.30 $3,411 $1,431 .15 $2,236.42 $3,667.57 

1919915106 vw 61 Virginia Water Unit 494.45 $3,581 $1 ,614.50 $2,236.42 $3,850.91 

1919915155 vw 62 Virginia Water Unit 445.63 $3,433 $1,455.09 $2,236.42 $3,691.50 

1919915205 vw 63 Virginia Water Unit 414. 06 $3,337 $1,352.02 $2,236.42 $3,588.44 

1919915254 vw 64 Virg inia Water Unit 401 .69 $3,300 $1 ,311.61 $2,236.42 $3,548.03 

1919915304 vw Virginia Water Unit 398.47 $3,290 $1 ,301 .11 $2,236.42 $3,537.53 

1919915353 vw 66 Virginia Water Unit 450.33 $3,447 $1 ,470.43 $2,236.42 $3,706.84 

1919915403 vw 67 Virginia Water Unit 511 .60 $3,633 $1 ,670.49 $2,236.42 $3,906.91 

1919915452 vw 68 Virginia Water Unit 403.30 $3,305 $1,316.87 $2,236.42 $3,553.29 

1919915502 vw 69 Virginia Water Unit 531.32 $3,693 $1,734.91 $2,236.42 $3,971 .32 

1919915759 vw Virginia Water Unit Ill 510.52 $3,630 $1 ,666.97 $2,236.42 $3,903.38 

1919915809 vw 71 Virg in ia Water Unit 491.33 $3,572 $1 ,604.32 $2,236.42 $3,840.73 

1919915858 vw 72 Virg inia Water Unit 404.69 $3,309 $1 ,321.43 $2,236.42 $3,557.84 

1919915908 vw 73 Virginia Water Unit 449.37 $3,444 $1,467.29 $2,236.42 $3,703.71 

1919915957 vw 74 Virginia Water Unit 512.08 $3,635 $1 ,672.07 $2,236.42 $3,908.49 

1919916005 vw Virginia Water Unit 470.67 $3,509 $1 ,536.85 $2,236.42 $3,773.27 

1919916054 vw 76 Virginia Water Unit 456.76 $3,467 $1,491.43 $2,236.42 $3,727.84 

1919916104 vw 77 Virginia Water Unit Ill 481.40 $3,542 $1,571.88 $2,236.42 $3,808.29 

1919916153 vw 78 Virginia Water Unit Ill 439.43 $3,414 $1,434.84 $2,236.42 $3,671.26 

1919916203 vw 79 Virginia Water Unit Ill 547.38 $3,742 $1,787.33 $2,236.42 $4,023.75 

1919916252 vw Virginia Water Unit Ill 563.13 $3,790 $1 ,838.75 $2,236.42 $4,075.17 

1919916302 vw 81 Virginia Water Unit Ill 409.55 $3,324 $1 ,337.30 $2,236.42 $3,573.71 

1919916351 vw 82 Virginia Water Unit Ill 448.01 $3,440 $1,462.86 $2,236.42 $3,699.27 

1919916401 vw 83 Virginia Water Unit Ill 465.76 $3,494 $1 ,520.81 $2 ,236.42 $3,757.23 

1919916450 vw 84 Virgin ia Water Unit Ill 517.97 $3,653 $1,691.30 $2 ,236.42 $3,927.72 

1919916500 vw Virgi nia Water Unit 568.22 $3,805 $1,855.39 $2 ,236.42 $4,091 .80 

1919916559 vw 86 Virg inia Water Unit 439.43 $3,414 $1,434.85 $2 ,236.42 $3,671.26 

1919916609 vw 87 Virg iniaWater Unit 506.76 $3,619 $1 ,654.71 $2 ,236.42 $3,891.12 

1919916658 vw 88 Virg inia Water Unit 502.38 $3,605 $1 ,640.40 $2,236.42 $3,876.81 

1919916708 vw 89 Virginia Water Unit 419.26 $3,353 $1 ,368.99 $2,236.42 $3,605.40 

1919916757 vw Virginia Water Unit 502.49 $3,606 $1,640.76 $2 ,236.42 $3,877.18 

1919916807 vw 91 Virginia Water Unit 560.93 $3,783 $1 ,831 .57 $2,236.42 $4,067.99 

1919916856 vw 92 Virginia Water Unit 516.57 $3,649 $1,686.74 $2,236.42 $3,923.16 

1919916906 vw 93 Virginia Water Unit 487.70 $3,561 $1 ,592.48 $2,236.42 $3,828.89 

1919916955 vw 94 Virginia Water Unit 541 .95 $3,726 $1,769.59 $2,236.42 $4,006.00 

1919917003 vw Virginia Water Unit 465.49 $3,493 $1,519.93 $2,236.42 $3,756.35 

1919917052 vw 96 Virginia Water Unit 413.88 $3,337 $1 ,351.42 $2,236.42 $3,587.84 

1919917102 vw 97 Virginia Water Unit 522.77 $3,667 $1 ,706.97 $2,236.42 $3,943.39 

1919917151 vw 98 Virgin ia Water Unit 445.74 $3,433 $1,455.44 $2,236.42 $3,691.86 

1919917201 vw 99 Virg inia Water Unit 457.95 $3,471 $1,495.32 $2,236.42 $3,731.74 

1919917250 vw Virg inia Water Unit 561 .09 $3,784 $1,832.1 0 $2,236.42 $4,068.51 

1919917300 vw 101 Virg inia Water Unit 453.05 $3,456 $1,479.34 $2,236.42 $3,715.75 

1919917359 vw 102 Vi rginia Water Unit I 526.64 $3,679 $1 ,719.61 $2,236.42 $3,956.03 

1919917409 vw 103 Virginia Water Unit 560.16 $3,781 $1,829.05 $2,236.42 $4,065.46 

1919917458 vw 104 Virginia Water Unit 483.19 $3,547 $1 ,577.74 $2,236.42 $3,814.16 

1919917508 vw Virginia Water Unit 412.11 $3,331 $1,345.63 $2,236.42 $3,582.04 

1919917557 vw 106 Virginia Water Unit 469.69 $3,506 $1 ,533.66 $2,236.42 $3,770.08 

1919917607 vw 107 Virginia Water Unit 475.28 $3,523 $1 ,551 .91 $2,236.42 $3,788.32 

1919917656 vw 108 Virginia Water Unit 426.37 $3,375 $1 ,392.20 $2,236.42 $3,628.61 

1919917706 vw 109 Virginia Water Unit 487.72 $3,561 $1,592.54 $2,236.42 $3,828.95 

1919917755 vw Virginia Water Unit 504.79 $3,613 $1,648.25 $2,236.42 $3,884.67 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919917805 vw 111 Virginia Water Unit Ill 478 04 $3,532 $1 ,560.91 $2 ,236.42 $3,797.33 

1919917854 vw 112 Virg inia Water Unit Ill 431.40 $3,390 $1 ,408.63 $2 ,236.42 $3,645.05 

1919917904 vw 113 Virg inia Water Unit Ill 512.83 $3,637 $1 ,674.52 $2 ,236.42 $3,910.94 

1919917953 vw 114 Virginia Water Unit Ill 399.30 $3,292 $1 ,303.81 $2,236.42 $3,540.22 

1919918001 vw 115 Virginia Water Unit Ill 566.93 $3,801 $1 ,851.16 $2,236.42 $4,087.57 

2054500604 WC 1 Wilton Crescent 510.85 $3 ,631 $1 ,668.05 $2,236.42 $3,904.47 

2054500653 WC 2 Wilton Crescent 512.76 $3,637 $1 ,674.30 $2,236.42 $3,910.71 

2054500703 WC 3 Wilton Crescent 611. 55 $3,937 $1 ,996.85 $2 ,236.42 $4,233.27 

2054500752 WC 4 Wilton Crescent 560.69 $3,783 $1 ,830.79 $2 ,236.42 $4,067.21 

2054500802 WC 5 Wilton Crescent 596.51 $3,891 $1 ,947.75 $2,236.42 $4,184.17 

2054500851 WC 6 Wilton Crescent 599.48 $3,900 $1 ,957.44 $2,236.42 $4,193.86 

2054500901 WC 7 Wilton Crescent 611 .00 $3,935 $1 ,995.06 $2,236.42 $4,231.48 

2054500950 WC 8 Wilton Crescent 533.21 $3,699 $1,741.06 $2,236.42 $3,977.48 

2054501008 WC 9 Wilton Crescent 598.76 $3,898 $1,955.11 $2,236.42 $4,191 .52 

2054501057 WC 10 Wilton Crescent 585.82 $3,859 $1 ,912.86 $2 ,236.42 $4,149.28 

2054501107 WC 11 Wilton Crescent 753.10 $4,367 $2,459.07 $2 ,236.42 $4,695.48 

2054501156 WC 12 Wilton Crescent 649.28 $4,052 $2,120.07 $2,236.42 $4,356.49 

2054501206 WC 13 Wilton Crescent 689.86 $4,175 $2,252.55 $2,236.42 $4,488.97 

2054501255 WC 14 Wilton Crescent 571 .80 $3,816 $1 ,867.07 $2,236.42 $4,103.48 

2054501305 WC 15 Wilton Crescent 673.02 $4,124 $2,197.56 $2 ,236.42 $4,433.98 

2054501354 WC 16 Wilton Crescent 510.14 $3,629 $1 ,665.73 $2 ,236.42 $3,902.15 

2054501404 WC 17 Wilton Crescent 529.00 $3,686 $1,727.31 $2 ,236.42 $3,963.73 

2054501453 WC 18 Wilton Crescent 579.51 $3,840 $1 ,892.24 $2,236.42 $4,128.66 

2054501503 WC 19 Wilton Crescent 632.79 $4,001 $2,066.23 $2,236.42 $4,302.64 

2054501552 WC 20 Wilton Crescent 577.29 $3,833 $1 ,885.01 $2,236.42 $4,121.43 

2054501602 WC 21 Wilton Crescent 663.26 $4,094 $2,165.71 $2,236.42 $4,402.13 

2054501651 WC 22 Wilton Crescent 618.94 $3,959 $2,021 .00 $2 ,236.42 $4,257.41 

2054501701 WC 23 Wilton Crescent 632.11 $3,999 $2,064.00 $2 ,236.42 $4,300.42 

2054501750 WC 24 Wilton Crescent 630.34 $3,994 $2,058.22 $2,236.42 $4,294.63 

1919928259 WD 1 Wimbledon 2,169.86 $8,669 $7,085.15 $2 ,236.42 $9,321 .56 

1919928309 WD 2 Wimbledon 1,374.80 $6,255 $4,489.07 $2,236.42 $6,725.48 

1919928359 WO 3 Wimbledon 1,799.14 $7,543 $5,874.65 $2,236.42 $8,111 .07 

1919928409 WO 4 Wimbledon 2,039.68 $8,274 $6,660.08 $2,236.42 $8,896.50 

1919928459 WO 5 Wimbledon 1,374.25 $6,253 $4,487.27 $2,236.42 $6,723.69 

1919928509 WD 6 Wimbledon 2,027.88 $8,238 $6,621 .52 $2 ,236.42 $8,857.94 

1919928559 WD 7 Wimbledon 1,713.05 $7,282 $5,593.54 $2 ,236.42 $7,829.96 

1919928609 WO 8 Wimbledon 1,908.94 $7,877 $6,233.18 $2,236.42 $8,469.60 

1919928659 WO 9 Wimbledon 1,443.13 $6,462 $4,712.18 $2 ,236.42 $6,948.60 

2054158059 WG 1 Warwick Gardens 1,111 .00 $5,454 $3,627.71 $2,236.42 $5,864.12 

2054158109 WG 2 Warwick Gardens 1,161 .71 $5,608 $3,793.27 $2,236.42 $6,029.68 

2054158159 WG 3 Warwick Gardens 932.19 $4,911 $3,043.84 $2,236.42 $5,280.25 

2054158209 WG 4 Warwick Gardens 1,349.12 $6,177 $4,405.23 $2,236.42 $6,641 .65 

2054158259 WG 5 Warwick Gardens 1,217.50 $5,777 $3,975.43 $2,236.42 $6,211 .85 

2054158309 WG 6 Warwick Gardens 1,01551 $5,164 $3,315.88 $2,236.42 $5,552.30 

2054158359 WG 7 Warwick Gardens 1,051 .31 $5,272 $3,432.78 $2 ,236.42 $5,669.20 

2054158409 WG 8 Warwick Gardens 789.07 $4,476 $2,576.52 $2,236.42 $4,812.94 

2054158459 WG 9 Warwick Gardens 1,106.39 $5,440 $3,612.65 $2,236.42 $5,849.06 

2054158509 WG 10 Warwick Gardens 1,019.50 $5,176 $3,328.94 $2,236.42 $5,565.35 

2054158559 WG 11 Warwick Gardens 934.18 $4,917 $3,050.32 $2,236.42 $5,286.74 

2054158609 WG 12 Warwick Gardens 1,163.18 $5,612 $3,798.06 $2,236.42 $6,034.48 

2054158659 WG 13 Warwick Gardens 774.75 $4,433 $2,529.74 $2,236.42 $4,766.16 

2054158709 WG 14 Warwick Gardens 826.63 $4,590 $2,699.15 $2,236.42 $4,935.56 

2054158759 WG 15 Warwick Gardens 925.75 $4,891 $3,022.81 $2,236.42 $5,259.23 



20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

60 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Seri es 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per lot Assessment 

Parcel_lD Neigh_Abbr Lot Neighborhood_Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

2054158809 WG 16 Warwick Gardens 1,246.89 $5,866 $4,071.42 $2,236.42 $6,307.84 

2054158859 WG 17 Warwick Gardens 1,058.97 $5,296 $3,457.81 $2,236.42 $5,694.23 

2054158909 WG 18 Warwick Gardens 882.69 $4,760 $2,882.21 $2,236.42 $5,118.63 

2054158959 WG 19 Warwick Gardens 871 .82 $4,727 $2,846.70 $2,236.42 $5,083.12 

2054159009 WG Warwick Gardens 1,084.26 $5,372 $3,540.39 $2 ,236.42 $5,776.80 

2054159059 WG 21 Warwick Gardens 1,458.75 $6,510 $4,763.19 $2,236.42 $6,999.61 

2054159109 WG 22 Warwick Gardens 1,212.58 $5,762 $3,959.37 $2 ,236.42 $6,195.79 

2054159159 WG 23 Warwick Gardens 1,028.56 $5,203 $3,358.51 $2 ,236.42 $5,594.92 

2054159209 WG 24 Warwick Gardens 999.11 $5,114 $3,262.33 $2,236.42 $5,498.75 

2054159259 WG Warwick Gardens 924.78 $4,888 $3,019.63 $2 ,236.42 $5,256.05 

2054159309 WG 26 Warwick Gardens 1,301 .49 $6,032 $4,249.70 $2 ,236.42 $6,486.11 

2054159359 WG 27 Warwick Gardens 1,118.36 $5,476 $3,651 .72 $2,236.42 $5,888.14 

2054159409 WG 28 Warwick Gardens 1,037.70 $5,231 $3,388.34 $2,236.42 $5,624.75 

2054159459 WG 29 Warwick Gardens 1,062.74 $5,307 $3,470.11 $2,236.42 $5,706.52 

2054159509 WG Warwick Gardens 1,351 .53 $6,184 $4,413.09 $2,236.42 $6,649.51 

2054159559 WG 31 Warwick Gardens 919.13 $4,871 $3,001 .19 $2 ,236.42 $5,237.61 

2054159609 WG 32 Warwick Gardens 944.37 $4,948 $3,083.59 $2,236.42 $5,320.01 

2054159659 WG 33 Warwick Gardens 1,251 .71 $5,881 $4,087.15 $2,236.42 $6,323.56 

2054159709 WG 34 Warwick Gardens 880.81 $4,755 $2,876.07 $2,236.42 $5,112.49 

2054159759 WG Warwick Gardens 812.38 $4,547 $2,652.63 $2,236.42 $4,889.04 

2054159809 WG 36 Warwick Gardens 860.90 $4,694 $2,811 .05 $2 ,236.42 $5,047.47 

2054159859 WG 37 Warwick Gardens 852.64 $4,669 $2,784.08 $2 ,236.42 $5,020.50 

2054159909 WG 38 Warwick Gardens 729.90 $4,296 $2,383.32 $2 ,236.42 $4,619.73 

2054159959 WG 39 Warwick Gardens 901 .58 $4,818 $2,943.89 $2 ,236.42 $5,180.31 

2054160009 WG Warwick Gardens 831 .66 $4,605 $2,715.56 $2,236.42 $4,951 .98 

2054160059 WG 41 Warwick Gardens 975.01 $5,041 $3,183.64 $2,236.42 $5,420.06 

2054160109 WG 42 Warwick Gardens 853.20 $4,671 $2,785.90 $2,236.42 $5,022.31 

2054160159 WG 43 Warwick Gardens 823.49 $4,581 $2,688.90 $2,236.42 $4,925.31 

2054160209 WG 44 Warwick Gardens 916.65 $4,863 $2,993.09 $2,236.42 $5,229.50 

2054160259 WG Warwick Gardens 820.85 $4,573 $2,680.29 $2,236.42 $4,916.70 

2054160309 WG 46 Warwick Gardens 1,050.39 $5,270 $3,429.78 $2,236.42 $5,666.19 

2054160359 WG 47 Warwick Gardens 860.00 $4,691 $2,808.11 $2,236.42 $5,044.52 

2054160409 WG 48 Warwick Gardens 854.29 $4,674 $2,789.47 $2 ,236.42 $5,025.89 

2054160459 WG 49 Warwick Gardens 779.79 $4,448 $2 ,546.19 $2 ,236.42 $4,782.61 

2054160509 WG Warwick Gardens 938.28 $4,929 $3,063.73 $2 ,236.42 $5,300.14 

2054160559 WG 51 Warwick Gardens 871 .51 $4,726 $2,845.69 $2 ,236.42 $5,082.11 

2054160609 WG 52 Warwick Gardens 1,007.99 $5,141 $3,291 .34 $2,236.42 $5,527.76 

2054160659 WG 53 Warwick Gardens 957.76 $4,988 $3,127.32 $2 ,236.42 $5,363.74 

2054160709 WG 54 Warwick Gardens 826.40 $4,589 $2,698.41 $2,236.42 $4,934.83 

2054160759 WG Warwick Gardens 681.69 $4,150 $2,225.88 $2,236.42 $4,462.30 

2054160809 WG 56 Warwick Gardens 682.46 $4,152 $2,228.41 $2,236.42 $4,464.83 

2054160859 WG 57 Warwick Gardens 983.80 $5,067 $3,212.35 $2,236.42 $5,448.77 

2054160909 WG 58 Warwick Gardens 995.62 $5,103 $3,250.95 $2,236.42 $5,487.36 

2054160959 WG 59 Warwick Gardens 862.44 $4,699 $2,816.10 $2,236.42 $5,052.51 

2054161009 WG Warwick Gardens 829.23 $4,598 $2,707.66 $2,236.42 $4,944.07 

2054161059 WG 61 Warwick Gardens 1,241 .42 $5,850 $4,053.55 $2,236.42 $6,289.96 

2054161109 WG 62 Warwick Gardens 120.00 $2,444 $391 .83 $2,236.42 $2,628.25 

1920200258 WI 1 Whitebridge 287.39 $2,953 $938.39 $2,236.42 $3,174.80 

1920200308 WI 2 Whitebridge 285.25 $2,946 $931.42 $2,236.42 $3,167.83 

1920200357 WI 3 Whitebridge 291.95 $2,966 $953.28 $2,236.42 $3,189.69 

1920200407 WI 4 Whitebridge 285.25 $2,946 $931.42 $2 ,236.42 $3,167.83 

1920200456 WI 5 Whitebridge 285.25 $2,946 $931.42 $2,236.42 $3,167.83 

1920200506 WI 6 Whitebridge 285.25 $2,946 $931.42 $2,236.42 $3,167.83 



10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1920200555 WI 7 Whitebridge 319.78 $3,051 $1 ,044.16 $2,236.42 $3,280.58 

1920200605 WI 8 Whitebridge 319.77 $3,051 $1,044.12 $2 ,236.42 $3,280.53 

1920200654 WI 9 Whitebridge 319.44 $3,050 $1 ,043.04 $2 ,236.42 $3,279.46 

1920200704 WI Whitebridge 319.44 $3,050 $1 ,043.04 $2 ,236.42 $3,279.46 

1920200753 WI 11 Whitebridge 326.02 $3,070 $1 ,064.52 $2,236.42 $3,300.94 

1920200803 WI 12 Whitebridge 327.83 $3,075 $1,070.46 $2,236.42 $3,306.87 

1920200852 WI 13 Whitebridge 287.22 $2,952 $937.86 $2,236.42 $3,174.27 

1920200902 WI 14 Whitebridge 287.22 $2,952 $937.86 $2,236.42 $3,174.27 

1920202700 WI Whitebridge Unit II 320.88 $3,054 $1 ,047.74 $2,236.42 $3 ,284.16 

1920202759 WI 16 Whitebridge Unit II 319.24 $3,049 $1 ,042.40 $2,236.42 $3,278.82 

1920202809 WI 17 Whitebridge Unit II 305.26 $3,007 $996.75 $2,236.42 $3,233.17 

1920202858 WI 18 Whitebridge Unit II 309.07 $3,018 $1 ,009.20 $2 ,236.42 $3,245.61 

1920202908 WI 19 Whitebridge Unit II 325.69 $3,069 $1 ,063.44 $2,236.42 $3,299.86 

1920202957 WI Whitebridge Unit II 301 .27 $2,995 $983. 71 $2,236.42 $3,220.13 

1920203005 WI 21 Whitebridge Unit II 301.21 $2,995 $983.51 $2,236.42 $3,219.93 

1920203054 WI 22 Whitebridge Unit II 319.77 $3,051 $1 ,044.12 $2,236.42 $3,280.53 

1920203104 WI 23 Whitebridge Unit II 319.77 $3,051 $1,044.12 $2,236.42 $3,280.53 

1920203153 WI 24 Wh itebridge Unit II 315.21 $3,037 $1 ,029.23 $2,236.42 $3,265.64 

1920203203 WI Whitebridge Unit II 284.92 $2,945 $930.34 $2 ,236.42 $3,166.75 

1920203252 WI 26 Whitebridge Unit II 284.92 $2,945 $930.34 $2,236.42 $3,166.75 

1920203302 WI 27 Whitebridge Unit II 318.94 $3,048 $1,041 .42 $2,236.42 $3,277.84 

1920203351 WI 28 Whitebridge Unit II 314.30 $3,034 $1,026.27 $2,236.42 $3,262.68 

1920203401 WI 29 Whitebridge Unit II 320.23 $3,052 $1 ,045.62 $2,236.42 $3,282.03 

1920203450 WI Whitebridge Unit II 316.21 $3,040 $1 ,032.49 $2,236.42 $3,268.91 

1920203500 WI 31 Whitebridge Unit II 314.26 $3,034 $1 ,026.13 $2 ,236.42 $3,262.54 

1920203559 WI 32 Whitebridge Unit II 297.54 $2,983 $971.56 $2,236.42 $3,207.97 

1920203609 WI 33 Whitebridge Unit II 316.21 $3,040 $1 ,032.49 $2 ,236.42 $3 ,268.91 

1920203658 WI 34 Whitebridge Unit II 316.21 $3,040 $1 ,032.49 $2,236.42 $3,268.91 

1920203708 WI Whitebridge Unit 11 317.39 $3,044 $1 ,036.37 $2,236.42 $3,272.78 

1920203757 WI 36 Whitebridge Unit II 325.23 $3,067 $1 ,061 .96 $2,236.42 $3,298.38 

1920204656 WI 37 Whitebridge Unit Ill 315.49 $3,038 $1 ,030.14 $2,236.42 $3,266.56 

1920204706 WI 38 Whitebridge Unit Ill 313.90 $3,033 $1 ,024.96 $2,236.42 $3,261.38 

1920204755 WI 39 Whitebridge Unit Ill 320.28 $3,052 $1 ,045.79 $2,236.42 $3,282.21 

1920204805 WI Whitebridge Unit Ill 320.01 $3,052 $1,044.91 $2,236.42 $3,281.33 

1920204854 WI 41 Whitebridge Unit Ill 329.61 $3,081 $1,076.24 $2 ,236.42 $3,312.66 

1920204904 WI 42 Whitebridge Unit Ill 323.36 $3,062 $1,055.84 $2,236.42 $3,292.25 

1920204953 WI 43 Whitebridge Unit Ill 319.53 $3,050 $1 ,043.35 $2 ,236.42 $3,279.76 

1920205000 WI 44 Whitebridge Unit 327.34 $3,074 $1 ,068.83 $2,236.42 $3,305.25 

1920205059 WI Whitebridge Unit 285.97 $2,948 $933.75 $2,236.42 $3,170.17 

1920205109 WI 46 Whitebridge Unit 294.91 $2,975 $962.94 $2,236.42 $3,199.36 

1920205158 WI 47 Whitebridge Unit 318.94 $3,048 $1,041.42 $2,236.42 $3,277.84 

1920205208 WI 48 Whitebridge Unit 319.77 $3,051 $1 ,044.12 $2,236.42 $3,280.53 

1920205257 WI 49 Whitebridge Unit 320.41 $3,053 $1 ,046.22 $2,236.42 $3,282.64 

1920205307 WI Whitebridge Unit 322.13 $3,058 $1 ,051.82 $2,236.42 $3,288.24 

1920205356 WI 51 Whitebridge Unit 322.13 $3,058 $1 ,051 .82 $2,236.42 $3,288.24 

1920205406 WI 52 Whitebridge Unit I 319.81 $3,051 $1,044.26 $2,236.42 $3,280.68 

1920205455 WI 53 Whitebridge Unit I 313.94 $3,033 $1,025.09 $2,236.42 $3,261 .51 

1920205505 WI 54 Whitebridge Unit 315.43 $3,038 $1 ,029.96 $2,236.42 $3,266.37 

1920205554 WI Whitebridge Unit 321 .02 $3,055 $1 ,048.19 $2 ,236.42 $3,284.61 

1920205604 WI 56 Whitebridge Unit 298.04 $2,985 $973.16 $2,236.42 $3,209.58 

1920205653 WI 57 Whitebridge Unit 297.54 $2,983 $971.56 $2,236.42 $3,207.97 

1920205703 WI 58 Whitebridge Unit 314.57 $3,035 $1 ,027.15 $2,236.42 $3,263.57 

1920203807 WI 67 Whitebridge Unit 320.57 $3,053 $1 ,046.73 $2,236.42 $3,283.14 



2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1920203856 WI 68 Whitebridge Unit 322.28 $3,059 $1 ,052.31 $2 ,236.42 $3,288.73 

1920203906 WI 69 Whitebridge Unit 289.21 $2,958 $944.34 $2 ,236.42 $3,180.75 

1920203955 WI 70 Whitebridge Unit 288.49 $2,956 $941 .99 $2 ,236.42 $3,178.40 

1920204003 WI 71 Whitebridge Unit 316.21 $3,040 $1 ,032.49 $2 ,236.42 $3,268.91 

1920204052 WI 72 Wh itebridge Unit 316.21 $3,040 $1,032.49 $2,236.42 $3,268.91 

1920204102 WI 73 Whitebridge Unit 322.13 $3,058 $1,051.82 $2,236.42 $3,288.24 

1920204151 WI 74 Whitebridge Unit 315.88 $3,039 $1,031.41 $2,236.42 $3,267.83 

1920204201 WI 75 Whitebridge Unit 316.42 $3,041 $1,033.18 $2,236.42 $3,269.60 

1920204250 WI 76 Whitebridge Unit 315.74 $3,039 $1 ,030.96 $2,236.42 $3,267.37 

1920204300 WI 77 Whitebridge Unit 277.23 $2,922 $905.24 $2 ,236.42 $3,141.65 

1920204359 WI 78 Whitebridge Unit 281 .79 $2,936 $920.13 $2,236.42 $3,156.54 

1920204409 WI 79 Whitebridge Unit 288.16 $2,955 $940.91 $2 ,236.42 $3,177.32 

1920204458 Wi 80 Whitebridge Unit 277.01 $2,921 $904.52 $2 ,236.42 $3,140.93 

1920200951 WI 81 Whitebridge 295.45 $2,977 $964.73 $2 ,236.42 $3,201 .14 

1920201009 WI 82 Whitebridge 314.17 $3,034 $1 ,025.84 $2,236.42 $3,262.26 

1920201058 WI 83 Whitebridge 316.55 $3,041 $1 ,033.61 $2 ,236.42 $3,270.03 

1920201108 WI 84 Whitebridge 315.88 $3,039 $1 ,031.41 $2 ,236.42 $3,267.83 

1920201157 WI 85 Whitebridge 313.57 $3,032 $1 ,023.89 $2,236.42 $3,260.30 

1920201207 WI 86 Whitebridge 313.57 $3,032 $1 ,023.89 $2,236.42 $3,260.30 

1920201256 WI 87 Whitebridge 326.20 $3,070 $1 ,065.14 $2,236.42 $3,301 .55 

1920201306 WI 88 Whitebridge 303.74 $3,002 $991 .79 $2 ,236.42 $3,228.21 

1920201355 WI 89 Whitebridge 287.29 $2,952 $938.06 $2,236.42 $3,174.48 

1920201405 WI 90 Whitebridge 278.99 $2,927 $910.96 $2 ,236.42 $3,147.38 

1920201454 WI 91 Whitebridge 293.32 $2,971 $957.77 $2,236.42 $3,194.18 

1920201504 WI 92 Whitebridge 313.57 $3,032 $1,023.89 $2 ,236.42 $3,260.30 

1920201553 WI 93 Whitebridge 287.29 $2,952 $938.06 $2 ,236.42 $3,174.48 

1920201603 WI 94 Whitebridge 278.99 $2,927 $910.96 $2,236.42 $3,147.38 

1920201652 WI 95 Whitebridge 294.89 $2,975 $962.90 $2,236.42 $3,199.31 

1920201702 WI 96 Whitebridge 297.21 $2,982 $970.48 $2,236.42 $3,206.89 

1920201751 WI 97 Whitebridge 281 .65 $2,935 $919.66 $2 ,236.42 $3,156.08 

1920201801 WI 98 Whitebridge 285.83 $2,948 $933.32 $2,236.42 $3,169.73 

1920201850 WI 99 Whitebridge 297.21 $2,982 $970.48 $2 ,236.42 $3,206.89 

1920201900 WI 100 Whitebridge 312.1 4 $3,028 $1 ,019.20 $2,236.42 $3,255.62 

1920201959 WI 101 Whitebridge 278.70 $2,926 $910.04 $2,236.42 $3,146.45 

1920202007 WI 102 Whitebridge 281.46 $2,935 $919.05 $2,236.42 $3,155.46 

1920202056 WI 103 Whitebridge 277.51 $2,923 $906.13 $2,236.42 $3,142.55 

1920202106 WI 104 Whitebridge 280.22 $2,931 $914.98 $2,236.42 $3,151.40 

1920202155 WI 105 Whitebridge 296.80 $2,981 $969.11 $2,236.42 $3,205.53 

1920202205 WI 106 Whitebridge 297.21 $2,982 $970.48 $2,236.42 $3,206.89 

1919921559 WW 1 Wentworth 580.69 $3,843 $1 ,896.10 $2 ,236.42 $4,132.52 

1919921609 WW 2 Wentworth 480.21 $3,538 $1 ,568.02 $2 ,236.42 $3,804.44 

1919921658 WW 3 Wentworth 486.76 $3,558 $1 ,589.38 $2,236.42 $3,825.80 

1919921708 WW 4 Wentworth 519.08 $3,656 $1 ,694.93 $2,236.42 $3,931 .35 

1919921757 WW 5 Wentworth 471.75 $3,512 $1 ,540.38 $2 ,236.42 $3,776.80 

1919921807 WW 6 Wentworth 574.12 $3,823 $1 ,874.66 $2 ,236.42 $4,111.08 

1919921856 WW 7 Wentworth 466.75 $3,497 $1,524.07 $2 ,236.42 $3,760.49 

1919921906 WW 8 Wentworth 475.69 $3,524 $1,553.23 $2 ,236.42 $3,789.65 

1919921955 WW 9 Wentworth 545.22 $3,736 $1,780.26 $2 ,236.42 $4,016.68 

1919922003 WW 10 Wentworth 483.70 $3,549 $1 ,579.41 $2,236.42 $3,815.82 

1919922052 WW 11 Wentworth 571.34 $3,815 $1 ,865.56 $2,236.42 $4,101.98 

1919922102 WW 12 Wentworth 445.85 $3,434 $1 ,455.83 $2,236.42 $3,692.24 

1919922151 WW 13 Wentworth 481 .72 $3,543 $1,572.94 $2,236.42 $3,809.36 

1919922201 WW 14 Wentworth 502.29 $3,605 $1 ,640.12 $2,236.42 $3,876.53 



15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

2024 Note Market 2024 Note Total 
2022 Property Value Based 2024 Note Fixed One-Time 
Market Value Series 2024 Note Assessment Fee Per Lot Assessment 

Parcel ID Neigh Abbr Lot Neighborhood Name ($000) Principal (gross) (gross) (gross) 

1919922250 WN Wentworth 532.76 $3,698 $1 ,739.59 $2 ,236.42 $3,976.00 

1919922300 WN 16 Wentworth 508.65 $3,624 $1,660.88 $2 ,236.42 $3,897 .29 

1919922359 WN 17 Wentworth 589.57 $3,870 $1 ,925.09 $2,236.42 $4,161 .51 

1919922409 WN 18 Wentworth 460.02 $3,477 $1 ,502.07 $2 ,236.42 $3,738.49 

1919922458 WN 19 Wentworth 533.48 $3,700 $1,741.94 $2 ,236.42 $3,978.36 

1919922508 WN Wentworth 455.11 $3,462 $1,486.06 $2,236.42 $3,722.47 

1919922557 WN 21 Wentworth 492.89 $3,577 $1 ,609.40 $2 ,236.42 $3,845.82 

1919922607 WN 22 Wentworth 554.62 $3,764 $1,810.97 $2 ,236.42 $4,047.38 

1919922656 WN 23 Wentworth 567.25 $3,802 $1,852.22 $2 ,236.42 $4,088.64 

1919922706 WN 24 Wentworth 588.24 $3,866 $1,920.74 $2 ,236.42 $4,157.15 

1919922755 WN Wentworth 484.42 $3,551 $1 ,581.76 $2,236.42 $3,818.17 

1919922805 WN 26 Wentworth 465.64 $3,494 $1 ,520.43 $2 ,236.42 $3,756.85 

1919922854 WN 27 Wentworth 544.22 $3,732 $1,777.01 $2,236.42 $4,013.42 

1919922904 WN 28 Wentworth 437.48 $3,408 $1 ,428.47 $2 ,236.42 $3,664.89 

1919922953 WN 29 Wentworth 482.60 $3,545 $1 ,575.81 $2,236.42 $3,812.23 

1919923001 WN Wentworth 567.58 $3,803 $1 ,853.30 $2,236.42 $4,089.72 

1919923050 WN 31 Wentworth 575.63 $3,828 $1 ,879.57 $2,236.42 $4,115.99 

1919923100 WN 32 Wentworth 487.54 $3,560 $1 ,591.92 $2,236.42 $3,828.34 

1919923159 WN 33 Wentworth 602.08 $3,908 $1,965.94 $2 ,236.42 $4,202.36 

1919923209 WN 34 Wentworth 523.90 $3,671 $1,710.65 $2 ,236.42 $3,947.07 

1919923258 WN Wentworth 557.70 $3,773 $1 ,821 .02 $2,236.42 $4,057.44 

1919923308 WN 36 Wentworth 551.58 $3,755 $1 ,801 .05 $2,236.42 $4,037.47 

1919923357 WN 37 Wentworth 509.01 $3,626 $1 ,662.06 $2 ,236.42 $3,898.48 

1919923407 WN 38 Wentworth 568.69 $3,807 $1 ,856.92 $2,236.42 $4,093.34 

1919923456 WN 39 Wentworth 544.00 $3,732 $1 ,776.28 $2,236.42 $4,012.70 

1919923506 WN Wentworth 602.98 $3,911 $1,968.87 $2,236.42 $4,205.29 

1919923555 WN 41 Wentworth 507.03 $3,620 $1 ,655.57 $2,236.42 $3,891.99 

1919923605 WN 42 Wentworth 486.05 $3,556 $1,587.06 $2,236.42 $3,823.48 

1919923654 WN 43 Wentworth 629.25 $3,991 $2,054.65 $2,236.42 $4,291.07 

1919923704 WN 44 Wentworth 522.92 $3,668 $1,707.46 $2,236.42 $3,943.87 

1919923753 WN Wentworth 493.66 $3,579 $1 ,611 .93 $2,236.42 $3,848.35 

1919923803 WN 46 Wentworth 469.72 $3,506 $1,533.75 $2,236.42 $3,770.16 

1919923852 WN 47 Wentworth 639.36 $4,021 $2,087.68 $2,236.42 $4,324.1 0 

1919923902 WN 48 Wentworth 646 06 $4,042 $2,109.55 $2,236.42 $4,345.97 

1919923951 WN 49 Wentworth 674.08 $4,127 $2,201 .05 $2,236.42 $4,437.47 

761 .85 $4,393 $2,487.62 $2,236.42 $4,724.04 
$5 ,000,000 $2,688,172.04 $2,688,172.04 $5 ,376 ,344.08 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Public Hearing on the Adoption of the District’s 
Annual Budget & Country Club Budget 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Consideration of Resolution 2025-17, Adopting 
the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 District’s Annual 

Budget and Appropriating Funds 
i. General Fund Budget 
ii. Debt Service Budget(s) 



  

 
 

    
   

     
     

 
 

 
  

 
 
   

 
    

   
 

 
 
        

     
 

  
 
  

    
 

 
   

 
 

    
   

     
       

 
 
    

    
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

RESOLUTION 2025-17 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK 
RECREATION DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(s) FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District was established by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Manatee County, Florida, effective August 2, 2018 and;  

WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of 
the University Park Recreation District (“District”) a proposed budget(s) (“Proposed Budget(s)”) 
for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 
2025/2026”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and 
Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget(s), the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget(s) with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County 
Ordinance 18-29 as amended, and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, 
Laws of Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida, requires 
that, prior to October 1st of each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation 
Resolution, shall adopt the budget(s) for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of 
money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing 
fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget(s), whereby the 
budget(s) shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time 
period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures 
during the fiscal year. 

WHEREAS, On September 2, 2025, the Board held a Public Hearing regarding proposed 
budgets.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 

2183402v1 



  

  
  

  
 

   
 
 

  
      

 
    

 
  

  

  
   
   

 
  

  
 

 
    

 
     

  
   
     

   
 

 
   

 
  

  
 

 
  

  
 

  
 

SECTION 1. BUDGETS 
a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget(s), a copy of which is on file with 

the office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and 
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

b. The Proposed Budget(s), attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, 
is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 
18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Section 189.016, Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget(s)”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, 
however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget(s) may be 
subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect 
actual revenues and expenditures. 

c. The Adopted Budget(s), as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the 
District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The 
Budget(s) for the University Park Recreation District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2026.” 

d. The Adopted Budget(s) shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.  

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2025/2026, 

the sum of ___________________________________________________ ($___________) 
Dollars to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the 
Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be 
divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $_______________ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $_______________ 

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 

2025/2026 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 may amend its 
Adopted Budget(s) for that fiscal year as follows: 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line-item appropriations 
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the 
fund do not increase. 

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line-
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect 
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change 
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 
Florida law. 

2183402v1 



  

 
    

 
 

   
 

       
        
 
 
             

    
              
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
   

   

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ____DAY OF ____________, 2025. 

ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PARK 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

By: 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Its: 

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget 

Exhibit B: Debt Service Budget 

2183402v1 



  

  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A: 
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget 

2183402v1 



I 
I 

I 

I 
I I 

I 
' 

I 

25 

University Park Recreation District 
FY2026 Proposed General Fund Budget 

Actual Anticipated Anticipated FY 2025 FY 2026 

Through April - Sept. FY 2025 Adopted Proposed 

03/31/2025 Total Budget Budget 

Revenues
Other Income & Other Financing Sources 
PrYr Surplus 19,127 19,127 7,734 9,088 

Inter-Fund Transfers - Debt Service to O&M 6,156 70,000 76,156 70,000 70,000 

Inter-Fund Transfers - Country Club to O&M 175 766 40 000 215 766 175 766 220
1
912 

$201,049 $110,000 $311,049 $253,500 $300,000 

General & Administrative ExRenses 
Assessment Administration 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Audit 31 925 3 000 34 925 35 000 35 000 

Bank Fees 20 45 8,000 500 

Bond Admistration Fee 
Contingency

Dissemination Agent
District Counsel

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 

Election Costs
Insurance

legal Advertising 

Management

Meeting Set Up 
Office Supplies

Postage & Shipping 
Professional Services, Other 

Travel and Per Diem 

Web Site Maintenance 

Total General & Administrative Expenses 

6 858 
360

5,000
86,160

175

9,423
15,839

2,006

35,000

528

226 
4,846

2,060

$210,431 

360 

48,000

-

2,490

35,000

2,660 

$91,530 

6 858 
720

5,000
134,160

175

9,423
15,839

4,496
70,000

528

226
4,846

4,720

$301,961 

7 500 
14,000 15,000 

5,000 5,000 
70,000 110,000 

5,000 2,500 

7,500 10,000 
15,000 17,500 

5,000 5,000 

70,000 70,000 

1,000 5,000 
1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 

1,000

5,000 5,000 

$253,500 $300,000 



  

   
  

 

Exhibit B: 
Debt Service Budget 

2183402v1 



University Park Recreation District 
FY 2026 Proposed Debt Service Budget 

FY 2026 Proposed Budget 
REVENUES: 
Series 2019 Bonds Special Assessments  $ 1,601,193.75 

TOTAL REVENUES  $ 1,601,193.75 

EXPENDITURES: 
Interest 11/01/2025
Interest 5/1/2026
Principal 5/1/2026

 341,168.75 
585,000.00 
341,168.75 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $ 1,267,337.50 

Funds Available for 11/1 Payment  333,856.25 

Interest 11/01/2026  333,856.25 



University Park Recreation District 

FY 2026 Proposed Capital Irrigation Budget 

FY 2026 Proposed Debt 
REVENUES: 
Series 2024 Note Special Assessments  $ 

Service Budget 
5,000,000.00 

TOTAL REVENUES  $ 5,000,000.00 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2024 Note due 8/12/2026  $ 5,000,000.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $ 5,000,000.00 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Consideration of Resolution 2025-18, Adopting 
the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Country Club Budget 

and Appropriating Funds 
i. Enterprise Fund Budget 



  

 
 

    
   

        
 

 
 

  
 

 
   

   
   

 
  

 
 
  

  

 
 
  

    
 

 
   

 
 

    
   

  
 

 
 
   

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
  

RESOLUTION 2025-18 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK 
RECREATION DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE COUNTRY CLUB BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District was established by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Manatee County, Florida, effective August 2, 2018 and;  

WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of 
the University Park Recreation District (“District”) a proposed budget Country Club (“Proposed 
Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal 
Year 2025/2026”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the 
District, pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of 
Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having jurisdiction 
over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-
29 as amended, and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, 
Laws of Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida, requires 
that, prior to October 1st of each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation 
Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money 
as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal 
year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including 
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal 
year. 

WHEREAS, On September 2, 2025, the Board held a Public Hearing regarding proposed 
budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 

2183402v1 



  

   
  

     
 

       
 

  
 
 

      
 

  
       

  
 

  

  
   
   

  
   

      
 

 
    

 
     

  
   
     

   
   

 
   

 
  

  
 

 
  

  
 

  
 

SECTION 1. BUDGET 
a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 

office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, 
is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 
18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Section 189.016, Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, 
that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be 
subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect 
actual revenues and expenditures. 

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the University Park Recreation District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 
30, 2026.” 

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.  

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2025/2026, 

the sum of ___________________________________________________________________ 
($) ____________________ Dollars to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, 
which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during 
said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND $_______________ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $_______________ 

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 

2025/2026 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line-item appropriations 
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the 
fund do not increase. 

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line-
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect 
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change 
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 
Florida law. 

2183402v1 



  

 
    

 
 

    
 

       
        
 
 
             

    
              
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2025. 

ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PARK 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

By: 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Its: 

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Country Club Budget 

2183402v1 



  

   
   

 
 
 

Exhibit A: 
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Country Club Budget 

2183402v1 



- -

SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT 

FISCAL YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30 

COUNTRY CLUB OPERATIONS: 

REVENUE: 

MEMBERSHIP DUES 

GOLF OPERATIONS 

RACQUETS &FITNESS CENTRE 

DINING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSES: 

PAYROLL & RELATED: 

GOLF OPERATIONS 

RACQUETS &FITNESS CENTRE 

DINING 

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE 

GENERAL &ADMINISTRATIVE 

TOT PAYROLL & RELATED 

DIRECT EXPENSES: 

GOLF OPERATIONS 

RACQUETS &FITNESS CENTRE 

DINING CGS 

DINING OPER EXP 

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE 

GENERAL &ADMIN 

PROPERTY INSURANCE 

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) 

CAPITAL ALLOCATION: 

INITIATION FEES 

CAPITAL ALLOCATION- GOLF OPS 

CAPITAL DUES 

TOTAL CAPITAL ALLOCATION 

2024 

Actual 

5,590,290 

3,729,993 
131,356 

3,080,319 
10,888 

12,542,847 

663,333 
361,344 

2,396,089 
1,687,143 
1,446,671 

6,554,580 

931,631 
195,112 

1,617,471 
868,555 

1,522,070 
475,341 
305,135 

5,915,315 

72,951 

1,253,025 
252,656 
340,886 

1,846,568 

202S I I 

Budget 

I 
I 

6,144,920 
4,066,952 

155,222 
3,272,058 

5,480 

13,644,633 

j 
I 

879,898 
407,000 

2,437,498 

1,862,036 
1,749,276 

7,335,709 

1,005,088 

254,553 
1,493,432 

829,010 
1,578,767 

456,008 
350,000 

5,966,857 

. 

342,067 

' 

746,550 ! 

269,617 ! 

380,929 ! 

I 

i 

1,397,096 I 

2025 

Forecast 

6,015,624 
3,698,777 

197,106 
3,106,318 

12,149 

13,029,973 

756,936 
371,834 

2,411,298 
1,879,577 
1,686,782 

7,106,427 

978,244 
268,070 

1,270,164 
738,472 

1,637,610 
422,115 
334,767 

5,649,442 

274,105 

381,700 
245,000 
382,200 

1,008,900 

Rolling 2026 2026 Budget 

12 Months Budget vs. 202S FC 

5,908,089 6,741,839 726,215 

3,459,558 3,858,978 160,201 
173,193 262,870 65,764 

2,991,998 3,119,770 13,452 
13,798 5,480 (6,669) 

12,546,636 13,988,937 958,964 

700,465 845,011 88,075 

363,170 386,008 14,174 

2,343,613 2,458,247 46,950 

1,802,473 2,178,302 298,724 
1,576,349 1,849,961 163,179 

6,786,070 7,717,529 611,102 

I 

958,998 1,037,302 59,058 

227,225 336,729 I 68,659 

1,313,210 1,300,015 29,851 
777,090 782,785 I 44,313 

1,515,267 1,530,167 (107,443) 

468,199 493,443 71,329 

321,876 390,000 55,233 

5,581,866 5,870,441 220,999 
7 

178,700 400,967 126,863 

629,075 510,800 129,100 

250,000 252,057 7,057 

367,211 412,695 30,495 

1,246,286 1,175,552 166,652 

Printed: 5/14/2025 1:03 PM 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

     

     

       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Upcoming Meeting Dates 

Date Meeting Type Time Location Note 

September 12, 2025 Board Meeting 1:00 PM University Park Business Offices 

September 30, 2025 Workshop Meeting 2:00 PM University Park Business Offices 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

University Park Recreation District 

Supervisor Requests & Public Comments 


	Structure Bookmarks
	University Park Recreation  District  3501 Quadrangle Blvd.,  Suite 270,  Orlando,  FL  32817 Phone:  407-723-5900   Fax:  407-723-5901  http://universityparkrd.com/  The Continued Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of  the University  Park Recreation District  will be held on Tuesday, September 2, 2025, at  2:00 PM  at  the Business Offices located at 8301  The Park Boulevard, University Park, FL 34201 and or virtually.  Meeting ID:  845 8893 8513   Passcode:  755354  Join meeting via Zoom: https://us02we
	Artifact
	Link
	Link

	Date  
	Date  
	Date  
	Date  
	Meeting Type  
	Time  
	Location  
	Note  

	September 12, 2025  
	September 12, 2025  
	Board Meeting  
	1:00 PM  
	University Park  
	Business Offices  

	September 30, 2025   
	September 30, 2025   
	Workshop Meeting  
	2:00 PM  
	University Park   
	Business Offices  

	 
	 



	6. Supervisor Requests  &  Public  Comments  Adjournment    
	Artifact
	Artifact
	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	Staff Reports 
	Artifact
	University Park Recreation District 
	Series 2024 Note / Consideration of Assessment 
	a. Consideration of Resolution 202521, Rescinding Resolution 2025-16 and Reinstating, Ratifying and Reaffirming Resolution 2024-25 as Adopted on June 27, 2024; and Providing for an Effective Date 
	-


	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2025-21 
	CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2025-21 
	RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2025-16 AND REINSTATING, RATIFYING AND REAFFIRMING RESOLUTION 2024-25 AS ADOPTED ON JUNE 27, 2024; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	5273760v1 
	RESOLUTION 2025-21 
	A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2025-16 AND REINSTATING, RATIFYING AND REAFFIRMING RESOLUTION 2024-25 AS ADOPTED ON JUNE 27, 2024; DIRECTING STAFF TO PROCEED WITH ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY FOR ASSESSEMENTS FOR THE 2026 FISCAL YEAR TAX ROLL; PAYMENT OF REASONABLE FEES AND COSTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
	 WHEREAS, the University Park Recreation District (“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government located in Manatee County, and established pursuant to Manatee County Ordinance 18-29, as amended (“Ordinance”) for the purposes of constructing, installing, acquiring, operating and/or maintaining public infrastructure improvements; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District hereby determines to undertake, to purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities within the University Park Recreation District, described in Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by referenced; and 
	WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities by special assessments levied on benefitted lands within the University Park Recreation District (hereinafter, the “Assessments”); and 
	WHEREAS, the District is empowered by the Ordinance and Chapters 170, 197 and 418, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, operate and maintain the District and to impose, levy and collect the Assessments; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board has considered a bond up to a maximum of $(“Series 2024 Bond”) for the enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements; and 
	20,600,000.00 

	WHEREAS, as part of the process of evaluating and finalizing the costs related to the enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements, the Board authorized preparation of an Engineer’s Report to review the estimated construction costs of the Improvements; and 
	WHEREAS, the Engineering firm of Kimley-Horn prepared the Engineer’s Report; and;  
	WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Bonds were validated by the Twelfth Judicial Circuit Court on May 14, 2024 (“Bond Validation”); and  
	WHEREAS, said Bond Validation judgment has been appealed to the Florida Supreme Court; and 
	WHEREAS, the appeal of said Bond Validation judgement is still pending before the Florida Supreme Court, and 
	WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2024-20 adopted June 27, 2024, the Board authorized and issued a Draw-Down Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Revenue Note, Series 2024 (“Series 
	5273760v1 
	2024 Note”) in an amount not to exceed $ to finance the completion of the Irrigation Improvements; and 
	5,000,000.00 maturing in two years

	WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Note will be secured by non-ad valorem assessments (“Note Assessments”) if not redeemed prior to maturity from proceeds of the Series 2024 Bonds; and 
	WHEREAS, The Series 2024 Note was purchased by Regions Capital Advantage, Inc. (“Regions”); and 
	WHEREAS, Resolution 2024-25 was adopted in anticipation of a final judgment by the Florida Supreme Court being rendered; and  
	WHEREAS, the Board considered an offer by Regions to extend the maturity of the Series 2024 Note, thereby deferring budgeting and placement of the Note Assessments on the tax roll for one year in anticipation of the Florida Supreme Court ruling on the appeal of the Bond Validation judgement; and 
	WHEREAS, on July 22, 2025, the Board issued Resolution 2025-16 to authorize deferring the Note Assessments until Fiscal Year 2027 and directed staff to prepare the documents related to the extension on the Note; and 
	WHEREAS, on August 12, 2025, the Board reconsidered the timing of the Note Assessments and directed staff to prepare a resolution rescinding Resolution 2025-16, reinstating, ratifying and reaffirming Resolution 2024-25, as adopted on June 27, 2024 and directing staff to take steps necessary to place the Note Assessments on the tax rolls for Fiscal Year 2026, as set forth in Resolution 2024-25; and 
	WHEREAS, upon adoption of this Resolution 2025-21, the Note Assessments shall be budgeted and placed on the tax roll for Fiscal Year 2026. 
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 
	1. The Whereas Clauses are hereby adopted as findings of fact. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Resolution 2025-16 is hereby rescinded and Resolution 2024-25, as adopted on June 27, 2024, is hereby reinstated, ratified and reaffirmed and shall be in full force and effect. 

	3. 
	3. 
	District officials, staff, consultants and counsel are hereby authorized and directed to take such steps as are necessary to proceed with the placement of the Note Assessments as set forth in Resolution 2024-25 on the Fiscal Year 2026 tax roll. Further, this Resolution authorizes the reasonable fees and expenses needed in proceeding with actions previously authorized under Resolution 2025-16, which are all subject to approval by the Chair. 

	4. 
	4. 
	This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall be recorded in the public records of Manatee County, Florida by the District Manager. 


	5273760v1 
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of September, 2025. 
	ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	Secretary/Assistant Secretary Sally Dickson, Chair 
	5273760v1 
	EXHIBIT “A” DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 
	5273760v1 
	5273760v1 
	5273760v1 
	5273760v1 

	Figure
	Figure
	RESOLUTION 2024-25 
	A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR A PORTION OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, RENOVATION, ENLARGEMENT, EXTENSION, EQUIPPING, AND/OR MAINTENANCE OF CERTAIN RECREATIONAL FACILITIES RELATED TO IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS BY THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT; PROVIDING FOR A FINAL ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL; PLACEMENT OF ASSESSMENTS IN AN IMPROVEMENT LIEN BOO
	WHEREAS, the University Park Recreation District ("District") is a local unit of special­purpose government located in Manatee County, and established pursuant to Manatee County Ordinance 18-29, as amended ("Ordinance") for the purposes of constructing, installing, acquiring, operating and/or maintaining public infrastructure improvements; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the "Board") of the District hereby determines to undertake, to purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities within the University Park Recreation District, described in Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by referenced; and 
	WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities by special assessments levied on benefitted lands within the University Park Recreation District (hereinafter, the "Assessments"); and 
	WHEREAS, the District is empowered by the Ordinance and Chapters 170, 197 and 418, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, operate and maintain the District and to impose, levy and collect the Assessments; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board has considered a bond up to a maximum of $("Series 2024 Bond") for the enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements; and 
	20,600,000.00 

	WHEREAS, as part of the process of evaluating and finalizing the costs related to the enhancement, maintenance and repairs of the Improvements, the Board authorized preparation of an Engineer's Report to review the estimated construction costs of the Improvements; and 
	WHEREAS, the Engineering firm of Kimley-Horn prepared the Engineer's Report; and; 
	WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Bonds were validated by the Twelfth Judicial Circuit Court on May 14, 2024; and 
	WHEREAS, said Bond Validation judgment has been appealed to the Florida Supreme Court; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board has authorized a $Series 2024 Note maturing in two years to finance the completion of the Irrigation Improvements; and 
	5,000,000.00 

	4841195vl 
	WHEREAS, the Series 2024 Note will be secured by non-ad valorem assessments ("Note Assessments"), to be budgeted and placed on the tax roll by August 31, 2025 if the Series 2024 Bonds have not been validated prior to such date; and 
	WHEREAS, as part of the process of evaluating and finalizing the proposed Note 
	Assessments for properties within the District to make the necessary payments on the Series 2024 Note in the event the Bond Validation is not final prior to August 31, 2025 to ensure payment being required under the terms of the Series 2024 Note, the Board authorized preparation of a Preliminary Assessment Roll stating the proposed assessments for each of the benefitted properties within University Park; and 
	WHEREAS, on June 27, 2024, the Board adopted Resolution 2024-20 and 2024-21 declaring special assessments in accordance with Section 170.03, Florida Statutes, for the assessment lien(s) levied against the property in accordance with Resolution 2024-21; and 
	WHEREAS, on June 27, 2024, the Board adopted Resolution 2024-21, adopting the Preliminary Assessment Roll; and 
	WHEREAS, the District set a public hearing for 1 :00 p.m. on August 9, 2024, on the imposition of Special Assessment pursuant to Resolution 2024-21; and 
	WHEREAS, on August 9, 2024, the Board met as an equalization board and heard testimony and complaints as to the special assessments related to the Series 2024 Note from affected property owners; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board then adjusted and equalized the assessments as deemed appropriate, based on considerations of justice and right. 
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 
	1. The Whereas Clauses are hereby adopted as findings of fact. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Assessments identified in Exhibit "B" shall be adopted, except as amended, as provided in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference ("Final Assessments for the Series 2024 Note"). The Final Assessments, as provided herein, shall constitute the "Final Assessment Roll for the Series 2024 Note" as referenced in Section 170.08, Florida Statutes. The Final Assessment Roll may be amended by resolution to reflect the construction of new homes on vacant property or lots on an annual basis and

	3. 
	3. 
	A copy of the Final Assessment Roll shall be recorded by the District Manager in a special book to be known as the Improvement Lien Book held at the District Records Office and shall be legal, valid and binding first liens upon property against which assessments are made until paid. 

	4. 
	4. 
	The Final Assessments shall be levied on all lots and lands adjoining and contiguous and bounding and abutting such improvements or specially benefitted thereby 


	4841195vl 
	and further designated by the assessment plat hereinafter provided for; provided, however, any such Final Assessment shall not be collected pursuant to this Resolution if Series 2024 Bonds authorized pursuant to Resolution 2024-01 are validated in a court of competent jurisdiction and appeals of the bond validation have been completed on or before August 31, 2025. 
	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	There shall be on file, at the District Records Office, an assessment plat showing the areas to be assessed, with certain plans and specifications describing the purchase, construct, reconstruct, renovate, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate and/or maintain recreational facilities, all of which shall be open to inspection by the public. 

	6. 
	6. 
	The Assessments shall be levied, collected and enforced pursuant to the uniform method of levy, pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes. 

	7. 
	7. 
	This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall be recorded in the public records of Manatee County, Florida by the District Manager. 


	PASSED AND ADOPTED this £ day of August, 2024. 
	~ 

	ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	~IL 
	Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
	,,.
	-

	4841195vl 
	EXHIBIT "A" DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 
	4841195vl 
	c::nnnc:AJ?. 0# .llmtcwAOCN , ll 6~l 20 I Mi A'IOU: tel'Vt 0-'T U>-CllMC:~ f\Ol1l(lo\ JUltl 
	1rn11i•~ 
	fMtUJl7~'7 
	DFi9RIM'tQN~ 
	~ k:nlowl1111 tlttmlb<!d p.:trotl& lvfl'I(! ,n<i b(lng In Ma MC DO U)<)Mty, noridl, 
	l'lfCiJ 1 
	1'h•l ~rt or tlla S-Outlrwns1 t/,t of ~HM ts, 1'owruhlp 3, !.outh, 1tt1nv11 u ou, ly!nc w~u of th• 1laht,of,1111t or Honc111 Awnua 
	P•rcd2 
	TM Sooth 1/2, ltlS tho 1l&J1r-0f•W11V o{ llonora A\/'C11ua; tfut put cit 1h11 S011thon 1/4 or thq Noriheut l/4 lvlns $01.11h or Iha rlcht-of-\'1$y of HoCl(l(e l\vet1ue; llW! SQ4Jlhw,ut 1/4 al Iii• Uorth11ul 1/4, l<lu the 1f!lht-of.....,1v or Hon°'o AV'C'll<Ju, tml p•rt or th& 1101'!\w~t 1/4 « tha fl0flhu11 1/4 lying So</1!1 of tl14 ilndltfl f\JV11r anti W,m of tho W1Ut llrHi uf I P!otida l'owar I, Ught Cnmp,;iflY ea.1,t1t11lll'II 1'1\Ct1ftk<l ht rn~I l\e«><dt !look 990, iiau<11.'17!l, Pu!>II<; l\flal(U~ or 
	1'YMl.kl, 

	PtlN;t.l l 
	Th• W111I J~ the HO!'thnut l/4; lnrl the North 1/2 u( th• 5outt,oAI l/4., !cu tll01!! "ntb ~scnb<l'd In 1food1 IIIC!inltcJ In Ofrlci3l l1urordt Boole 1t8.C, pa1111 3.C4.J1 Official llcwrds 11<.»k tG!ll, p.llN 47111, ,nu Offldllf l\erord-1 Book 1058, p~gfl 361{5, Ptibll~ RccoHa ol MMJlt~ Ca1Jn('i, Florida, 111 !ylt1111\d ~IMr~, ~tlon 35, Town,hlp 35 South, f\.t/l1&1' lll Eait 
	.... ((4f4 
	lNt r:,.lrt of rl)t south\\-'!Hl 1/4 of th., ><.ltllhlmt 1/4 of !Jtctlun 3.'i, TOWNNP ;I!, SoutJ\ II•~ l!J t4rt, Mnit W1H1 o( tho E.■ 1t 1118 111 • Flurltla PaWt<r A lli}lt CDmcuny fllttCIN!nt tccordcd In OfflcJ,I ~rord~ Book 996, p.t6$ 197'9, Pub~c newrd.J nl Man.a tea Ctiunty, Flotld•, lt.U thll lollowlnu d4U0'\~d trl~"tl 
	AtrooctofL;md ly!"{llrt So<1for135, T~lpn !lo1M,fl.lf'l{IC 111e.a11.1Jolnadt11t11tm.l ulollaw,1 
	ll!!(lln at L'w ~1tho1t (X)t'Mlf D{ Ttkt ":SGC" of.StanhQPO (hte, 11ubdlvhlon ., pc, f)lal thar~, rKntd.!d In l>fat ll<>ok ;iii, P.\Sd t 1, Ptlh!Lc: ftacords of M;ar\lltao CQ\lltty, Jlorld,); th4~ SOO'lG"OO" w, alo~ th,1 W4JI lln!l ol ~ Aor1da Power I, Ugh1 C.ott1,1Mny euetml\l 111cnrt1~J In Ofllchl n.«ord1 Bool4 !l!Hl, p..111.!l7!l, of ukl P,,llll<: Reaird1, 1 dls~f\CG of G09 ,l.8 1'1tl lO tho llc,,rthorfv rl5ht-or-woy llno of Untv..i11lty l'utkway; 1/1':l!t\l >I ll!ri7'l5" W, ;Ions .aid N011harly rl1ht-Ql
	P11rcel S 
	Tu.t part or 1h11 We'l11/2 ti 5-:ctr,m JG, Townl.hfp H SO\Jlh, lt~!'lll! 111 EUt, lyln,11 WeJ\ of tJ,e rf~t,o(,w•v of Hoooro A11"e11u~ q11d North of 1h11 South IIM o/ W~rwlck (l3rd,n1, ~ ,ul>dMdon u Jm plat I.JWl)Of l'U(ordett In P1it 6i>ok 36, pa/lo t09, Pul.,llc AeCl,ll'Ut ofMlr\JJ1t!1' County, l'lr,rld• 
	(SEE SHEET 8 FOR Sl<E'l'CH) NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY 
	DESCRIP1,ION SKETCH 
	Of' • 
	UNlVER..cn'l'Y' PAR!( REGREA'l10N DI.STIUCT 
	t.Dc.ltT.D II( 
	SECTIONS 25, 26, 85 & 30, 
	T0WN3H1P M SOU't'H, tu.NOE 16 &\81' MAN ATEE COUNTI, FLORIDA 
	'l}iS OfC1'1(Dl!>,I:), l.C. 
	ttl 

	THIS IX>CtJIIO{T ~ rnum:rrn !!'I'~ I~ Of' TI-lC '\.tliltD :Jl'ATCI COPrT!lQ<T ~. ~IM N..TUUOOII Of" 11-f.S DOOJUO<T OIi 'I\-£ ~II COl<t~O, l!OlEI»l ff( >.I('( IIOJI, W!l,l,T~ 13 5TlllCl t'I' P!\OIIIJ:IT\l) 'MT!lO\JI nti: "11IC:lO 'dflfl'TtN ~ C,,-VI'S !)«;1tlQ'}lH:I, t..0~ Cl)J&HT IS flIJ«lr( CJWm:ll S/"£.CSV..U.Y ro CCM:RfllllM!AL >r.r11C10. m ~ no!! 
	OOCt.lJQ(r IH ~)t,fl)f r..3. Clw>TOl 11 ~ 
	02/05/18 
	4841195vl 
	CEtill~,\I, O' Al/l\!0£!aAt\:;),l • lb M,!J 101~,Avt~ttMWf woo,1ta-..1to1n.. :,a:,e 1'41]1~~
	IWllllA P\l'IITTI II UOlr 
	fM('NIIY~•l1U
	C001.IJO' EAS0/00 
	1

	(O.R.11. m. l'4. 1rn1J 
	~ 
	·--=~ 
	~20 20 j 20 
	I . ·,~·-··· .·., . fU:. l/4 I 
	;',;•;, ff I' ; 1/' . ! OP'
	l 
	·:,.:.;_.:;,:00', ·. .:' I N.E. t/4 I
	:l}jfii. ,i),r' , -wtsr L~i: c.-~J 
	. :: : '.:f.✓.tf~£J1it?}i{;;:,i:;;;: ;·(;;r;:l~S-~-:~, 
	1

	., ~ ::;(..'!_,/ /,/,~~«,,OJ.:/..·'{..._;:;•· /~,:t.·J:;,f ") '{•:,__:{:,~~ o/.: ~ -~~: :· ~~'f:~! ;'.~~-\ ,. ~~:/ , :•%,!{,'!f,:,,1/1 :· ,/~ :· .-;'.;·;,•',./:,;,t{.~, 11c ; !,u.,.:v• \ ' 
	1
	., , -,:-;_~;;/:~~~t;.::-;?·'~';, ;,?)f<~;.;~\t; .{:-<··~1I-~:.or ,•::~••.. ',
	~>

	/, • -..:.'•:::.:-·-~·./:::;..:.:::.·.:,,,:/,:::,;X~,, ;;_: -: -;,;-✓,::-·:t,:,.-::/·. If;,&:,¼t,'.:.:·.•.


	---
	---
	11 
	-

	PARCRL 2 
	PAncBI, 1 
	, ', ; , N • ,• ';' ,,; , ,' ,. 4° \,lclit '' • ' ', /' ".. ' ltl:Wl'JO( A~I~ 
	1 

	PA.RCKL 6
	PARCEL 3 
	l.!;GIND: p OD. •• POHi or tl£CDiNINO A/'# -fl,Q/T~Of-WAY 
	p,a, -f'\Jlr 0001(OJUJ, • omc\lJ. R£Wl0S l!OOI< 
	pa_ • p~r., FPI. -ft£l!!IJA P(MOJ " uour co;.u>W'f 
	wre DATA TJJJLK: ~ l 
	(S8E SHEF.'r 1 ~·oR nescRIPTION} ~ I NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY ij 
	DESCRIP'fION SKETCH ., t!I 
	ru !~ LESS-OUT AREA 'CJNIVER9l'l"l PARK RECREATION DIS'L'Rici'; ,Dl1'TAIL 
	1.0C4m> Of ~ • <$
	~ !IO" 27' tt' W &M.U' 
	(t«JT to~.£)
	loUlllVU ~\ll,C IT t.fW)(JISTT 1""""'-Y SECTlONS 25, 26, 35 &. 'JO, ~ TOWNSHIP 36 SOU'l'H, RANGE 18 EAB1' tS § '5
	0 ?ll'l t:J'jC»IOJl,'IC, I.C, M.M'ATEE COUNTY, PLORIDA -S ~ l!IIS !X)Ctjl,lOff IS PflGl[cml £Tr ~ I~ Of me "\JKm) :mm; COl"lT!am JCT, nO'flOOl>C110N oo >-1.TE™11011 Of nt!l ~ 1'.i ~ •
	1/0'lT.ll: 

	OOC1JwENr on ll<( W'mll.lM'I ~.I«® HOlf.'OII 1rt W'f urN<S 
	ln«l'SOEYEll ll S'TIOC1\.Y ~VIJrtO MlilOJI nt: ~ 'M1ITTDI 
	1. lHS ~ IS A Sl<CTCH OM..Y l,J-IJ DOCS MOT
	CQl<SO(I Cf' Zltl ~IW'Hl. L,C.. ~!Stl/1' l'1 HOU'( OIVHilll 
	00\ftMl"f :SlJ!MY. (1J0tA.'l.lom. ~ ►~r RCOf mo
	00\ftMl"f :SlJ!MY. (1J0tA.'l.lom. ~ ►~r RCOf mo
	.TO CQ,'ffiNIIOfW• .-COOC! 10 ~ nos 
	SPU'f'V.UY 


	0(1$(1)
	()OC>J1IO(f 1H ~IC£ ffll\l r..1, OW'10l 110. 
	~!&,~.a.., ca _.. I ..,_...,l 0?/05/18 SHEE'f,.2 
	4841195vl 
	Exhibit B Amended Assessments 
	Adjustments to the Assessment Roll: ______________ 
	4841195vl 
	EXHIBIT "C" 
	FINAL ASSESSMENTS 
	4841195vl 
	0 
	pfm 
	SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT, SERIES 2024 NOTE 
	UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	June 2024 
	Prepared for: 
	Members of the Board of Supervisors, University Park Recreation District 
	Prepared on June 27, 2024 
	PFM Financial Advisors LLC 3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Ste 270 Orlando, FL 32817 
	SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY, SERIES 2024 NOTE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	June 27, 2024 
	1.0 Introduction 
	Pursuant to Resolution 2024-06 and Resolution 2024-07, the University Park Recreation District ("District"): (1) adopted its Capital Improvement Program ("CIP") as described in the "Engineer's Report University Park Recreation District Phase 2 Community Amenity Improvements," dated December 6, 2023 ("Engineer's Report"), as prepared by Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. ("District Engineer"); (2) approved the Master Assessment Methodology Report dated November 3, 2023 ("Master Report") inclusive of the assessme
	To fund a portion of the initial phase of the CIP, the District solicited proposals from qualified institutions to provide a Bond Anticipation Draw Note ("BAN" or "Note"). This Supplemental Assessment Methodology Report, Series 2024 Note ("Supplemental Report") describes the District's plan to fund a portion of the initial phase of the CIP using a BAN from Regions Capital Advantage, Inc. in an amount not-to-exceed $5,000,000 providing for a floating interest rate at 79% of 1 M Term SOFR + 80 basis points, p
	This Supplemental Report applies the assessment methodology of the Master Report to the Series 2024 Note. 1 
	2.0 Application of the Master Assessment Methodology to the Series 2024 Note 
	If the District approves the 2024 BAN, this will fund a portion of the improvements planned for the District, which would be supported by the 1,202 residential units subject to assessment within the District. 
	As outlined in the Engineer's Report, the District anticipates completing a series of improvements and upgrades supporting recreational activities within the District. The estimated costs of District infrastructure and improvements (and the estimated costs for the District's entire GIP) are presented in Table 1. 
	Table 1. UPRD Phase 2 Capital Improvement Program* 
	Category 
	New Admin &Activity Ctr Bldg Tennis Fitness Expansion Reconfigure Existing Fitness Ctr Kitchen Renovation Golf Course Irrigation System Replacement 
	TOTAL* 
	1 
	$6,192,570 $2,727,035 $1 ,066,910 $2,750,434 $6,000,000 
	$18,736,949 
	Source: Engineer's Report (Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc., December 6, 2023) *subject to change 
	The District plans to finance the CIP by issuing its Series 2024 Bonds. Table 2summarizes the estimated bond financing program as described in the Master Report. 
	Table 2. Estimated UPRD Financing Details, Series 2024 Bond(s) 
	Category Project Funds 
	Debt Service Reserve (50% of MADS) Capitalized Interest Cost of Issuance Underwriter's Discount Bond Insurance Rounding 
	Maximum Bond Principal 
	Average Annual Interest Rate: Term (Years): Capitalized Interest (Months): 
	Maximum Net Annual Debt Service: Maximum Gross Annual Debt Service (1 ): Source: PFM Financial Advisors LLC 
	Total Value 
	$18,500,000.00 

	$711,743.75 
	$711,743.75 
	$616,855.56 
	$250,000.00 
	$206,000.00 
	$313,768.54 
	$1,632.15 

	$20,600,000.00 
	$20,600,000.00 

	5.50% 30 
	7 
	$1,423,488.00 
	$1,423,488.00 
	$1,530,632.00 

	(1) Gross assessments represent the assessment placed on the County tax roll each year, if the District elects to use the Uniform Method of collecting non-ad valorem assessments authorized by Chapter 197 of the Florida Statutes. Gross assessments include a 7.0% gross-up to account for the fees of the County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector and the statutory early payment discount. 
	As described in Section 3.2 of the Master Report, the recommended allocation methodology apportions 50% of the annual debt service cost on an equal pro rata basis to all 1,202 homes in UPRD. The remaining 50% is allocated based on the market value of the homes as of September 2022. This same apportionment will be applied to the Series 2024 Note. 
	3.0 Series 2024 Note Financing Plan 
	The District plans to utilize proceeds from the 2024 BAN to fund a portion of the initial phase of the CIP. It is anticipated that prior to or at maturity of the Series 2024 Note, the District will issue special assessment revenue bonds ("Series 2024 Bonds") to redeem the Series 2024 Note. Table 3summarizes the expected sizing of the Series 2024 Note and provides for a hypothetical draw down schedule. The exact draw schedule is not known at this time, and the precise date at which District may choose to pay
	Table 3. BAN Sizing and Preliminary Draw Schedule (1) 
	Category Phase 2 Notes Interest Dated Date 7/30/2024 DSR % semi-annually First Draw 7/30/2024 0.0% Facility Amount $5,000,000 Rate on Facility (est. SOFR floating) 5.50% Bank Commitment Fee $10,000 Bank Counsel Fee $15,000 Other Cost of Issuance (est.) $95,000 
	Total Closing Costs -COi $120,000 
	Phase 2 Construction Draws (Irrigation) $4,365,829 
	Date Balance Draw lnteresr Total for Period Period 
	7/30/2024 $0 $120,000 $0 $120,000 8/31/2024 $120,000 $2,250,000 $0 $2,250,000 9/30/2024 $2,370,000 $2,115,829 $0 $2,115,829 2 10/31/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 3 11/30/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 4 12/31/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 5 1/31/2025 $4,485,829 $0 $123,360 6 2/28/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 7 3/31/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 8 4/30/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 9 
	7/30/2024 $0 $120,000 $0 $120,000 8/31/2024 $120,000 $2,250,000 $0 $2,250,000 9/30/2024 $2,370,000 $2,115,829 $0 $2,115,829 2 10/31/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 3 11/30/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 4 12/31/2024 $4,485,829 $0 $0 $0 5 1/31/2025 $4,485,829 $0 $123,360 6 2/28/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 7 3/31/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 8 4/30/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 9 
	$123,360.30 

	5/31/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 6/30/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $0.00 $0 7/31/2025 $4,609,189 $0 $126,753 8/31/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 9/30/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 10/31/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 11/30/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 12/31/2025 $4,735,942 $0 $0.00 $0 1/31/2026 $4,735,942 $0 $130,238 2/28/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 3/31/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 4/30/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 5/31/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 6/30/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $0.00 $0 7/31/2026 $4,866,180 $0 $133,820 
	$126,752.71 
	$130,238.41 
	$133,819.96 


	======== ======== Total $4,485,829 $514,171 $5,000,000 
	*semi-annually 
	Source: PFM Financial Advisors LLC 
	(
	(
	(
	1) BAN subject to max 2-yr term 

	(2) 
	(2) 
	Per term sheet, interest paid semi-annually 


	Table 4. Calculation of Base Fee for the 50%/50% Allocation Methodology (Series 2024 Note) 
	Category Amount 
	Debt Service Administrative Collection Cost (1) Total Annual Assessment 50% of Annual Assessment (includes administrative costs) $2,688,172 Number of Homes 1,202 Base Rate Per Home (includes administrative cost) 
	$5,000,000.00 
	$376,344.09 
	$5,376,344.09 
	$2,236.42 

	Source: PFM Financial Advisors LLC 
	(1) Gross assessments represent the assessment placed on the County tax roll each year, if the District elects to use the Uniform Method of collecting non-ad valorem assessments authorized by Chapter 197 of the Florida Statutes. Gross assessments include a 7.0% gross-up to account for the fees of the County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector and the statutory early payment discount. 
	The balance of the of annual total assessment necessary is allocated through imposing atax rate, or millage (equal to $1 per $1,000 of market value). Based on the market value of homes in UPRD, the millage required is 3.2653. 
	$2,236.42 

	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
	4.0 Assessment Allocation for the Series 2024 Note 
	As noted above, the District has allocated $20,600,000 in assessments on the 1,202 residential lots/ units within the District via the Master Report's Section 3.2. The Series 2024 Note will initially have a lien on all the assessments levied pursuant to Resolution 2024-06. Until the initial series of bonds, currently described as the Series 2024 Bonds are sold, the Series 2024 Note retain the lien on all the properties subject to the Series 2024 Note assessments. Once the long-term bonds are issued and the 
	The Series 2024 Note assessment may be certified for collection if long-term bonds are not issued. To the extent available, the Board intends to collect the Series 2024 Note assessments using the uniform method via Manatee County. In the event that the uniform method cannot be used for collection purposes, the District will provide invoices via direct bill for the Series 2024 Note assessment. In either case, residents subject to the Series 2024 Note assessment would be provided an invoice with a minimum of 
	5.0 Assessment Roll 
	5.0 Assessment Roll 
	The Series 2024 Note is a draw down facility in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000. As described herein, it is contemplated that the Series 2024 Note will be redeemed with long-term bonds; accordingly, the District does not anticipate certifying Series 2024 Note assessments for collection. A future supplemental assessment report associated with the issuance of long-term bonds would result in an assessment as result of the sizing and terms of those to-be-issued bonds. Should UPRD decide to impose the Series 
	EXHIBIT A 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_l D 
	Parcel_l D 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054102059 
	2054102059 
	AB 
	1 
	Albermarle 
	1,104.27 
	$5,433 
	$3 ,605.71 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,842.13 

	2054102109 
	2054102109 
	AB 
	2 
	Albermarle 
	1,303.76 
	$6,039 
	$4,257.11 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,493.52 

	2054102159 
	2054102159 
	AB 
	3 
	Albermarle 
	2,042.00 
	$8,281 
	$6,667.63 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$8,904.04 

	2054102209 
	2054102209 
	AB 
	4 
	Albermarle 
	1,640.65 
	$7,062 
	$5 ,357.13 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$7,593.55 

	2054102259 
	2054102259 
	AB 
	5 
	Albermarle 
	1,746.44 
	$7,383 
	$5 ,702.58 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,939.00 

	2054102309 
	2054102309 
	AB 
	6 
	Albermarle 
	1,253.73 
	$5,887 
	$4,093.76 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,330.17 

	2054102359 
	2054102359 
	AB 
	7 
	Albermarle 
	1,336.05 
	$6,137 
	$4,362.54 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,598.96 

	2054102409 
	2054102409 
	AB 
	8 
	Albermarle 
	1,410.58 
	$6,363 
	$4,605.89 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,842.30 

	2054102459 
	2054102459 
	AB 
	9 
	Albermarle 
	2,002.09 
	$8,160 
	$6 ,537.33 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$8,773.75 

	2054102509 
	2054102509 
	AB 
	10 
	Albermarle 
	1,968.64 
	$8,058 
	$6,428.10 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$8,664.51 

	2054102559 
	2054102559 
	AB 
	11 
	Albermarle 
	2,049.27 
	$8,303 
	$6 ,691 .38 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$8,927.80 

	1919925550 
	1919925550 
	AS 
	1 
	Ascot 
	507.36 
	$3,621 
	$1 ,656.66 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,893.08 

	1919925600 
	1919925600 
	AS 
	2 
	Ascot 
	489.54 
	$3,566 
	$1 ,598.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,834.89 

	1919925659 
	1919925659 
	AS 
	3 
	Ascot 
	565.84 
	$3,798 
	$1,847.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,084.03 

	1919925709 
	1919925709 
	AS 
	4 
	Ascot 
	507.97 
	$3,622 
	$1,658.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,895.05 

	1919925758 
	1919925758 
	AS 
	5 
	Ascot 
	571 .04 
	$3,814 
	$1 ,864.60 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,101 .02 

	1919925808 
	1919925808 
	AS 
	6 
	Ascot 
	506.95 
	$3,619 
	$1 ,655.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,891.74 

	1919925857 
	1919925857 
	AS 
	7 
	Ascot 
	677.24 
	$4,136 
	$2,211.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,447.78 

	1919925907 
	1919925907 
	AS 
	8 
	Ascot 
	578.65 
	$3,837 
	$1 ,889.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,125.86 

	1919925956 
	1919925956 
	AS 
	9 
	Ascot 
	486.34 
	$3,557 
	$1 ,588.04 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,824.45 

	1919926004 
	1919926004 
	AS 
	10 
	Ascot 
	566.20 
	$3,799 
	$1 ,848.79 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,085.20 

	1919926053 
	1919926053 
	AS 
	11 
	Ascot 
	594.06 
	$3,884 
	$1 ,939.77 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,176.18 

	1919926103 
	1919926103 
	AS 
	12 
	Ascot 
	542.50 
	$3,727 
	$1,771.40 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,007.81 

	1919926152 
	1919926152 
	AS 
	13 
	Ascot 
	542.76 
	$3,728 
	$1,772.24 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,008.65 

	1919926202 
	1919926202 
	AS 
	14 
	Ascot 
	487.22 
	$3,559 
	$1 ,590.88 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,827.30 

	1919926251 
	1919926251 
	AS 
	15 
	Ascot 
	594.25 
	$3,884 
	$1 ,940.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,176.81 

	1919926301 
	1919926301 
	AS 
	16 
	Ascot 
	522.38 
	$3,666 
	$1,705.69 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,942.11 

	1919926350 
	1919926350 
	AS 
	17 
	Ascot 
	925.76 
	$4,891 
	$3,022.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,259.25 

	1919926400 
	1919926400 
	AS 
	18 
	Ascot 
	546.93 
	$3,741 
	$1,785.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,022.28 

	1919926459 
	1919926459 
	AS 
	19 
	Ascot 
	489.76 
	$3,567 
	$1 ,599.20 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,835.62 

	1919926509 
	1919926509 
	AS 
	20 
	Ascot 
	558.98 
	$3,777 
	$1,825.20 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,061 .62 

	1919926558 
	1919926558 
	AS 
	21 
	Ascot 
	541 .18 
	$3,723 
	$1,767.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,003.50 

	1919926608 
	1919926608 
	AS 
	22 
	Ascot 
	539.71 
	$3,719 
	$1,762.28 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,998.70 

	1919926657 
	1919926657 
	AS 
	23 
	Ascot 
	577.72 
	$3,834 
	$1,886.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,122.82 

	1919926707 
	1919926707 
	AS 
	24 
	Ascot 
	545.68 
	$3,737 
	$1,781.78 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,018.20 

	1919926756 
	1919926756 
	AS 
	25 
	Ascot 
	552.26 
	$3,757 
	$1,803.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,039.69 

	1919926806 
	1919926806 
	AS 
	26 
	Ascot 
	489.55 
	$3,566 
	$1 ,598.52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,834.93 

	1919926855 
	1919926855 
	AS 
	27 
	Ascot 
	581 .52 
	$3,846 
	$1 ,898.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,135.21 

	1919926905 
	1919926905 
	AS 
	28 
	Ascot 
	497.82 
	$3,592 
	$1 ,625.49 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,861.91 

	1919926954 
	1919926954 
	AS 
	29 
	Ascot 
	556.12 
	$3,769 
	$1 ,815.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,052.28 

	1919927029 
	1919927029 
	AS 
	30 
	Ascot 
	481 .31 
	$3,541 
	$1 ,571.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,808.03 

	1919927051 
	1919927051 
	AS 
	31 
	Ascot 
	468.38 
	$3,502 
	$1,529.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,765.79 

	1920206559 
	1920206559 
	BO 
	1 
	Boltons 
	760.67 
	$4,390 
	$2,483.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,720.20 

	1920206609 
	1920206609 
	BO 
	2 
	Boltons 
	486.52 
	$3,557 
	$1 ,588.59 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,825.01 

	1920206659 
	1920206659 
	BO 
	3 
	Boltons 
	632.05 
	$3,999 
	$2,063.81 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,300.22 

	1920206709 
	1920206709 
	BO 
	4 
	Boltons 
	653.62 
	$4,065 
	$2,134.22 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,370.64 

	1920206759 
	1920206759 
	BO 
	5 
	Boltons 
	641.22 
	$4,027 
	$2,093 .75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,330.17 

	1920206809 
	1920206809 
	BO 
	6 
	Boltons 
	666.81 
	$4,105 
	$2,177.29 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,413.71 

	1920206859 
	1920206859 
	BO 
	7 
	Boltons 
	635.27 
	$4,009 
	$2,074.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,310.72 

	1919927559 
	1919927559 
	CH 
	1 
	Chelsea 
	1,506.18 
	$6,654 
	$4,918.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,154.46 

	1919927609 
	1919927609 
	CH 
	2 
	Chelsea 
	1,286.49 
	$5,987 
	$4,200.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,437.12 

	1919927659 
	1919927659 
	CH 
	3 
	Chelsea 
	1,204.07 
	$5,736 
	$3,931.59 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,1 68.00 

	1919927709 
	1919927709 
	CH 
	4 
	Chelsea 
	1,272.95 
	$5,945 
	$4,156.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,392.93 

	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel ID 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	1919927759 
	1919927759 
	CH 
	5 
	Chelsea 
	1,602.75 
	$6,947 
	$5 ,233.37 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$7,469.79 

	1919927809 
	1919927809 
	CH 
	6 
	Chelsea 
	1,338.91 
	$6,146 
	$4,371.87 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,608.28 

	1919927859 
	1919927859 
	CH 
	7 
	Chelsea 
	1,273.84 
	$5,948 
	$4,159.42 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,395.83 

	1919927909 
	1919927909 
	CH 
	8 
	Chelsea 
	1,821.71 
	$7,612 
	$5,948.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$8,184.77 

	1919927959 
	1919927959 
	CH 
	9 
	Chelsea 
	1,663.29 
	$7,131 
	$5,43106 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,667.48 

	2054143108 
	2054143108 
	DV 
	1 
	Devonshire PL 
	713.06 
	$4,245 
	$2,328.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,564.75 

	2054143157 
	2054143157 
	DV 
	2 
	Devonshire PL 
	699.33 
	$4,204 
	$2,283.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,519.92 

	2054143207 
	2054143207 
	DV 
	3 
	Devonshire PL 
	811 .97 
	$4,546 
	$2,651.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,887.71 

	2054143256 
	2054143256 
	DV 
	4 
	Devonshire PL 
	857.93 
	$4,685 
	$2 ,801.37 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,037.78 

	2054143306 
	2054143306 
	DV 
	5 
	Devonshire PL 
	676.65 
	$4,135 
	$2 ,209.44 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,445.86 

	2054143355 
	2054143355 
	DV 
	6 
	Devonshire PL 
	691 .00 
	$4,178 
	$2,256.30 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,492.72 

	2054143405 
	2054143405 
	DV 
	7 
	Devonshire PL 
	701 .22 
	$4,209 
	$2,289.64 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,526.06 

	2054143454 
	2054143454 
	DV 
	8 
	Devonshire PL 
	712.28 
	$4,243 
	$2,325.77 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,562.19 

	2054143504 
	2054143504 
	DV 
	9 
	Devonshire PL 
	786.95 
	$4,470 
	$2,569.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,806.01 

	2054143553 
	2054143553 
	DV 
	10 
	Devonshire PL 
	816.37 
	$4,559 
	$2,665.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,902.06 

	2054143603 
	2054143603 
	DV 
	11 
	Devonshire PL 
	685.72 
	$4,162 
	$2 ,239.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,475.48 

	2054143652 
	2054143652 
	DV 
	12 
	Devonshire PL 
	758.92 
	$4,384 
	$2,478.06 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,714.47 

	2054143702 
	2054143702 
	DV 
	13 
	Devonshire PL 
	609.92 
	$3,932 
	$1 ,991 .53 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,227.95 

	2054143751 
	2054143751 
	DV 
	14 
	Devonshire PL 
	786.98 
	$4,470 
	$2,569.69 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,806.11 

	2054143801 
	2054143801 
	DV 
	15 
	Devonshire PL 
	788.76 
	$4,475 
	$2,575.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,811.93 

	2054143850 
	2054143850 
	DV 
	16 
	Devonshire PL 
	665.95 
	$4,102 
	$2,174.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,410.90 

	2054143900 
	2054143900 
	DV 
	17 
	Devonshire PL 
	820.68 
	$4,572 
	$2,679.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,916.15 

	2054143959 
	2054143959 
	DV 
	18 
	Devonshire PL 
	676.36 
	$4,134 
	$2,208.49 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,444.91 

	1919905107 
	1919905107 
	EC 
	1 
	Eaton Place 
	673.56 
	$4,125 
	$2,199.33 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,435.75 

	1919905156 
	1919905156 
	EC 
	2 
	Eaton Place 
	692.80 
	$4,184 
	$2,262.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,498.57 

	1919905206 
	1919905206 
	EC 
	3 
	Eaton Place 
	594.29 
	$3,885 
	$1 ,940.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,176.94 

	1919905255 
	1919905255 
	EC 
	4 
	Eaton Place 
	717.39 
	$4,258 
	$2,342.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,578.87 

	1919905305 
	1919905305 
	EC 
	5 
	Eaton Place 
	715.20 
	$4,252 
	$2 ,335.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,571 .73 

	1919905354 
	1919905354 
	EC 
	6 
	Eaton Place 
	742.68 
	$4,335 
	$2,425.05 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,661 .46 

	1919905404 
	1919905404 
	EC 
	7 
	Eaton Place 
	756.42 
	$4,377 
	$2,469.89 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,706.31 

	1919905453 
	1919905453 
	EC 
	8 
	Eaton Place 
	785 09 
	$4,464 
	$2,563.52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,799.94 

	1919905503 
	1919905503 
	EC 
	9 
	Eaton Place 
	724.12 
	$4,279 
	$2,364.44 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,600.85 

	1919905552 
	1919905552 
	EC 
	10 
	Eaton Place 
	651.31 
	$4,058 
	$2,126.70 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,363.12 

	1919905602 
	1919905602 
	EC 
	11 
	Eaton Place 
	722.80 
	$4,275 
	$2,360.13 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,596.55 

	1919905651 
	1919905651 
	EC 
	12 
	Eaton Place 
	756.32 
	$4,377 
	$2,469.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,706.00 

	1919905701 
	1919905701 
	EC 
	13 
	Eaton Place 
	708.82 
	$4,232 
	$2,314.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,550.88 

	1919905750 
	1919905750 
	EC 
	14 
	Eaton Place 
	707.73 
	$4,229 
	$2,310.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,547.35 

	1919905800 
	1919905800 
	EC 
	15 
	Eaton Place 
	681 .13 
	$4,148 
	$2,224.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,460.46 

	1919905859 
	1919905859 
	EC 
	16 
	Eaton Place 
	842.45 
	$4,638 
	$2,750.80 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,987.21 

	1919905909 
	1919905909 
	EC 
	17 
	Eaton Place 
	748.37 
	$4,352 
	$2,443.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,680.02 

	1919905958 
	1919905958 
	EC 
	18 
	Eaton Place 
	656.12 
	$4,072 
	$2,142.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,378.81 

	1919906006 
	1919906006 
	EC 
	19 
	Eaton Place 
	690.22 
	$4,176 
	$2,253.74 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,490.16 

	1919906055 
	1919906055 
	EC 
	20 
	Eaton Place 
	646.19 
	$4,042 
	$2,109.96 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,346.38 

	1919906105 
	1919906105 
	EC 
	21 
	Eaton Place 
	752.84 
	$4,366 
	$2,458.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,694.62 

	1919906154 
	1919906154 
	EC 
	22 
	Eaton Place 
	737.56 
	$4,320 
	$2,408.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,644.73 

	1919906204 
	1919906204 
	EC 
	23 
	Eaton Place 
	685.14 
	$4,160 
	$2,237.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,473.57 

	1919906253 
	1919906253 
	EC 
	24 
	Eaton Place 
	669.68 
	$4,113 
	$2,186.69 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,423.10 

	1919906303 
	1919906303 
	EC 
	25 
	Eaton Place 
	643.39 
	$4,034 
	$2,100.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,337.24 

	1919906352 
	1919906352 
	EC 
	26 
	Eaton Place 
	681.64 
	$4,150 
	$2,225.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,462.13 

	1919906402 
	1919906402 
	EC 
	27 
	Eaton Place 
	694.94 
	$4,190 
	$2,269.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,505.56 

	1919906451 
	1919906451 
	EC 
	28 
	Eaton Place 
	663.62 
	$4,095 
	$2,166.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,403.29 

	1919906501 
	1919906501 
	EC 
	29 
	Eaton Place 
	704.76 
	$4,220 
	$2,301 .23 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,537.64 

	1919906550 
	1919906550 
	EC 
	30 
	Eaton Place 
	741 .71 
	$4,332 
	$2,421 .87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,658.28 

	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel ID 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	1919906600 
	1919906600 
	EC 
	31 
	Eaton Place 
	771.11 
	$4,421 
	$2,517.85 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,754.27 

	1919906659 
	1919906659 
	EC 
	32 
	Eaton Place 
	671 .83 
	$4,120 
	$2 ,193.70 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,430.11 

	1919906709 
	1919906709 
	EC 
	33 
	Eaton Place 
	760.87 
	$4,390 
	$2,484.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,720.83 

	1919906758 
	1919906758 
	EC 
	34 
	Eaton Place 
	539.40 
	$3,718 
	$1,761.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,997.71 

	1919906808 
	1919906808 
	EC 
	Eaton Place 
	633.14 
	$4,002 
	$2,067.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,303.76 

	1919906857 
	1919906857 
	EC 
	36 
	Eaton Place 
	712.71 
	$4,244 
	$2,327.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,563.60 

	1919906907 
	1919906907 
	EC 
	37 
	Eaton Place 
	634.05 
	$4,005 
	$2,070.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,306.76 

	1919906956 
	1919906956 
	EC 
	38 
	Eaton Place 
	695.56 
	$4,192 
	$2,27 1. 17 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,507.58 

	1919907004 
	1919907004 
	EC 
	39 
	Eaton Place 
	613.18 
	$3,942 
	$2,002.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,238.59 

	1919907053 
	1919907053 
	EC 
	Eaton Place 
	619.22 
	$3,960 
	$2 ,021 .92 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,258.34 

	1919907103 
	1919907103 
	EC 
	41 
	Eaton Place 
	668.25 
	$4,109 
	$2,182.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,418.42 

	1919907152 
	1919907152 
	EC 
	42 
	Eaton Place 
	695.06 
	$4,1 91 
	$2,269.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,505.97 

	1919907202 
	1919907202 
	EC 
	43 
	Eaton Place 
	678.28 
	$4,140 
	$2,214.74 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,451 .16 

	1919907251 
	1919907251 
	EC 
	44 
	Eaton Place 
	678.25 
	$4,139 
	$2,214.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,451 .07 

	1919907301 
	1919907301 
	EC 
	Eaton Place 
	713.54 
	$4,247 
	$2,329.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,566.31 

	1919907350 
	1919907350 
	EC 
	46 
	Eaton Place 
	726.84 
	$4,287 
	$2,373.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,609.73 

	1919907400 
	1919907400 
	EC 
	47 
	Eaton Place 
	689.66 
	$4,174 
	$2,251 .92 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,488.34 

	1919907459 
	1919907459 
	EC 
	48 
	Eaton Place 
	723.35 
	$4,276 
	$2,361 .91 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,598.32 

	1919907509 
	1919907509 
	EC 
	49 
	Eaton Place 
	711 .53 
	$4,241 
	$2,323.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,559.75 

	1919907558 
	1919907558 
	EC 
	Eaton Place 
	752.88 
	$4,366 
	$2,458.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,694.76 

	1919907608 
	1919907608 
	EC 
	51 
	Eaton Place 
	706.78 
	$4,226 
	$2,307.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,544.24 

	1919907657 
	1919907657 
	EC 
	52 
	Eaton Place 
	695.47 
	$4,192 
	$2,270.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,507.29 

	1919907707 
	1919907707 
	EC 
	53 
	Eaton Place 
	638.59 
	$4,019 
	$2,085.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,321 .58 

	1919912400 
	1919912400 
	EC 
	54 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	749.98 
	$4,357 
	$2,448.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,685.27 

	1919912459 
	1919912459 
	EC 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	986.10 
	$5,074 
	$3,219.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,456.28 

	1919912509 
	1919912509 
	EC 
	56 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	988.86 
	$5,083 
	$3 ,228.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,465.29 

	1919912558 
	1919912558 
	EC 
	57 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	835.01 
	$4,616 
	$2,726.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,962.93 

	1919912608 
	1919912608 
	EC 
	58 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	713.57 
	$4,247 
	$2,329.99 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,566.41 

	1919912657 
	1919912657 
	EC 
	59 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	726.15 
	$4,285 
	$2,371.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,607.49 

	1919912707 
	1919912707 
	EC 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	711 .35 
	$4,240 
	$2,322.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,559.14 

	1919912756 
	1919912756 
	EC 
	61 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	741.41 
	$4,331 
	$2,420.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,657.31 

	1919912806 
	1919912806 
	EC 
	62 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	688.73 
	$4,171 
	$2,248.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,485.29 

	1919912855 
	1919912855 
	EC 
	63 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	743.48 
	$4,338 
	$2 ,427.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,664.07 

	1919912905 
	1919912905 
	EC 
	64 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	735.39 
	$4,313 
	$2,401.22 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,637.63 

	1919912954 
	1919912954 
	EC 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	831 .56 
	$4,605 
	$2,715.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,951 .67 

	1919913002 
	1919913002 
	EC 
	66 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	769.05 
	$4,415 
	$2,511 .13 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,747 .55 

	1919913051 
	1919913051 
	EC 
	67 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	693.58 
	$4,186 
	$2,264.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,501 .12 

	1919913101 
	1919913101 
	EC 
	68 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	697.01 
	$4,196 
	$2,275.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,512.33 

	1919913150 
	1919913150 
	EC 
	69 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	606.16 
	$3,921 
	$1 ,979.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,215.67 

	1919913200 
	1919913200 
	EC 
	Eaton Place Unit I 
	688.29 
	$4,170 
	$2,247.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,483.87 

	1919913259 
	1919913259 
	EC 
	71 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	633.98 
	$4,005 
	$2 ,070.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,306.50 

	1919913309 
	1919913309 
	EC 
	72 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	685.03 
	$4,160 
	$2 ,236.80 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,473.22 

	1919913358 
	1919913358 
	EC 
	73 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	670.06 
	$4,115 
	$2 ,187.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,424.31 

	1919913408 
	1919913408 
	EC 
	74 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	744.11 
	$4,339 
	$2,429.70 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,666.11 

	1919913457 
	1919913457 
	EC 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	669.71 
	$4,114 
	$2,186.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,423.20 

	1919913507 
	1919913507 
	EC 
	76 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	658.12 
	$4,078 
	$2,148.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,385.33 

	1919913556 
	1919913556 
	EC 
	77 
	Eaton Place Unit 
	583.91 
	$3,853 
	$1 ,906.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,143.03 

	1919913606 
	1919913606 
	EC 
	78 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	639.66 
	$4,022 
	$2,088.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,325.08 

	1919913655 
	1919913655 
	EC 
	79 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	664.35 
	$4,097 
	$2,169.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,405.68 

	1919913705 
	1919913705 
	EC 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	660.00 
	$4,084 
	$2,155.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,391.49 

	1919913754 
	1919913754 
	EC 
	81 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	652.93 
	$4,063 
	$2 ,131 .99 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,368.41 

	1919913804 
	1919913804 
	EC 
	82 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	655.45 
	$4,070 
	$2,140.21 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,376.63 

	1919913853 
	1919913853 
	EC 
	83 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	592.27 
	$3,878 
	$1 ,933.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,170.33 

	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_lD 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	1919913903 
	1919913903 
	EC 
	84 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	700.81 
	$4,208 
	$2,288.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,524.72 

	1919913952 
	1919913952 
	EC 
	85 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	715.50 
	$4,253 
	$2,336.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,572.69 

	1919914000 
	1919914000 
	EC 
	86 
	Eaton Place Unit II 
	592.38 
	$3,879 
	$1 ,934.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,170.68 

	2054168559 
	2054168559 
	GR 
	1 
	Grosvenor 
	1,089.46 
	$5,388 
	$3,557.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,793.76 

	2054168609 
	2054168609 
	GR 
	2 
	Grosvenor 
	1,029.20 
	$5,205 
	$3 ,360.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,597.01 

	2054168659 
	2054168659 
	GR 
	3 
	Grosvenor 
	1,098.84 
	$5,417 
	$3,588.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,824.41 

	2054168709 
	2054168709 
	GR 
	4 
	Grosvenor 
	1,021 .09 
	$5,181 
	$3,334.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,570.52 

	2054168759 
	2054168759 
	GR 
	5 
	Grosvenor 
	929.83 
	$4,903 
	$3,036.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,272.56 

	2054168809 
	2054168809 
	GR 
	6 
	Grosvenor 
	1,192.37 
	$5,701 
	$3,893.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,129.79 

	2054168859 
	2054168859 
	GR 
	7 
	Grosvenor 
	1,157.19 
	$5,594 
	$3,778.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$6 ,014.92 

	2054168909 
	2054168909 
	GR 
	8 
	Grosvenor 
	1,301 .02 
	$6,031 
	$4,248.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,484.56 

	2054168959 
	2054168959 
	GR 
	9 
	Grosvenor 
	1,001 .54 
	$5,121 
	$3,270.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,506.69 

	2054169009 
	2054169009 
	GR 
	10 
	Grosvenor 
	1,175.01 
	$5,648 
	$3,836.70 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,073.11 

	2054169059 
	2054169059 
	GR 
	11 
	Grosvenor 
	1,071 .61 
	$5,334 
	$3,499.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$5 ,735.48 

	2054169109 
	2054169109 
	GR 
	12 
	Grosvenor 
	1,112.78 
	$5,459 
	$3,633.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,869.91 

	2054169159 
	2054169159 
	GR 
	13 
	Grosvenor 
	1,105.28 
	$5,436 
	$3 ,609.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,845.44 

	2054169209 
	2054169209 
	GR 
	14 
	Grosvenor 
	1,003.99 
	$5,129 
	$3,278.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,514.69 

	2054169259 
	2054169259 
	GR 
	15 
	Grosvenor 
	1,018.75 
	$5,173 
	$3,326.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,562.90 

	2054169309 
	2054169309 
	GR 
	16 
	Grosvenor 
	1,270.02 
	$5,937 
	$4,146.94 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,383.36 

	2054169359 
	2054169359 
	GR 
	17 
	Grosvenor 
	1,281 .51 
	$5,971 
	$4,184.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,420.88 

	2054169409 
	2054169409 
	GR 
	18 
	Grosvenor 
	1,305.46 
	$6,044 
	$4,262.67 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,499.08 

	2054169459 
	2054169459 
	GR 
	19 
	Grosvenor 
	1,529.59 
	$6,725 
	$4,994.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$7 ,230.90 

	2054169509 
	2054169509 
	GR 
	20 
	Grosvenor 
	1,001.42 
	$5,121 
	$3,269.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,506.30 

	2054169559 
	2054169559 
	GR 
	21 
	Grosvenor 
	1,479.21 
	$6,572 
	$4,829.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,066.39 

	2054169609 
	2054169609 
	GR 
	22 
	Grosvenor 
	1,163.34 
	$5,613 
	$3,798.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,035.00 

	2054169659 
	2054169659 
	GR 
	23 
	Grosvenor 
	1,295.42 
	$6,014 
	$4,229.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,466.30 

	2054169709 
	2054169709 
	GR 
	24 
	Grosvenor 
	1,363.52 
	$6,220 
	$4,452.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,688.66 

	2054169759 
	2054169759 
	GR 
	25 
	Grosvenor 
	1,304.27 
	$6,041 
	$4,258.77 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,495.1 8 

	2054169809 
	2054169809 
	GR 
	26 
	Grosvenor 
	1,561 .08 
	$6,820 
	$5,097.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,333.75 

	2054169859 
	2054169859 
	GR 
	27 
	Grosvenor 
	1,470.29 
	$6,545 
	$4,800.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$7 ,037.29 

	2054169909 
	2054169909 
	GR 
	28 
	Grosvenor 
	1,257.47 
	$5,898 
	$4,105.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,342.37 

	2054169959 
	2054169959 
	GR 
	29 
	Grosvenor 
	1,134.80 
	$5,526 
	$3,705.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,941 .84 

	1919601102 
	1919601102 
	HE 
	1 
	Henley 
	638.32 
	$4,018 
	$2,084.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,320.68 

	1919601151 
	1919601151 
	HE 
	2 
	Henley 
	588.11 
	$3,866 
	$1 ,920.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,156.73 

	1919601201 
	1919601201 
	HE 
	3 
	Henley 
	601 .94 
	$3,908 
	$1 ,965 .49 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,201 .91 

	1919601250 
	1919601250 
	HE 
	4 
	Henley 
	642.09 
	$4,030 
	$2,096.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,332.99 

	1919601300 
	1919601300 
	HE 
	5 
	Henley 
	584.92 
	$3,856 
	$1 ,909.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,146.34 

	1919601359 
	1919601359 
	HE 
	6 
	Henley 
	604.14 
	$3,914 
	$1 ,972.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,209.10 

	1919601409 
	1919601409 
	HE 
	7 
	Henley 
	836.14 
	$4,619 
	$2,730.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,966.62 

	1919601458 
	1919601458 
	HE 
	8 
	Henley 
	865.44 
	$4,708 
	$2,825.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,062.29 

	1919601508 
	1919601508 
	HE 
	9 
	Henley 
	833 .39 
	$4,611 
	$2,721 .23 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,957.64 

	1919601557 
	1919601557 
	HE 
	10 
	Henley 
	679.10 
	$4,142 
	$2,217.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,453.86 

	1919601607 
	1919601607 
	HE 
	11 
	Henley 
	677.48 
	$4,137 
	$2,212.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,448.56 

	1919601656 
	1919601656 
	HE 
	12 
	Henley 
	623.18 
	$3,972 
	$2,034.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,271.26 

	1919601706 
	1919601706 
	HE 
	13 
	Henley 
	586.83 
	$3,862 
	$1 ,916.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,152.56 

	1919601755 
	1919601755 
	HE 
	14 
	Henley 
	615.99 
	$3,950 
	$2,011.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,247.78 

	1919601805 
	1919601805 
	HE 
	15 
	Henley 
	667.54 
	$4,107 
	$2,179.69 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,416.10 

	1919601854 
	1919601854 
	HE 
	16 
	Henley 
	628.49 
	$3,988 
	$2,052.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,288.60 

	1919601904 
	1919601904 
	HE 
	17 
	Henley 
	748.16 
	$4,352 
	$2,442.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,679.35 

	1919601953 
	1919601953 
	HE 
	18 
	Henley 
	621 .36 
	$3,967 
	$2,028.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,265.32 

	1919602001 
	1919602001 
	HE 
	19 
	Henley 
	603.78 
	$3,913 
	$1 ,971.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,207.90 

	1919602050 
	1919602050 
	HE 
	20 
	Henley 
	590.91 
	$3,874 
	$1 ,929.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,165.88 

	1919602100 
	1919602100 
	HE 
	21 
	Henley 
	602.60 
	$3,910 
	$1,967.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,204.06 

	TR
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_lD 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	1919602159 
	1919602159 
	HE 
	22 
	Henley 
	871.47 
	$4,726 
	$2,845.58 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,082.00 

	1919602209 
	1919602209 
	HE 
	23 
	Henley 
	799.81 
	$4,509 
	$2,611 .58 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,848.00 

	1919602258 
	1919602258 
	HE 
	24 
	Henley 
	938.93 
	$4,931 
	$3 ,065.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,302.24 

	1919602308 
	1919602308 
	HE 
	25 
	Henley 
	780.67 
	$4,451 
	$2,549.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,785.50 

	1919602357 
	1919602357 
	HE 
	26 
	Henley 
	668.58 
	$4,110 
	$2,183.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,419.51 

	1919602407 
	1919602407 
	HE 
	27 
	Henley 
	773.50 
	$4,429 
	$2,525.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,762.08 

	1919602456 
	1919602456 
	HE 
	28 
	Henley 
	763.58 
	$4,399 
	$2,493.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,729.70 

	1919602506 
	1919602506 
	HE 
	29 
	Henley 
	526.17 
	$3,678 
	$1,718.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,954.50 

	1919602555 
	1919602555 
	HE 
	30 
	Henley 
	551 .01 
	$3,753 
	$1,799.18 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,035.59 

	1919602605 
	1919602605 
	HE 
	31 
	Henley 
	659.20 
	$4,082 
	$2,152.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,388.88 

	1919602654 
	1919602654 
	HE 
	32 
	Henley 
	625.83 
	$3,980 
	$2,043.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,279.89 

	2054148559 
	2054148559 
	HF 
	1 
	Heathfield 
	704.61 
	$4,220 
	$2,300.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,537.13 

	2054148609 
	2054148609 
	HF 
	2 
	Heathfield 
	721.67 
	$4,271 
	$2,356.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,592.86 

	2054148659 
	2054148659 
	HF 
	3 
	Heathfield 
	879.58 
	$4,751 
	$2,872.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,108.46 

	2054148709 
	2054148709 
	HF 
	4 
	Heathfield 
	773.53 
	$4,429 
	$2,525.77 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,762.19 

	2054148759 
	2054148759 
	HF 
	5 
	Heathfield 
	702.80 
	$4,214 
	$2,294.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,531 .24 

	2054148809 
	2054148809 
	HF 
	6 
	Heathfield 
	825.53 
	$4,587 
	$2,695.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,931 .97 

	2054148859 
	2054148859 
	HF 
	7 
	Heathfield 
	712.22 
	$4,243 
	$2,325.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,561 .98 

	2054148909 
	2054148909 
	HF 
	8 
	Heathfield 
	810.65 
	$4,542 
	$2,646.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,883.38 

	2054148959 
	2054148959 
	HF 
	9 
	Heathfield 
	819.36 
	$4,568 
	$2,675.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,911 .85 

	2054149009 
	2054149009 
	HF 
	10 
	Heathfield 
	1,042.97 
	$5,247 
	$3,405.55 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,641 .97 

	2054149059 
	2054149059 
	HF 
	11 
	Heathfield 
	1,018.52 
	$5,173 
	$3,325.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,562.15 

	2054149109 
	2054149109 
	HF 
	12 
	Heathfield 
	1,079.86 
	$5,359 
	$3,526.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,762.43 

	2054149159 
	2054149159 
	HF 
	13 
	Heathfield 
	811 .92 
	$4,545 
	$2,651.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,887.54 

	2054149209 
	2054149209 
	HF 
	14 
	Heathfield 
	823.81 
	$4,582 
	$2,689.95 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,926.36 

	2054149259 
	2054149259 
	HF 
	15 
	Heathfield 
	824.33 
	$4,583 
	$2,691.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,928.07 

	2054149309 
	2054149309 
	HF 
	16 
	Heathfield 
	846.87 
	$4,652 
	$2 ,765.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,001 .67 

	2054149359 
	2054149359 
	HF 
	17 
	Heathfield 
	854.46 
	$4,675 
	$2,790.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,026.43 

	2054149409 
	2054149409 
	HF 
	18 
	Heathfield 
	759.52 
	$4,386 
	$2,480.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,716.44 

	2054149459 
	2054149459 
	HF 
	19 
	Heathfield 
	771 .56 
	$4,423 
	$2,519.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,755.74 

	2054149509 
	2054149509 
	HF 
	20 
	Heathfield 
	826.45 
	$4,590 
	$2,698.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,934.98 

	2054149559 
	2054149559 
	HF 
	21 
	Heathfield 
	788.10 
	$4,473 
	$2,573.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,809.75 

	2054149609 
	2054149609 
	HF 
	22 
	Heathfield 
	1,105.22 
	$5,436 
	$3 ,608.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,845.23 

	2054149659 
	2054149659 
	HF 
	23 
	Heathfield 
	773.00 
	$4,427 
	$2,524.03 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,760.44 

	2054149709 
	2054149709 
	HF 
	24 
	Heathfield 
	766.52 
	$4,408 
	$2,502.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,739.30 

	2054149759 
	2054149759 
	HF 
	25 
	Heathfield 
	678.40 
	$4,140 
	$2,215.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,451 .55 

	2054149809 
	2054149809 
	HF 
	26 
	Heathfield 
	760.43 
	$4,389 
	$2,483.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,719.42 

	2054149859 
	2054149859 
	HF 
	27 
	Heathfield 
	931 .85 
	$4,910 
	$3,042.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,279.14 

	2054149909 
	2054149909 
	HF 
	28 
	Heathfield 
	735.69 
	$4,314 
	$2,402.21 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,638.62 

	2054149959 
	2054149959 
	HF 
	29 
	Heathfield 
	957.58 
	$4,988 
	$3,126.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,363.17 

	2054150009 
	2054150009 
	HF 
	30 
	Heathfield 
	620.67 
	$3,965 
	$2,026.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,263.06 

	2054150059 
	2054150059 
	HF 
	31 
	Heathfield 
	743.87 
	$4,339 
	$2,428.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,665.34 

	2054150109 
	2054150109 
	HF 
	32 
	Heathfield 
	858.57 
	$4,687 
	$2,803.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,039.87 

	2054150159 
	2054150159 
	HF 
	33 
	Heathfield 
	809.59 
	$4,538 
	$2,643.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,879.94 

	2054150209 
	2054150209 
	HF 
	34 
	Heathfield 
	890.37 
	$4,784 
	$2,907.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,143.71 

	2054150259 
	2054150259 
	HF 
	35 
	Heathfield 
	829.85 
	$4,600 
	$2,709.67 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,946.09 

	2054150309 
	2054150309 
	HF 
	36 
	Heathfield 
	770.34 
	$4,419 
	$2,515.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,751 .78 

	2054150359 
	2054150359 
	HF 
	37 
	Heathfield 
	702.90 
	$4,214 
	$2,295.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,531 .57 

	2054130055 
	2054130055 
	HG 
	1 
	Hampton Green 
	437.94 
	$3,410 
	$1 ,429.99 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,666.40 

	2054130105 
	2054130105 
	HG 
	2 
	Hampton Green 
	424.97 
	$3,370 
	$1 ,387.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,624.06 

	2054130154 
	2054130154 
	HG 
	3 
	Hampton Green 
	424.97 
	$3,370 
	$1 ,387.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,624.06 

	2054130204 
	2054130204 
	HG 
	4 
	Hampton Green 
	386.90 
	$3,255 
	$1 ,263.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,499.74 

	2054130253 
	2054130253 
	HG 
	5 
	Hampton Green 
	452.34 
	$3,453 
	$1,477.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,713.42 

	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_lD 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054130303 
	2054130303 
	HG 
	6 
	Hampton Green 
	445.61 
	$3,433 
	$1,455.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,691.44 

	2054130352 
	2054130352 
	HG 
	7 
	Hampton Green 
	392.46 
	$3,272 
	$1,281.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,517.91 

	2054130402 
	2054130402 
	HG 
	8 
	Hampton Green 
	428.06 
	$3,380 
	$1 ,397.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,634.12 

	2054130451 
	2054130451 
	HG 
	9 
	Hampton Green 
	457.01 
	$3,468 
	$1,492.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,728.67 

	2054130501 
	2054130501 
	HG 
	Hampton Green 
	442.90 
	$3,425 
	$1,446.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,682.59 

	2054130550 
	2054130550 
	HG 
	11 
	Hampton Green 
	382.26 
	$3,241 
	$1 ,248.17 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,484.58 

	2054130600 
	2054130600 
	HG 
	12 
	Hampton Green 
	558.97 
	$3,777 
	$1 ,825.19 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,061 .60 

	2054130659 
	2054130659 
	HG 
	13 
	Hampton Green 
	407.99 
	$3,319 
	$1 ,332.19 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,568.61 

	2054130709 
	2054130709 
	HG 
	14 
	Hampton Green 
	423.47 
	$3,366 
	$1 ,382.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,619.15 

	2054130758 
	2054130758 
	HG 
	Hampton Green 
	425.79 
	$3,373 
	$1 ,390.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,626.73 

	2054130808 
	2054130808 
	HG 
	16 
	Hampton Green 
	407.09 
	$3,316 
	$1 ,329.24 
	$2,236 .42 
	$3,565.65 

	2054130857 
	2054130857 
	HG 
	17 
	Hampton Green 
	386.78 
	$3,254 
	$1 ,262.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,499.35 

	2054130907 
	2054130907 
	HG 
	18 
	Hampton Green 
	447.71 
	$3,439 
	$1,461.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,698.29 

	2054130956 
	2054130956 
	HG 
	19 
	Hampton Green 
	480.12 
	$3,538 
	$1 ,567.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,804.13 

	2054131004 
	2054131004 
	HG 
	Hampton Green 
	407.26 
	$3,317 
	$1 ,329.80 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,566.22 

	2054131053 
	2054131053 
	HG 
	21 
	Hampton Green 
	497.11 
	$3,589 
	$1 ,623.17 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,859.59 

	2054131103 
	2054131103 
	HG 
	22 
	Hampton Green 
	411.57 
	$3,330 
	$1 ,343.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,580.29 

	2054131152 
	2054131152 
	HG 
	23 
	Hampton Green 
	458.34 
	$3,472 
	$1,496.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,733.01 

	2054131202 
	2054131202 
	HG 
	24 
	Hampton Green 
	392.08 
	$3,270 
	$1 ,280.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,516.66 

	2054131251 
	2054131251 
	HG 
	Hampton Green 
	380.39 
	$3,235 
	$1 ,242.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,478.50 

	2054131301 
	2054131301 
	HG 
	26 
	Hampton Green 
	434.26 
	$3,399 
	$1,417.97 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,654.38 

	2054131350 
	2054131350 
	HG 
	27 
	Hampton Green 
	504.51 
	$3,612 
	$1,647.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,883.76 

	2054131400 
	2054131400 
	HG 
	28 
	Hampton Green 
	465.89 
	$3,495 
	$1 ,521.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,757.67 

	2054131459 
	2054131459 
	HG 
	29 
	Hampton Green 
	456.37 
	$3,466 
	$1,490 .1 6 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,726.58 

	2054131509 
	2054131509 
	HG 
	Hampton Green 
	457.51 
	$3,469 
	$1,493.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,730.29 

	2054131558 
	2054131558 
	HG 
	31 
	Hampton Green 
	404.31 
	$3,308 
	$1 ,320.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,556.58 

	2054131608 
	2054131608 
	HG 
	32 
	Hampton Green 
	439.21 
	$3,414 
	$1,434.13 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,670.54 

	2054131657 
	2054131657 
	HG 
	33 
	Hampton Green 
	436.79 
	$3,406 
	$1,426.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,662.64 

	2054131707 
	2054131707 
	HG 
	34 
	Hampton Green 
	473.44 
	$3,518 
	$1 ,545.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,782.31 

	2054138058 
	2054138058 
	HG 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	591.80 
	$3,877 
	$1 ,932.38 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,168.79 

	2054138129 
	2054138129 
	HG 
	36 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	596.44 
	$3,891 
	$1,947.53 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,183.94 

	2054138157 
	2054138157 
	HG 
	37 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	789.84 
	$4,478 
	$2,579.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,815.43 

	2054138229 
	2054138229 
	HG 
	38 
	Hampton Green Unit 11 
	651 .80 
	$4,059 
	$2,128.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,364.71 

	2054138279 
	2054138279 
	HG 
	39 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	637.71 
	$4,016 
	$2,082.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,318.71 

	2054138329 
	2054138329 
	HG 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	551.31 
	$3,754 
	$1 ,800.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,036.57 

	2054138355 
	2054138355 
	HG 
	41 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	476.64 
	$3,527 
	$1 ,556.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,792.75 

	2054138405 
	2054138405 
	HG 
	42 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	392.46 
	$3,272 
	$1 ,281.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,517.88 

	2054138454 
	2054138454 
	HG 
	43 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	432.20 
	$3,392 
	$1,411 .24 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,647.65 

	2054138504 
	2054138504 
	HG 
	44 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	432.81 
	$3,394 
	$1,413.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,649.66 

	2054138553 
	2054138553 
	HG 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	476.59 
	$3,527 
	$1 ,556.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,792.62 

	2054138603 
	2054138603 
	HG 
	46 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	509.57 
	$3,627 
	$1,663.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,900.28 

	2054138652 
	2054138652 
	HG 
	47 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	493.13 
	$3,577 
	$1 ,610.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,846.61 

	2054138702 
	2054138702 
	HG 
	48 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	518.28 
	$3,654 
	$1 ,692.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,928.73 

	2054138751 
	2054138751 
	HG 
	49 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	467.80 
	$3,500 
	$1 ,527.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,763.91 

	2054138801 
	2054138801 
	HG 
	Hampton Green Unit I 
	449.33 
	$3,444 
	$1,467.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,703.60 

	2054138850 
	2054138850 
	HG 
	51 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	457.54 
	$3,469 
	$1,493.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,730.40 

	2054138900 
	2054138900 
	HG 
	52 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	475.26 
	$3,523 
	$1 ,551.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,788.26 

	2054138959 
	2054138959 
	HG 
	53 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	446.97 
	$3,437 
	$1,459.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,695.88 

	2054139007 
	2054139007 
	HG 
	54 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	508.96 
	$3,625 
	$1 ,661.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,898.29 

	2054139056 
	2054139056 
	HG 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	385.41 
	$3,250 
	$1,258.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,494.86 

	2054139106 
	2054139106 
	HG 
	56 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	446.27 
	$3,435 
	$1,457.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,693.59 

	2054139155 
	2054139155 
	HG 
	57 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	466.57 
	$3,497 
	$1,523.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,759.88 

	2054139205 
	2054139205 
	HG 
	58 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	479.62 
	$3,536 
	$1 ,566.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,802.51 

	2024Note Market 
	2024Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel ID 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054139254 
	2054139254 
	HG 
	59 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	512.16 
	$3,635 
	$1 ,672.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,908.74 

	2054139304 
	2054139304 
	HG 
	60 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	501.18 
	$3,602 
	$1 ,636.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,872.90 

	2054139353 
	2054139353 
	HG 
	61 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	508.41 
	$3,624 
	$1 ,660.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,896.51 

	2054139403 
	2054139403 
	HG 
	62 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	518.72 
	$3,655 
	$1 ,693.76 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,930.17 

	2054139452 
	2054139452 
	HG 
	63 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	456.19 
	$3,465 
	$1,489.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,725.99 

	2054139502 
	2054139502 
	HG 
	64 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	501 .20 
	$3,602 
	$1 ,636.54 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,872.96 

	2054139551 
	2054139551 
	HG 
	65 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	512.46 
	$3,636 
	$1,673.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,909.74 

	2054139601 
	2054139601 
	HG 
	66 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	505.06 
	$3,614 
	$1 ,649 .1 4 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,885.55 

	2054139650 
	2054139650 
	HG 
	67 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	483.12 
	$3,547 
	$1 ,577.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,813.93 

	2054139700 
	2054139700 
	HG 
	68 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	522.81 
	$3,667 
	$1,707.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,943.52 

	2054139759 
	2054139759 
	HG 
	69 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	449.87 
	$3,446 
	$1 ,468.95 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,705.37 

	2054139809 
	2054139809 
	HG 
	70 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	501 .06 
	$3,601 
	$1 ,636.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,872.50 

	2054139858 
	2054139858 
	HG 
	71 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	417.25 
	$3,347 
	$1 ,362.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,598.83 

	2054139908 
	2054139908 
	HG 
	72 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	452.92 
	$3,455 
	$1,478.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,715.31 

	2054139957 
	2054139957 
	HG 
	73 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	413.46 
	$3,335 
	$1 ,350.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,586.48 

	2054140005 
	2054140005 
	HG 
	74 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	386.12 
	$3,252 
	$1 ,260.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,497.20 

	2054140054 
	2054140054 
	HG 
	75 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	393.12 
	$3,274 
	$1 ,283.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,520.06 

	2054140104 
	2054140104 
	HG 
	76 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	456.54 
	$3,466 
	$1 ,490.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,727.13 

	2054140153 
	2054140153 
	HG 
	77 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	427.95 
	$3,379 
	$1 ,397.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,633.78 

	2054140203 
	2054140203 
	HG 
	78 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	412.48 
	$3,332 
	$1 ,346.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,583.26 

	2054140252 
	2054140252 
	HG 
	79 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	448.26 
	$3,441 
	$1,463.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,700.09 

	2054140302 
	2054140302 
	HG 
	80 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	389.71 
	$3,263 
	$1 ,272.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,508.91 

	2054140351 
	2054140351 
	HG 
	81 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	433.04 
	$3,395 
	$1,413.97 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,650.39 

	2054140401 
	2054140401 
	HG 
	82 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	387.76 
	$3,257 
	$1 ,266.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,502.54 

	2054140450 
	2054140450 
	HG 
	83 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	422.71 
	$3,364 
	$1 ,380.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,616.67 

	2054140500 
	2054140500 
	HG 
	84 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	407 .01 
	$3,316 
	$1 ,328.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,565.40 

	2054140559 
	2054140559 
	HG 
	85 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	439.12 
	$3,413 
	$1,433.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,670.26 

	2054140609 
	2054140609 
	HG 
	86 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	421.51 
	$3,360 
	$1 ,376.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,612.75 

	2054140658 
	2054140658 
	HG 
	87 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	451.14 
	$3,450 
	$1,473.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,709.49 

	2054140708 
	2054140708 
	HG 
	88 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	439.35 
	$3,414 
	$1,434.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,671.02 

	2054140757 
	2054140757 
	HG 
	89 
	Hampton Green Unit 
	464.75 
	$3,491 
	$1 ,517.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,753.94 

	2054140807 
	2054140807 
	HG 
	90 
	Hampton Green Unit II 
	441 .77 
	$3,421 
	$1,442.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,678.91 

	1919701050 
	1919701050 
	HI 
	1 
	Highgate 
	652.24 
	$4,061 
	$2,129.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,366.15 

	1919701100 
	1919701100 
	HI 
	2 
	Highgate 
	671 .63 
	$4,119 
	$2 ,193.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,429.46 

	1919701159 
	1919701159 
	HI 
	3 
	Highgate 
	682.78 
	$4,153 
	$2 ,229.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,465.87 

	1919701209 
	1919701209 
	HI 
	4 
	Highgate 
	708.71 
	$4,232 
	$2,314.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,550.54 

	1919701258 
	1919701258 
	HI 
	5 
	Highgate 
	626.99 
	$3,984 
	$2 ,047.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,283.70 

	1919701308 
	1919701308 
	HI 
	6 
	Highgate 
	643.06 
	$4,033 
	$2 ,099.76 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,336.18 

	1919701357 
	1919701357 
	HI 
	7 
	Highgate 
	698.71 
	$4,202 
	$2,281 .47 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,517.89 

	1919701407 
	1919701407 
	HI 
	8 
	Highgate 
	601.22 
	$3,906 
	$1 ,963.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,199.54 

	1919701456 
	1919701456 
	HI 
	9 
	Highgate 
	699.85 
	$4,205 
	$2,285.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,521 .60 

	1919701506 
	1919701506 
	HI 
	10 
	Highgate 
	690.92 
	$4,178 
	$2,256.03 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,492.44 

	1919701555 
	1919701555 
	HI 
	11 
	Highgate 
	682.87 
	$4,154 
	$2,229.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,466.17 

	1919701605 
	1919701605 
	HI 
	12 
	Highgate 
	615.21 
	$3,948 
	$2,008.80 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,245.22 

	1919701654 
	1919701654 
	HI 
	13 
	Highgate 
	654.65 
	$4,068 
	$2,137.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,374.02 

	1919701704 
	1919701704 
	HI 
	14 
	Highgate 
	616.39 
	$3,952 
	$2,012.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,249.09 

	1919701753 
	1919701753 
	HI 
	15 
	Highgate 
	670.86 
	$4,117 
	$2,190.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,426.93 

	1919701803 
	1919701803 
	HI 
	16 
	Highgate 
	583.18 
	$3,851 
	$1 ,904.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,140.64 

	1919701852 
	1919701852 
	HI 
	17 
	Highgate 
	715.35 
	$4,252 
	$2,335.80 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,572.22 

	1919701902 
	1919701902 
	HI 
	18 
	Highgate 
	729.90 
	$4,296 
	$2,383.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,619.72 

	1919701951 
	1919701951 
	HI 
	19 
	Highgate 
	598.99 
	$3,899 
	$1 ,955.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,192.27 

	1919702009 
	1919702009 
	HI 
	20 
	Highgate 
	715.85 
	$4,254 
	$2 ,337.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,573.85 

	1919924504 
	1919924504 
	HP 
	1 
	Hyde Park 
	1,278.18 
	$5,961 
	$4,173.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,410.01 

	TR
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_lD 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	1919924553 
	1919924553 
	HP 
	2 
	Hyde Park 
	1,199.68 
	$5,723 
	$3,917.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,153.66 

	1919924603 
	1919924603 
	HP 
	3 
	Hyde Park 
	1,080.37 
	$5,361 
	$3,527 .69 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,764.11 

	1919924652 
	1919924652 
	HP 
	4 
	Hyde Park 
	1,151 .10 
	$5,575 
	$3,758.63 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,995.04 

	1919924702 
	1919924702 
	HP 
	5 
	Hyde Park 
	1,445.19 
	$6,468 
	$4,718.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,955.32 

	1919924751 
	1919924751 
	HP 
	6 
	Hyde Park 
	1,735.97 
	$7,351 
	$5,668.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,904.81 

	1919924801 
	1919924801 
	HP 
	7 
	Hyde Park 
	1,481.44 
	$6,579 
	$4,837.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,073.70 

	1919924850 
	1919924850 
	HP 
	8 
	Hyde Park 
	984.35 
	$5,069 
	$3,214.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,450.56 

	1919924900 
	1919924900 
	HP 
	9 
	Hyde Park 
	1,103.76 
	$5,432 
	$3,604.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,840.47 

	1919924959 
	1919924959 
	HP 
	10 
	Hyde Park 
	1,079.46 
	$5,358 
	$3,524.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,761 .13 

	1919925006 
	1919925006 
	HP 
	11 
	Hyde Park 
	1,098.98 
	$5,417 
	$3,588.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$5 ,824.88 

	1919925055 
	1919925055 
	HP 
	12 
	Hyde Park 
	1,132.58 
	$5,519 
	$3,698.17 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,934.59 

	1919918704 
	1919918704 
	KN 
	1 
	Knightsbridge 
	1,187.29 
	$5,685 
	$3,876.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,113.21 

	1919918753 
	1919918753 
	KN 
	2 
	Kn ightsbridge 
	1,006.13 
	$5,135 
	$3,285.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,521.69 

	1919918803 
	1919918803 
	KN 
	3 
	Knightsbridge 
	974.71 
	$5,040 
	$3,182.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,419.10 

	1919918852 
	1919918852 
	KN 
	4 
	Knightsbridge 
	1,491 .15 
	$6,608 
	$4,868.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,105.40 

	1919918902 
	1919918902 
	KN 
	5 
	Knightsbridge 
	2,432.51 
	$9,467 
	$7,942.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$10,179.17 

	1919918951 
	1919918951 
	KN 
	6 
	Knightsbridge 
	980.74 
	$5,058 
	$3,202.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,438.78 

	1919919009 
	1919919009 
	KN 
	7 
	Knightsbridge 
	1,045.34 
	$5,254 
	$3,413.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,649.70 

	1919919058 
	1919919058 
	KN 
	8 
	Knightsbridge 
	945.42 
	$4,951 
	$3,087.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,323.46 

	1919919108 
	1919919108 
	KN 
	9 
	Knightsbridge 
	1,082.38 
	$5,367 
	$3,534.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,770.64 

	1919919157 
	1919919157 
	KN 
	10 
	Knightsbridge 
	865.02 
	$4,707 
	$2,824.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$5 ,060.92 

	1919919207 
	1919919207 
	KN 
	11 
	Knightsbridge 
	917.94 
	$4,867 
	$2,997.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$5 ,233.72 

	1919919256 
	1919919256 
	KN 
	12 
	Knightsbridge 
	874.53 
	$4,736 
	$2,855.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,091 .98 

	1919919306 
	1919919306 
	kN 
	13 
	Knightsbridge 
	989.29 
	$5,084 
	$3,230.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,466.71 

	1919919355 
	1919919355 
	KN 
	14 
	Knightsbridge 
	863.40 
	$4,702 
	$2,819.20 
	$2,236.42 
	. $5,055.62 

	1919919405 
	1919919405 
	KN 
	15 
	Knightsbridge 
	946.94 
	$4,955 
	$3,092.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,328.41 

	1919919454 
	1919919454 
	KN 
	16 
	Knightsbridge 
	1,051 .55 
	$5,273 
	$3,433.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,669.99 

	1919919504 
	1919919504 
	KN 
	17 
	Knightsbridge 
	995.32 
	$5,102 
	$3,249.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,486.40 

	2054163559 
	2054163559 
	KW 
	1 
	Kenwood Park 
	655.20 
	$4,069 
	$2,139.38 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,375.80 

	2054163609 
	2054163609 
	KW 
	2 
	Kenwood Park 
	650.31 
	$4,055 
	$2,123.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,359.84 

	2054163659 
	2054163659 
	KW 
	3 
	Kenwood Park 
	563.98 
	$3,792 
	$1 ,841 .52 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,077.94 

	2054163709 
	2054163709 
	KW 
	4 
	Kenwood Park 
	645.72 
	$4,041 
	$2,108.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,344.85 

	2054163759 
	2054163759 
	KW 
	5 
	Kenwood Park 
	587.61 
	$3,864 
	$1 ,918.70 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,155.12 

	2054163809 
	2054163809 
	KW 
	6 
	Kenwood Park 
	644.78 
	$4,038 
	$2,105.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,341 .77 

	2054163859 
	2054163859 
	KW 
	7 
	Kenwood Park 
	629.07 
	$3,990 
	$2,054.07 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,290.49 

	2054163909 
	2054163909 
	KW 
	8 
	Kenwood Park 
	555.69 
	$3,767 
	$1 ,814.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,050.89 

	2054163959 
	2054163959 
	KW 
	9 
	Kenwood Park 
	630.66 
	$3,995 
	$2,059.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,295.68 

	2054164009 
	2054164009 
	KW 
	10 
	Kenwood Park 
	580.11 
	$3,841 
	$1 ,894.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,130.61 

	2054164059 
	2054164059 
	KW 
	11 
	Kenwood Park 
	598.97 
	$3,899 
	$1 ,955.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,192.20 

	2054164109 
	2054164109 
	KW 
	12 
	Kenwood Park 
	635.20 
	$4,009 
	$2,074.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,310.51 

	2054164159 
	2054164159 
	KW 
	13 
	Kenwood Park 
	586.20 
	$3,860 
	$1 ,914. 10 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,150.52 

	2054164209 
	2054164209 
	KW 
	14 
	Kenwood Park 
	538.49 
	$3,715 
	$1,758.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,994.72 

	2054164259 
	2054164259 
	KW 
	15 
	Kenwood Park 
	611 .81 
	$3,938 
	$1,997.71 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,234.13 

	2054164309 
	2054164309 
	KW 
	16 
	Kenwood Park 
	540.93 
	$3,722 
	$1,766.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,002.69 

	2054164359 
	2054164359 
	KW 
	17 
	Kenwood Park 
	640.87 
	$4,026 
	$2,092.62 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,329.03 

	2054164409 
	2054164409 
	KW 
	18 
	Kenwood Park 
	686.47 
	$4,164 
	$2,241.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,477.91 

	2054164459 
	2054164459 
	KW 
	19 
	Kenwood Park 
	602.02 
	$3,908 
	$1 ,965.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,202.17 

	2054164529 
	2054164529 
	KW 
	20 &21 
	Kenwood Park 
	659.96 
	$4,084 
	$2,154.95 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,391.36 

	2054164609 
	2054164609 
	KW 
	22 
	Kenwood Park 
	579.80 
	$3,841 
	$1 ,893.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,129.60 

	2054164659 
	2054164659 
	KW 
	23 
	Kenwood Park 
	676.50 
	$4,134 
	$2,208.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,445.35 

	2054164709 
	2054164709 
	KW 
	24 
	Kenwood Park 
	598.90 
	$3,899 
	$1 ,955.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,191.99 

	2054164759 
	2054164759 
	KW 
	25 
	Kenwood Park 
	549.36 
	$3,748 
	$1 ,793.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,030.21 

	2054164809 
	2054164809 
	KW 
	26 
	Kenwood Park 
	626.69 
	$3,983 
	$2,046.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,282.72 

	TR
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel ID 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054164859 
	2054164859 
	KW 
	27 
	Kenwood Park 
	640.23 
	$4,024 
	$2,090.52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,326.94 

	2054164909 
	2054164909 
	KW 
	28 
	Kenwood Park 
	597.92 
	$3,896 
	$1 ,952.36 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,188.77 

	2054164959 
	2054164959 
	KW 
	29 
	Kenwood Park 
	630.16 
	$3,993 
	$2,057.64 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,294.06 

	2054165009 
	2054165009 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	591 .26 
	$3,875 
	$1 ,930.60 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,167.02 

	2054165059 
	2054165059 
	KW 
	31 
	Kenwood Park 
	641.48 
	$4,028 
	$2,094.58 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,331 .00 

	2054165109 
	2054165109 
	KW 
	32 
	Kenwood Park 
	675.98 
	$4,133 
	$2,207.24 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,443.66 

	2054165159 
	2054165159 
	KW 
	33 
	Kenwood Park 
	710.02 
	$4,236 
	$2,318.40 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,554.82 

	2054165209 
	2054165209 
	KW 
	34 
	Kenwood Park 
	687.48 
	$4,168 
	$2,244. 79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,481 .21 

	2054165259 
	2054165259 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	706.41 
	$4,225 
	$2,306.62 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,543.03 

	2054165309 
	2054165309 
	KW 
	36 
	Kenwood Park 
	598.03 
	$3,896 
	$1 ,952.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,189.14 

	2054165359 
	2054165359 
	KW 
	37 
	Kenwood Park 
	604.40 
	$3,915 
	$1 ,973.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,209.94 

	2054165409 
	2054165409 
	KW 
	38 
	Kenwood Park 
	586.91 
	$3,862 
	$1 ,916.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,152.84 

	2054165459 
	2054165459 
	KW 
	39 
	Kenwood Park 
	587.20 
	$3,863 
	$1 ,917.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,153.79 

	2054165509 
	2054165509 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	617.33 
	$3,954 
	$2,015.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,252.14 

	2054165559 
	2054165559 
	KW 
	41 
	Kenwood Park 
	579.02 
	$3,838 
	$1 ,890.63 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,127.05 

	2054165609 
	2054165609 
	KW 
	42 
	Kenwood Park 
	665.60 
	$4,101 
	$2,173.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,409.76 

	2054165659 
	2054165659 
	KW 
	43 
	Kenwood Park 
	593.64 
	$3,883 
	$1 ,938.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,174.81 

	2054165709 
	2054165709 
	KW 
	44 
	Kenwood Park 
	715.02 
	$4,251 
	$2,334.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,571 .14 

	2054165759 
	2054165759 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	675.99 
	$4,133 
	$2,207.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,443.70 

	2054165809 
	2054165809 
	KW 
	46 
	Kenwood Park 
	627.23 
	$3,985 
	$2,048.05 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,284.47 

	2054165859 
	2054165859 
	KW 
	47 
	Kenwood Park 
	546.20 
	$3,738 
	$1,783.47 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,019.89 

	2054165909 
	2054165909 
	KW 
	48 
	Kenwood Park 
	615.69 
	$3,950 
	$2,010.37 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,246.79 

	2054165959 
	2054165959 
	KW 
	49 
	Kenwood Park 
	662.22 
	$4,091 
	$2,162.33 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,398.74 

	2054166009 
	2054166009 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	616.71 
	$3,953 
	$2,013.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,250.13 

	2054166059 
	2054166059 
	KW 
	51 
	Kenwood Park 
	648.87 
	$4,050 
	$2,118.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,355.15 

	2054166109 
	2054166109 
	KW 
	52 
	Kenwood Park 
	563.56 
	$3,791 
	$1 ,840.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,076.57 

	2054166159 
	2054166159 
	KW 
	53 
	Kenwood Park 
	634.63 
	$4,007 
	$2,072.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,308.65 

	2054166209 
	2054166209 
	KW 
	54 
	Kenwood Park 
	641.36 
	$4,027 
	$2,094.19 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,330.61 

	2054166259 
	2054166259 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	585.46 
	$3,858 
	$1 ,911 .68 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,148.10 

	2054166309 
	2054166309 
	KW 
	56 
	Kenwood Park 
	672.15 
	$4,121 
	$2,194.75 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,431 .17 

	2054166359 
	2054166359 
	KW 
	57 
	Kenwood Park 
	679.23 
	$4,142 
	$2,217.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,454.28 

	2054166409 
	2054166409 
	KW 
	58 
	Kenwood Park 
	630.11 
	$3,993 
	$2,057.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,293.87 

	2054166459 
	2054166459 
	KW 
	59 
	Kenwood Park 
	668.31 
	$4,109 
	$2,182.21 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,418.63 

	2054166509 
	2054166509 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	594.72 
	$3,886 
	$1 ,941 .92 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,178.34 

	2054166559 
	2054166559 
	KW 
	61 
	Kenwood Park 
	634.65 
	$4,007 
	$2,072.29 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,308.71 

	2054166609 
	2054166609 
	KW 
	62 
	Kenwood Park 
	675.12 
	$4,130 
	$2,204.42 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,440.84 

	2054166659 
	2054166659 
	KW 
	63 
	Kenwood Park 
	635.53 
	$4,010 
	$2 ,075. 16 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,311 .57 

	2054166709 
	2054166709 
	KW 
	64 
	Kenwood Park 
	602.77 
	$3,910 
	$1 ,968.21 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,204.63 

	2054166759 
	2054166759 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	650.88 
	$4,056 
	$2,125.29 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,361.71 

	2054166809 
	2054166809 
	KW 
	66 
	Kenwood Park 
	652.79 
	$4,062 
	$2,131 .51 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,367.93 

	2054166859 
	2054166859 
	KW 
	67 
	Kenwood Park 
	580.99 
	$3,844 
	$1,897.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,133.48 

	2054166909 
	2054166909 
	KW 
	68 
	Kenwood Park 
	703.59 
	$4,216 
	$2,297.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,533.82 

	2054166959 
	2054166959 
	KW 
	69 
	Kenwood Park 
	566.36 
	$3,800 
	$1 ,849.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,085.72 

	2054167009 
	2054167009 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	652.99 
	$4,063 
	$2,132.17 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,368.58 

	2054167059 
	2054167059 
	KW 
	71 
	Kenwood Park 
	622.82 
	$3,971 
	$2,033.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,270.08 

	2054167109 
	2054167109 
	KW 
	72 
	Kenwood Park 
	610.78 
	$3,935 
	$1 ,994.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,230.76 

	2054167159 
	2054167159 
	KW 
	73 
	Kenwood Park 
	537.71 
	$3,713 
	$1,755.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,992.16 

	2054167209 
	2054167209 
	KW 
	74 
	Kenwood Park 
	58 1. 65 
	$3,846 
	$1 ,899.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,135.66 

	2054167259 
	2054167259 
	KW 
	Kenwood Park 
	615.74 
	$3,950 
	$2,010.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,246.95 

	2054167309 
	2054167309 
	KW 
	76 
	Kenwood Park 
	592.66 
	$3,880 
	$1 ,935.19 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,171 .61 

	2054167359 
	2054167359 
	KW 
	77 
	Kenwood Park 
	615.95 
	$3,950 
	$2,011 .22 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,247.64 

	2054151059 
	2054151059 
	LA 
	1 
	Langley 
	1,019.74 
	$5,177 
	$3,329.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,566.13 

	2054151109 
	2054151109 
	LA 
	2 
	Langley 
	903.85 
	$4,825 
	$2,951 .31 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,187.72 

	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	ParceU D 
	ParceU D 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054151159 
	2054151159 
	LA 
	3 
	Langley 
	1,216.00 
	$5,772 
	$3,970.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,206.95 

	2054151209 
	2054151209 
	LA 
	4 
	Langley 
	1,023.74 
	$5,189 
	$3,342.77 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,579.19 

	2054151259 
	2054151259 
	LA 
	5 
	Langley 
	835.05 
	$4,616 
	$2,726.63 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,963.05 

	2054151309 
	2054151309 
	LA 
	6 
	Langley 
	904.88 
	$4,828 
	$2,954.67 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,191.08 

	2054151359 
	2054151359 
	LA 
	7 
	Langley 
	889.74 
	$4,782 
	$2,905.22 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,141.64 

	2054151409 
	2054151409 
	LA 
	8 
	Langley 
	925.59 
	$4,891 
	$3,022.30 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,258.71 

	2054151459 
	2054151459 
	LA 
	9 
	Langley 
	973.24 
	$5,035 
	$3,177.87 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,414.28 

	2054151509 
	2054151509 
	LA 
	10 
	Langley 
	1,087.22 
	$5,381 
	$3,550.04 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,786.46 

	2054151559 
	2054151559 
	LA 
	11 
	Langley 
	1,069.25 
	$5,327 
	$3,491 .38 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,727.80 

	2054151609 
	2054151609 
	LA 
	12 
	Langley 
	970.87 
	$5,028 
	$3,170.15 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,406 .56 

	2054151659 
	2054151659 
	LA 
	13 
	Langley 
	1,094.67 
	$5,404 
	$3,574.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,810.77 

	2054151709 
	2054151709 
	LA 
	14 
	Langley 
	878.70 
	$4,748 
	$2,869.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,105.58 

	2054151789 
	2054151789 
	LA 
	15 
	Langley 
	882.38 
	$4,759 
	$2,881.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,117.59 

	2054151829 
	2054151829 
	LA 
	16 
	Langley 
	906.18 
	$4,832 
	$2,958.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,195.32 

	2054151859 
	2054151859 
	LA 
	17 
	Langley 
	795.82 
	$4,497 
	$2,598.55 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,834.96 

	2054151909 
	2054151909 
	LA 
	18 
	Langley 
	848.03 
	$4,655 
	$2,769.02 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,005.43 

	2054151959 
	2054151959 
	LA 
	19 
	Langley 
	808.27 
	$4,534 
	$2,639.21 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,875.62 

	2054152009 
	2054152009 
	LA 
	20 
	Langley 
	746.96 
	$4,348 
	$2,439.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,675.44 

	2054152059 
	2054152059 
	LA 
	21 
	Langley 
	855.40 
	$4,677 
	$2,793.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,029.51 

	2054152109 
	2054152109 
	LA 
	22 
	Langley 
	823.47 
	$4,580 
	$2,688.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,925.25 

	2054152159 
	2054152159 
	LA 
	23 
	Langley 
	838.68 
	$4,627 
	$2,738.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,974.92 

	2054152209 
	2054152209 
	LA 
	24 
	Langley 
	768.17 
	$4,413 
	$2,508.26 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,744.67 

	2054152259 
	2054152259 
	LA 
	25 
	Langley 
	767.37 
	$4,410 
	$2,505.64 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,742.06 

	2054152309 
	2054152309 
	LA 
	26 
	Langley 
	906.48 
	$4,833 
	$2,959.88 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,196.30 

	2054152359 
	2054152359 
	LA 
	27 
	Langley 
	775.24 
	$4,434 
	$2,531 .34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,767.75 

	2054152409 
	2054152409 
	LA 
	28 
	Langley 
	817.86 
	$4,563 
	$2,670.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,906.93 

	2054152459 
	2054152459 
	LA 
	29 
	Langley 
	818.97 
	$4,567 
	$2,674.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,910.55 

	2054152509 
	2054152509 
	LA 
	30 
	Langley 
	734.26 
	$4,310 
	$2,397.54 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,633.96 

	2054152559 
	2054152559 
	LA 
	31 
	Langley 
	767.77 
	$4,411 
	$2,506.95 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,743.37 

	2054171059 
	2054171059 
	LD 
	1 
	Landsdowne 
	658.07 
	$4,078 
	$2,148.77 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,385.19 

	2054171109 
	2054171109 
	LO 
	2 
	Landsdowne 
	695.66 
	$4,192 
	$2,271 .52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,507.93 

	2054171159 
	2054171159 
	LO 
	3 
	Landsdowne 
	682.23 
	$4,152 
	$2,227.65 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,464.07 

	2054171209 
	2054171209 
	LO 
	4 
	Landsdowne 
	671 .80 
	$4,120 
	$2,193.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,430.02 

	2054171259 
	2054171259 
	LO 
	5 
	Landsdowne 
	713.37 
	$4,246 
	$2,329.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,565.75 

	2054171309 
	2054171309 
	LD 
	6 
	Landsdowne 
	.671 .79 
	$4,120 
	$2,193.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,429.98 

	2054171359 
	2054171359 
	LD 
	7 
	Landsdowne 
	667.91 
	$4,108 
	$2,1 80.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,417.31 

	2054171409 
	2054171409 
	LO 
	8 
	Landsdowne 
	693.35 
	$4,185 
	$2,263.98 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,500.39 

	2054171459 
	2054171459 
	LO 
	9 
	Landsdowne 
	860.93 
	$4,694 
	$2,811 .15 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,047.57 

	2054171509 
	2054171509 
	LD 
	10 
	Landsdowne 
	972.36 
	$5,033 
	$3,175.01 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,411.43 

	2054171559 
	2054171559 
	LD 
	11 
	Landsdowne 
	847.02 
	$4,652 
	$2,765.72 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,002.13 

	2054171609 
	2054171609 
	LD 
	12 
	Landsdowne 
	756.97 
	$4,379 
	$2,471.71 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,708.13 

	2054171659 
	2054171659 
	LD 
	13 
	Landsdowne 
	739.77 
	$4,326 
	$2,415.54 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,651 .95 

	2054171709 
	2054171709 
	LD 
	14 
	Landsdowne 
	767.39 
	$4,410 
	$2,505.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,742.13 

	2054171759 
	2054171759 
	LD 
	15 
	Landsdowne 
	765.68 
	$4,405 
	$2,500.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,736.54 

	2054171809 
	2054171809 
	LD 
	16 
	Landsdowne 
	757.39 
	$4,380 
	$2,473.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,709.50 

	2054171859 
	2054171859 
	LD 
	17 
	Landsdowne 
	739.95 
	$4,327 
	$2,416.13 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,652.54 

	2054171909 
	2054171909 
	LD 
	18 
	Landsdowne 
	735.65 
	$4,314 
	$2,402.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,638.51 

	2054171959 
	2054171959 
	LD 
	19 
	Landsdowne 
	750.70 
	$4,359 
	$2,451 .21 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,687.62 

	2054153059 
	2054153059 
	LG 
	1 
	Lenox Gardens 
	480.05 
	$3,538 
	$1 ,567.48 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,803.90 

	2054153109 
	2054153109 
	LG 
	2 
	Lenox Gardens 
	468.37 
	$3,502 
	$1 ,529.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,765.76 

	2054153159 
	2054153159 
	LG 
	3 
	Lenox Gardens 
	530.91 
	$3,692 
	$1 ,733.56 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,969.97 

	2054153209 
	2054153209 
	LG 
	4 
	Lenox Gardens 
	429.79 
	$3,385 
	$1,403.38 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,639.79 

	2054153259 
	2054153259 
	LG 
	5 
	Lenox Gardens 
	433.26 
	$3,396 
	$1,414.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,651 .12 

	TR
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_lD 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054153309 
	2054153309 
	LG 
	6 
	Lenox Gardens 
	449.22 
	$3,444 
	$1,466.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,703.24 

	2054153359 
	2054153359 
	LG 
	7 
	Lenox Gardens 
	553.59 
	$3,761 
	$1 ,807.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,044.01 

	2054153409 
	2054153409 
	LG 
	8 
	Lenox Gardens 
	481.29 
	$3,541 
	$1 ,571 .53 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,807.95 

	2054153459 
	2054153459 
	LG 
	9 
	Lenox Gardens 
	465.04 
	$3,492 
	$1 ,518.49 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,754.90 

	2054153509 
	2054153509 
	LG 
	10 
	Lenox Gardens 
	514.96 
	$3,644 
	$1,681.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,917.88 

	2054153559 
	2054153559 
	LG 
	11 
	Lenox Gardens 
	510.16 
	$3,629 
	$1,665.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,902.21 

	2054153609 
	2054153609 
	LG 
	12 
	Lenox Gardens 
	499.89 
	$3,598 
	$1 ,632.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,868 .67 

	2054153659 
	2054153659 
	LG 
	13 
	Lenox Gardens 
	510.11 
	$3,629 
	$1 ,665.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,902.06 

	2054153709 
	2054153709 
	LG 
	14 
	Lenox Gardens 
	470.21 
	$3,508 
	$1,535.34 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,771 .76 

	2054153759 
	2054153759 
	LG 
	15 
	Lenox Gardens 
	565.87 
	$3,798 
	$1,847.72 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,084.14 

	2054153809 
	2054153809 
	LG 
	16 
	Lenox Gardens 
	471 .17 
	$3,511 
	$1 ,538.50 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,774.91 

	2054153859 
	2054153859 
	LG 
	17 
	Lenox Gardens 
	511.58 
	$3,633 
	$1 ,670.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,906.85 

	2054153909 
	2054153909 
	LG 
	18 
	Lenox Gardens 
	461.72 
	$3,482 
	$1 ,507.63 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,744.05 

	2054153959 
	2054153959 
	LG 
	19 
	Lenox Gardens 
	459.13 
	$3,474 
	$1,499.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,735.59 

	2054154009 
	2054154009 
	LG 
	20 
	Lenox Gardens 
	495.11 
	$3,583 
	$1 ,616.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,853.06 

	2054154059 
	2054154059 
	LG 
	21 
	Lenox Gardens 
	452.61 
	$3,454 
	$1,477.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,714.31 

	2054154109 
	2054154109 
	LG 
	22 
	Lenox Gardens 
	573.55 
	$3,822 
	$1 ,872.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,109.20 

	2054154159 
	2054154159 
	LG 
	23 
	Lenox Gardens 
	566.69 
	$3,801 
	$1 ,850.39 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,086.80 

	2054154209 
	2054154209 
	LG 
	24 
	Lenox Gardens 
	510.93 
	$3,631 
	$1 ,668.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,904.72 

	2054154259 
	2054154259 
	LG 
	25 
	Lenox Gardens 
	506.24 
	$3,617 
	$1 ,652.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,889.40 

	2054154309 
	2054154309 
	LG 
	26 
	Lenox Gardens 
	455.58 
	$3,463 
	$1,487.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,723.98 

	2054154359 
	2054154359 
	LG 
	27 
	Lenox Gardens 
	425.05 
	$3,371 
	$1 ,387.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,624.30 

	2054154409 
	2054154409 
	LG 
	28 
	Lenox Gardens 
	467.93 
	$3,501 
	$1 ,527.90 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,764.32 

	2054154459 
	2054154459 
	LG 
	29 
	Lenox Gardens 
	561 .95 
	$3,786 
	$1 ,834.90 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,071 .32 

	2054154509 
	2054154509 
	LG 
	30 
	Lenox Gardens 
	507.17 
	$3,620 
	$1,656.02 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,892.44 

	2054154559 
	2054154559 
	LG 
	31 
	Lenox Gardens 
	503.26 
	$3,608 
	$1 ,643.26 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,879.67 

	2054154609 
	2054154609 
	LG 
	32 
	Lenox Gardens 
	520.59 
	$3,661 
	$1 ,699.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,936.26 

	2054154659 
	2054154659 
	LG 
	33 
	Lenox Gardens 
	448.84 
	$3,443 
	$1,465.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,702.00 

	2054154709 
	2054154709 
	LG 
	34 
	Lenox Gardens 
	498.17 
	$3,593 
	$1,626.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,863.08 

	2054154759 
	2054154759 
	LG 
	35 
	Lenox Gardens 
	540.09 
	$3,720 
	$1,763.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,999.95 

	2054154809 
	2054154809 
	LG 
	36 
	Lenox Gardens 
	466.82 
	$3,497 
	$1 ,524.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,760.70 

	2054154859 
	2054154859 
	LG 
	37 
	Lenox Gardens 
	478.80 
	$3,534 
	$1 ,563.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,799.81 

	2054154909 
	2054154909 
	LG 
	38 
	Lenox Gardens 
	484.59 
	$3,551 
	$1 ,582.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,818.72 

	2054154959 
	2054154959 
	LG 
	39 
	Lenox Gardens 
	480.66 
	$3,539 
	$1 ,569.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,805.89 

	2054155009 
	2054155009 
	LG 
	40 
	Lenox Gardens 
	573.66 
	$3,822 
	$1 ,873.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,109.57 

	2054155059 
	2054155059 
	LG 
	41 
	Lenox Gardens 
	536.57 
	$3,709 
	$1,752.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,988.44 

	1919908606 
	1919908606 
	MF 
	1 
	Mayfair 
	1,612.57 
	$6,977 
	$5,265.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,501.85 

	1919908663 
	1919908663 
	MF 
	2&3 
	Mayfair 
	2,581.25 
	$9,918 
	$8,428.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$10,664.84 

	1919908754 
	1919908754 
	MF 
	4 
	Mayfair 
	943.52 
	$4,945 
	$3,080.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,317.23 

	1919908804 
	1919908804 
	MF 
	5 
	Mayfair 
	991 .57 
	$5,091 
	$3,237.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,474.14 

	1919908853 
	1919908853 
	MF 
	6 
	Mayfair 
	949.79 
	$4,964 
	$3,101.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,337.71 

	1919908903 
	1919908903 
	MF 
	7 
	Mayfair 
	932.50 
	$4,912 
	$3,044.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,281.26 

	1919908952 
	1919908952 
	MF 
	8 
	Mayfair 
	1,058 .94 
	$5,296 
	$3,457.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,694.13 

	1919909000 
	1919909000 
	MF 
	9 
	Mayfair 
	1,304.22 
	$6,040 
	$4,258.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,495.03 

	1919909059 
	1919909059 
	MF 
	10 
	Mayfair 
	962.61 
	$5,003 
	$3,143.15 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,379.57 

	1919909109 
	1919909109 
	MF 
	11 
	Mayfair 
	1,116.55 
	$5,470 
	$3,645.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,882.23 

	1919909158 
	1919909158 
	MF 
	12 
	Mayfair 
	972.58 
	$5,033 
	$3,175.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,412.15 

	2054146754 
	2054146754 
	ML 
	1 
	Marlow 
	977.85 
	$5,049 
	$3,192.94 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,429.36 

	2054146804 
	2054146804 
	ML 
	2 
	Marlow 
	1,147.80 
	$5,565 
	$3,747.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,984.27 

	2054146853 
	2054146853 
	ML 
	3 
	Marlow 
	1,002.95 
	$5,126 
	$3,274.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,511.30 

	2054146903 
	2054146903 
	ML 
	4 
	Marlow 
	924.23 
	$4,886 
	$3,017.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,254.27 

	2054146952 
	2054146952 
	ML 
	5 
	Marlow 
	884.40 
	$4,766 
	$2,887.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,124.20 

	2054147000 
	2054147000 
	ML 
	6 
	Marlow 
	947.53 
	$4,957 
	$3,093.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,330.33 


	Table
	TR
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	I, 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Seri es 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel_lD 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel_lD 
	Neigh_Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood_Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	2054147059 
	2054147059 
	ML 
	7 
	Marlow 
	747.20 
	$4,349 
	$2,439.80 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,676.21 
	1919704351 
	NH 
	38 
	Nottinghill 
	466.35 
	$3,496 
	$1 ,522.74 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,759.15 
	2054144809 
	RP 
	13 
	Richmond Park 
	1,219.30 
	$5,782 
	$3,981 .31 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,217.72 
	2054156109 
	SH 
	6 
	Stanhope Place 
	846.12 
	$4,649 
	$2,762.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,999.20 
	2054136458 
	SJ 
	55 
	St. James 
	511 .84 
	$3,634 
	$1 ,671 .29 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,907.71 
	1919909653 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	475.94 
	$3,525 
	$1,554.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,790.49 
	1919914950 
	vw 
	58 
	Virginia Water Unit II 
	568.12 
	$3,805 
	$1 ,855.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,091 .48 
	1919917805 
	vw 
	111 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	478 04 
	$3,532 
	$1 ,560.91 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,797.33 
	2054158809 
	WG 
	16 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,246.89 
	$5,866 
	$4,071.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,307.84 
	1920200555 
	WI 
	7 
	Whitebridge 
	319.78 
	$3,051 
	$1 ,044.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,280.58 
	1920203856 
	WI 
	68 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	322.28 
	$3,059 
	$1 ,052.31 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,288.73 

	2054147109 
	2054147109 
	ML 
	8 
	Marlow 
	785.64 
	$4,466 
	$2,565.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,801 .74 
	1919704401 
	NH 
	39 
	Nottinghill 
	464.04 
	$3,489 
	$1 ,515.21 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,751 .63 
	2054144858 
	RP 
	14 
	Richmond Park 
	896.54 
	$4,802 
	$2,927.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,163.85 
	2054156159 
	SH 
	7 
	Stanhope Place 
	823.04 
	$4,579 
	$2,687.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,923.84 
	2054136508 
	SJ 
	56 
	St. James 
	526.10 
	$3,677 
	$1 ,717 .86 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3 ,954.27 
	1919909703 
	vw 
	6 
	Virginia Water 
	438.63 
	$3,412 
	$1,432.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,668.65 
	1919915007 
	vw 
	59 
	Virginia Water Unit II 
	566.59 
	$3,800 
	$1 ,850.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,086.47 
	1919917854 
	vw 
	112 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	431.40 
	$3,390 
	$1 ,408.63 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,645.05 
	2054158859 
	WG 
	17 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,058.97 
	$5,296 
	$3,457.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,694.23 
	1920200605 
	WI 
	8 
	Whitebridge 
	319.77 
	$3,051 
	$1,044.12 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,280.53 
	1920203906 
	WI 
	69 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	289.21 
	$2,958 
	$944.34 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,180.75 

	2054147158 
	2054147158 
	ML 
	9 
	Marlow 
	862.06 
	$4,698 
	$2,814.83 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,051.25 
	1919704450 
	NH 
	40 
	Nottinghill 
	437.85 
	$3,409 
	$1,429.70 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,666.12 
	2054144908 
	RP 
	15 
	Richmond Park 
	924.17 
	$4,886 
	$3,017.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,254.05 
	2054156209 
	SH 
	8 
	Stanhope Place 
	897.36 
	$4,805 
	$2,930.11 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,166.52 
	2054136557 
	SJ 
	,57 
	St. James 
	545.64 
	$3,737 
	$1 ,781.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,018.05 
	1919909752 
	vw 
	7 
	Virginia Water 
	457.40 
	$3,469 
	$1,493.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,729.94 
	1919915056 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	438.30 
	$3,411 
	$1,431 .15 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,667.57 
	1919917904 
	vw 
	113 
	Virg inia Water Unit Ill 
	512.83 
	$3,637 
	$1 ,674.52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,910.94 
	2054158909 
	WG 
	18 
	Warwick Gardens 
	882.69 
	$4,760 
	$2,882.21 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,118.63 
	1920200654 
	WI 
	9 
	Whitebridge 
	319.44 
	$3,050 
	$1 ,043.04 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,279.46 
	1920203955 
	WI 
	70 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	288.49 
	$2,956 
	$941 .99 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,178.40 

	2054147208 
	2054147208 
	ML 
	10 
	Marlow 
	868.72 
	$4,718 
	$2,836.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,072.99 
	1919704500 
	NH 
	41 
	Nottinghill 
	469.81 
	$3,507 
	$1 ,534.04 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,770.46 
	2054144957 
	RP 
	16 
	Richmond Park 
	775.51 
	$4,435 
	$2,532.24 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,768.65 
	2054156259 
	SH 
	9 
	Stanhope Place 
	679.35 
	$4,143 
	$2,218.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,454.66 
	2054136607 
	SJ 
	58 
	St. James 
	538.50 
	$3,715 
	$1,758.34 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3 ,994.76 
	1919909802 
	vw 
	8 
	Virginia Water 
	547.22 
	$3,742 
	$1,786.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,023.24 
	1919915106 
	vw 
	61 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	494.45 
	$3,581 
	$1 ,614.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,850.91 
	1919917953 
	vw 
	114 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	399.30 
	$3,292 
	$1 ,303.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,540.22 
	2054158959 
	WG 
	19 
	Warwick Gardens 
	871 .82 
	$4,727 
	$2,846.70 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,083.12 
	1920200704 
	WI 
	Whitebridge 
	319.44 
	$3,050 
	$1 ,043.04 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,279.46 
	1920204003 
	WI 
	71 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	316.21 
	$3,040 
	$1 ,032.49 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,268.91 

	2054147257 
	2054147257 
	ML 
	11 
	Marlow 
	939.57 
	$4,933 
	$3 ,067.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,304.34 
	1919704559 
	NH 
	42 
	Nottinghill 
	403.90 
	$3,306 
	$1,318.85 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,555.26 
	2054145004 
	RP 
	17 
	Richmond Park 
	958.08 
	$4,989 
	$3 ,128.39 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,364.80 
	2054156309 
	SH 
	Stanhope Place 
	785.21 
	$4,464 
	$2,563.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,800.32 
	2054136656 
	SJ 
	59 
	St. James 
	669.49 
	$4,113 
	$2,186.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,422.47 
	1919909851 
	vw 
	9 
	Virg inia Water 
	450.21 
	$3,447 
	$1,470.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,706.46 
	1919915155 
	vw 
	62 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	445.63 
	$3,433 
	$1,455.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,691.50 
	1919918001 
	vw 
	115 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	566.93 
	$3,801 
	$1 ,851.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,087.57 
	2054159009 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,084.26 
	$5,372 
	$3,540.39 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,776.80 
	1920200753 
	WI 
	11 
	Whitebridge 
	326.02 
	$3,070 
	$1 ,064.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,300.94 
	1920204052 
	WI 
	72 
	Wh itebridge Unit 
	316.21 
	$3,040 
	$1,032.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,268.91 

	2054147307 
	2054147307 
	ML 
	12 
	Marlow 
	877.99 
	$4,746 
	$2,866.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,103.28 
	1919704609 
	NH 
	43 
	Nottinghill 
	413.97 
	$3,337 
	$1 ,351 .73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,588.14 
	2054145053 
	RP 
	18 
	Richmond Park 
	940.34 
	$4,935 
	$3 ,070.46 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,306.88 
	2054156359 
	SH 
	11 
	Stanhope Place 
	819.63 
	$4,569 
	$2,676.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,912.71 
	2054136706 
	SJ 
	60 
	St. James 
	596.02 
	$3,890 
	$1 ,946.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,182.57 
	1919909901 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	420.23 
	$3,356 
	$1 ,372.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,608.58 
	1919915205 
	vw 
	63 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	414. 06 
	$3,337 
	$1,352.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,588.44 
	2054500604 
	WC 
	1 
	Wilton Crescent 
	510.85 
	$3 ,631 
	$1 ,668.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,904.47 
	2054159059 
	WG 
	21 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,458.75 
	$6,510 
	$4,763.19 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,999.61 
	1920200803 
	WI 
	12 
	Whitebridge 
	327.83 
	$3,075 
	$1,070.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,306.87 
	1920204102 
	WI 
	73 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	322.13 
	$3,058 
	$1,051.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,288.24 

	2054147356 
	2054147356 
	ML 
	13 
	Marlow 
	884.05 
	$4,764 
	$2,886.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,123.07 
	1919704658 
	NH 
	44 
	Nottinghill 
	398.88 
	$3,291 
	$1 ,302.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,538.84 
	2054145103 
	RP 
	19 
	Richmond Park 
	967.06 
	$5,017 
	$3 ,157.69 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,394.11 
	2054156409 
	SH 
	12 
	Stanhope Place 
	1,027.03 
	$5,199 
	$3,353.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,589.92 
	2054136755 
	SJ 
	61 
	St. James 
	610.54 
	$3,934 
	$1 ,993.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,229.99 
	1919909950 
	vw 
	11 
	Virginia Water 
	469.33 
	$3 ,505 
	$1 ,532.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,768.91 
	1919915254 
	vw 
	64 
	Virg inia Water Unit 
	401 .69 
	$3,300 
	$1 ,311.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,548.03 
	2054500653 
	WC 
	2 
	Wilton Crescent 
	512.76 
	$3,637 
	$1 ,674.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,910.71 
	2054159109 
	WG 
	22 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,212.58 
	$5,762 
	$3,959.37 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,195.79 
	1920200852 
	WI 
	13 
	Whitebridge 
	287.22 
	$2,952 
	$937.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,174.27 
	1920204151 
	WI 
	74 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	315.88 
	$3,039 
	$1,031.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,267.83 

	2054147406 
	2054147406 
	ML 
	14 
	Marlow 
	982.30 
	$5,063 
	$3,207. 46 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,443.88 
	1919704708 
	NH 
	45 
	Nottinghill 
	393.15 
	$3,274 
	$1 ,283.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,520.15 
	2054145152 
	RP 
	20 
	Richmond Park 
	1,056.11 
	$5,287 
	$3,448.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,684.87 
	2054156459 
	SH 
	13 
	Stanhope Place 
	902 .1 7 
	$4,819 
	$2,945.82 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,182.24 
	2054136805 
	SJ 
	62 
	St. James 
	648.53 
	$4,049 
	$2,117.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,354.03 
	1919910008 
	vw 
	12 
	Virginia Water 
	400.53 
	$3,296 
	$1 ,307.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,544.25 
	1919915304 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	398.47 
	$3,290 
	$1 ,301 .11 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,537.53 
	2054500703 
	WC 
	3 
	Wilton Crescent 
	611. 55 
	$3,937 
	$1 ,996.85 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,233.27 
	2054159159 
	WG 
	23 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,028.56 
	$5,203 
	$3,358.51 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,594.92 
	1920200902 
	WI 
	14 
	Whitebridge 
	287.22 
	$2,952 
	$937.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,174.27 
	1920204201 
	WI 
	75 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	316.42 
	$3,041 
	$1,033.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,269.60 

	2054147455 
	2054147455 
	ML 
	15 
	Marlow 
	926.03 
	$4,892 
	$3,023.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,260.14 
	1919704757 
	NH 
	46 
	Nottinghill 
	422.06 
	$3,362 
	$1 ,378.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,614.54 
	2054145202 
	RP 
	21 
	Richmond Park 
	1,014.63 
	$5,161 
	$3,313.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,549.42 
	2054156509 
	SH 
	14 
	Stanhope Place 
	1,052.93 
	$5,277 
	$3,438.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,674.49 
	2054136854 
	SJ 
	63 
	St. James 
	580.55 
	$3,843 
	$1 ,895.63 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,132.05 
	1919910057 
	vw 
	13 
	Virginia Water 
	450.53 
	$3,448 
	$1,471 .08 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,707.50 
	1919915353 
	vw 
	66 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	450.33 
	$3,447 
	$1 ,470.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,706.84 
	2054500752 
	WC 
	4 
	Wilton Crescent 
	560.69 
	$3,783 
	$1 ,830.79 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,067.21 
	2054159209 
	WG 
	24 
	Warwick Gardens 
	999.11 
	$5,114 
	$3,262.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,498.75 
	1920202700 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	320.88 
	$3,054 
	$1 ,047.74 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,284.16 
	1920204250 
	WI 
	76 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	315.74 
	$3,039 
	$1 ,030.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,267.37 

	2054147505 
	2054147505 
	ML 
	16 
	Marlow 
	1,082.78 
	$5,368 
	$3 ,535.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,771 .98 
	1919704807 
	NH 
	47 
	Nottinghill 
	470.00 
	$3,507 
	$1 ,534.67 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,771 .08 
	2054145251 
	RP 
	22 
	Richmond Park 
	1,010.15 
	$5,147 
	$3,298.40 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,534.82 
	2054156559 
	SH 
	15 
	Stanhope Place 
	922.52 
	$4,881 
	$3,012.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,248.67 
	2054136904 
	SJ 
	64 
	St. James 
	589.38 
	$3,870 
	$1 ,924.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,160.88 
	1919910107 
	vw 
	14 
	Virginia Water 
	448.02 
	$3,440 
	$1,462.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,699.30 
	1919915403 
	vw 
	67 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	511 .60 
	$3,633 
	$1 ,670.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,906.91 
	2054500802 
	WC 
	5 
	Wilton Crescent 
	596.51 
	$3,891 
	$1 ,947.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,184.17 
	2054159259 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	924.78 
	$4,888 
	$3,019.63 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,256.05 
	1920202759 
	WI 
	16 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	319.24 
	$3,049 
	$1 ,042.40 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,278.82 
	1920204300 
	WI 
	77 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	277.23 
	$2,922 
	$905.24 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,141.65 

	2054147554 
	2054147554 
	ML 
	17 
	Marlow 
	909.78 
	$4,843 
	$2 ,970.67 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,207.09 
	1919704856 
	NH 
	48 
	Nottinghill 
	481 .29 
	$3,541 
	$1 ,571 .53 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,807.94 
	2054145301 
	RP 
	23 
	Richmond Park 
	913.23 
	$4,853 
	$2,981 .94 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,218.35 
	2054156609 
	SH 
	16 
	Stanhope Place 
	847.04 
	$4,652 
	$2,765.80 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,002.21 
	2054136953 
	SJ 
	65 
	St. James 
	661.19 
	$4,088 
	$2,158.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,395.37 
	1919910156 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	509.41 
	$3,627 
	$1 ,663.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,899.76 
	1919915452 
	vw 
	68 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	403.30 
	$3,305 
	$1,316.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,553.29 
	2054500851 
	WC 
	6 
	Wilton Crescent 
	599.48 
	$3,900 
	$1 ,957.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,193.86 
	2054159309 
	WG 
	26 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,301 .49 
	$6,032 
	$4,249.70 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,486.11 
	1920202809 
	WI 
	17 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	305.26 
	$3,007 
	$996.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,233.17 
	1920204359 
	WI 
	78 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	281 .79 
	$2,936 
	$920.13 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,156.54 

	2054147604 
	2054147604 
	ML 
	18 
	Marlow 
	769.76 
	$4,417 
	$2,513.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,749.89 
	1919704906 
	NH 
	49 
	Nottinghill 
	462.94 
	$3,486 
	$1 ,511 .62 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,748.04 
	2054145350 
	RP 
	24 
	Richmond Park 
	935.13 
	$4,920 
	$3,053.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,289.85 
	2054156659 
	SH 
	17 
	Stanhope Place 
	882.74 
	$4,760 
	$2,882.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,118.77 
	2054137001 
	SJ 
	66 
	St. James 
	583.85 
	$3,853 
	$1,906.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,142.82 
	1919910206 
	vw 
	16 
	Virginia Water 
	507.28 
	$3,620 
	$1 ,656.40 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,892.82 
	1919915502 
	vw 
	69 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	531.32 
	$3,693 
	$1,734.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,971 .32 
	2054500901 
	WC 
	7 
	Wilton Crescent 
	611 .00 
	$3,935 
	$1 ,995.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,231.48 
	2054159359 
	WG 
	27 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,118.36 
	$5,476 
	$3,651 .72 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,888.14 
	1920202858 
	WI 
	18 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	309.07 
	$3,018 
	$1 ,009.20 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,245.61 
	1920204409 
	WI 
	79 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	288.16 
	$2,955 
	$940.91 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,177.32 

	2054147653 
	2054147653 
	ML 
	19 
	Marlow 
	861.60 
	$4,696 
	$2,813.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,049.76 
	1919704955 
	NH 
	50 
	Nottinghill 
	480.37 
	$3,539 
	$1 ,568.53 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,804.94 
	2054145400 
	RP 
	25 
	Richmond Park 
	827.71 
	$4,593 
	$2,702.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,939.09 
	2054156709 
	SH 
	18 
	Stanhope Place 
	1,080.45 
	$5,361 
	$3,527.95 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,764.36 
	2054142050 
	SJ 
	67 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	607.02 
	$3,923 
	$1 ,982 .07 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,218.49 
	1919910255 
	vw 
	17 
	Virginia Water 
	511 .30 
	$3,633 
	$1 ,669.51 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,905.93 
	1919915759 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	510.52 
	$3,630 
	$1 ,666.97 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,903.38 
	2054500950 
	WC 
	8 
	Wilton Crescent 
	533.21 
	$3,699 
	$1,741.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,977.48 
	2054159409 
	WG 
	28 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,037.70 
	$5,231 
	$3,388.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,624.75 
	1920202908 
	WI 
	19 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	325.69 
	$3,069 
	$1 ,063.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,299.86 
	1920204458 
	Wi 
	80 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	277.01 
	$2,921 
	$904.52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,140.93 

	2054147703 
	2054147703 
	ML 
	20 
	Marlow 
	859.36 
	$4,689 
	$2,806.03 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,042.44 
	1919705002 
	NH 
	51 
	Nottinghill 
	470.04 
	$3,507 
	$1 ,534.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,771.21 
	2054145459 
	RP 
	26 
	Richmond Park 
	815.22 
	$4,555 
	$2,661 .89 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,898.31 
	2054156759 
	SH 
	19 
	Stanhope Place 
	856.69 
	$4,681 
	$2,797.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,033.71 
	2054142100 
	SJ 
	68 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	579.40 
	$3,839 
	$1 ,891.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,128.31 
	1919910305 
	vw 
	18 
	Virginia Water 
	497.01 
	$3,589 
	$1 ,622.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,859.27 
	1919915809 
	vw 
	71 
	Virg in ia Water Unit 
	491.33 
	$3,572 
	$1 ,604.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,840.73 
	2054501008 
	WC 
	9 
	Wilton Crescent 
	598.76 
	$3,898 
	$1,955.11 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,191 .52 
	2054159459 
	WG 
	29 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,062.74 
	$5,307 
	$3,470.11 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,706.52 
	1920202957 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	301 .27 
	$2,995 
	$983. 71 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,220.13 
	1920200951 
	WI 
	81 
	Whitebridge 
	295.45 
	$2,977 
	$964.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,201 .14 

	2054147752 
	2054147752 
	ML 
	21 
	Marlow 
	798.05 
	$4,503 
	$2 ,605.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,842.23 
	1919705051 
	NH 
	52 
	Nottinghill 
	452.95 
	$3,455 
	$1,479.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,715.42 
	2054145509 
	RP 
	27 
	Richmond Park 
	976.71 
	$5,046 
	$3,189.19 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,425.60 
	2054156809 
	SH 
	Stanhope Place 
	773.65 
	$4,429 
	$2,526.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,762.57 
	2054142159 
	SJ 
	69 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	608.67 
	$3,928 
	$1 ,987.47 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,223.88 
	1919910354 
	vw 
	19 
	Virginia Water 
	461.48 
	$3,481 
	$1 ,506.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,743.27 
	1919915858 
	vw 
	72 
	Virg inia Water Unit 
	404.69 
	$3,309 
	$1 ,321.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,557.84 
	2054501057 
	WC 
	10 
	Wilton Crescent 
	585.82 
	$3,859 
	$1 ,912.86 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,149.28 
	2054159509 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,351 .53 
	$6,184 
	$4,413.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,649.51 
	1920203005 
	WI 
	21 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	301.21 
	$2,995 
	$983.51 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,219.93 
	1920201009 
	WI 
	82 
	Whitebridge 
	314.17 
	$3,034 
	$1 ,025.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,262.26 

	2054147802 
	2054147802 
	ML 
	22 
	Marlow 
	822.98 
	$4,579 
	$2,687.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,923.66 
	2054133059 
	RG 
	1 
	Regents 
	1,080.46 
	$5,361 
	$3,527.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,764.37 
	2054145558 
	RP 
	28 
	Richmond Park 
	848.89 
	$4,658 
	$2,771.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,008.26 
	2054156859 
	SH 
	21 
	Stanhope Place 
	849.83 
	$4,661 
	$2,774.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,011.34 
	2054142209 
	SJ 
	70 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	672.73 
	$4,123 
	$2,196.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,433.05 
	1919910404 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	433.04 
	$3,395 
	$1,413.97 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,650.39 
	1919915908 
	vw 
	73 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	449.37 
	$3,444 
	$1,467.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,703.71 
	2054501107 
	WC 
	11 
	Wilton Crescent 
	753.10 
	$4,367 
	$2,459.07 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,695.48 
	2054159559 
	WG 
	31 
	Warwick Gardens 
	919.13 
	$4,871 
	$3,001 .19 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,237.61 
	1920203054 
	WI 
	22 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	319.77 
	$3,051 
	$1 ,044.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,280.53 
	1920201058 
	WI 
	83 
	Whitebridge 
	316.55 
	$3,041 
	$1 ,033.61 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,270.03 

	1919702504 
	1919702504 
	NH 
	1 
	Nottinghill 
	357.70 
	$3,166 
	$1 ,167.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,404.39 
	2054133109 
	RG 
	2 
	Regents 
	814.04 
	$4,552 
	$2,658.03 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,894.45 
	2054145608 
	RP 
	29 
	Richmond Park 
	899.42 
	$4,811 
	$2,936.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,173.26 
	2054156909 
	SH 
	22 
	Stanhope Place 
	726.57 
	$4,286 
	$2,372.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,608.84 
	2054142258 
	SJ 
	71 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	622.11 
	$3,969 
	$2,031.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,267.78 
	1919910453 
	vw 
	21 
	Virginia Water 
	443.42 
	$3,426 
	$1,447.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,684.28 
	1919915957 
	vw 
	74 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	512.08 
	$3,635 
	$1 ,672.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,908.49 
	2054501156 
	WC 
	12 
	Wilton Crescent 
	649.28 
	$4,052 
	$2,120.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,356.49 
	2054159609 
	WG 
	32 
	Warwick Gardens 
	944.37 
	$4,948 
	$3,083.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,320.01 
	1920203104 
	WI 
	23 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	319.77 
	$3,051 
	$1,044.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,280.53 
	1920201108 
	WI 
	84 
	Whitebridge 
	315.88 
	$3,039 
	$1 ,031.41 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,267.83 

	1919702553 
	1919702553 
	NH 
	2 
	Nottinghill 
	434.86 
	$3,400 
	$1,419.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,656.35 
	2054133158 
	RG 
	3 
	Regents 
	714.39 
	$4,249 
	$2,332.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,569.08 
	2054145657 
	RP 
	30 
	Richmond Park 
	909.36 
	$4,841 
	$2,969.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,205.70 
	2054156959 
	SH 
	23 
	Stanhope Place 
	709.23 
	$4,234 
	$2,315.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,552.22 
	2054142308 
	SJ 
	72 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	750.80 
	$4,360 
	$2,451 .54 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,687.95 
	1919910503 
	vw 
	22 
	Virginia Water 
	517.58 
	$3,652 
	$1 ,690.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,926.46 
	1919916005 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	470.67 
	$3,509 
	$1 ,536.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,773.27 
	2054501206 
	WC 
	13 
	Wilton Crescent 
	689.86 
	$4,175 
	$2,252.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,488.97 
	2054159659 
	WG 
	33 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,251 .71 
	$5,881 
	$4,087.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,323.56 
	1920203153 
	WI 
	24 
	Wh itebridge Unit II 
	315.21 
	$3,037 
	$1 ,029.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,265.64 
	1920201157 
	WI 
	85 
	Whitebridge 
	313.57 
	$3,032 
	$1 ,023.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,260.30 

	1919702603 
	1919702603 
	NH 
	3 
	Nottinghill 
	470.07 
	$3,507 
	$1 ,534.91 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,771 .32 
	2054133208 
	RG 
	4 
	Regents 
	786.95 
	$4,470 
	$2,569.58 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,806.00 
	2054145707 
	RP 
	31 
	Richmond Park 
	871.59 
	$4,727 
	$2,845.95 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,082.37 
	2054157009 
	SH 
	24 
	Stanhope Place 
	826.40 
	$4,589 
	$2 ,698.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,934.83 
	2054142357 
	SJ 
	73 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	519.47 
	$3,657 
	$1 ,696.21 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,932.63 
	1919910552 
	vw 
	23 
	Virginia Water 
	446.71 
	$3,436 
	$1,458.61 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,695.02 
	1919916054 
	vw 
	76 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	456.76 
	$3,467 
	$1,491.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,727.84 
	2054501255 
	WC 
	14 
	Wilton Crescent 
	571 .80 
	$3,816 
	$1 ,867.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,103.48 
	2054159709 
	WG 
	34 
	Warwick Gardens 
	880.81 
	$4,755 
	$2,876.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,112.49 
	1920203203 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	284.92 
	$2,945 
	$930.34 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,166.75 
	1920201207 
	WI 
	86 
	Whitebridge 
	313.57 
	$3,032 
	$1 ,023.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,260.30 

	1919702652 
	1919702652 
	NH 
	4 
	Nottinghill 
	334.58 
	$3,096 
	$1 ,092.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,328.89 
	2054133257 
	RG 
	5 
	Regents 
	886.30 
	$4,771 
	$2,894.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,130.42 
	2054145756 
	RP 
	32 
	Richmond Park 
	808.95 
	$4,536 
	$2,641.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,877.85 
	2054157059 
	SH 
	25 
	Stanhope Place 
	1,023.20 
	$5,187 
	$3,341.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,577.42 
	2054142407 
	SJ 
	74 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	623.37 
	$3,973 
	$2,035.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,271 .87 
	1919910602 
	vw 
	24 
	Virginia Water 
	478.65 
	$3,533 
	$1 ,562.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,799.33 
	1919916104 
	vw 
	77 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	481.40 
	$3,542 
	$1,571.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,808.29 
	2054501305 
	WC 
	15 
	Wilton Crescent 
	673.02 
	$4,124 
	$2,197.56 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,433.98 
	2054159759 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	812.38 
	$4,547 
	$2,652.63 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,889.04 
	1920203252 
	WI 
	26 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	284.92 
	$2,945 
	$930.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,166.75 
	1920201256 
	WI 
	87 
	Whitebridge 
	326.20 
	$3,070 
	$1 ,065.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,301 .55 

	1919702702 
	1919702702 
	NH 
	5 
	Nottinghill 
	367.71 
	$3,196 
	$1 ,200.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,437.08 
	2054133307 
	RG 
	6 
	Regents 
	692.39 
	$4,182 
	$2,260.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,497.25 
	2054145806 
	RP 
	33 
	Richmond Park 
	831.71 
	$4,606 
	$2,715.76 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,952.17 
	2054157109 
	SH 
	26 
	Stanhope Place 
	854.39 
	$4,674 
	$2,789.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,026.20 
	2054142456 
	SJ 
	75 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	482.82 
	$3,546 
	$1 ,576.54 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,812.95 
	1919910651 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	510.03 
	$3,629 
	$1 ,665.38 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,901.79 
	1919916153 
	vw 
	78 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	439.43 
	$3,414 
	$1,434.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,671.26 
	2054501354 
	WC 
	16 
	Wilton Crescent 
	510.14 
	$3,629 
	$1 ,665.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,902.15 
	2054159809 
	WG 
	36 
	Warwick Gardens 
	860.90 
	$4,694 
	$2,811 .05 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,047.47 
	1920203302 
	WI 
	27 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	318.94 
	$3,048 
	$1,041 .42 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,277.84 
	1920201306 
	WI 
	88 
	Whitebridge 
	303.74 
	$3,002 
	$991 .79 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,228.21 

	1919702751 
	1919702751 
	NH 
	6 
	Nottinghill 
	357.17 
	$3,164 
	$1 ,166.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,402.65 
	2054133356 
	RG 
	7 
	Regents 
	753.40 
	$4,368 
	$2,460.03 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,696.45 
	2054145855 
	RP 
	34 
	Richmond Park 
	849.45 
	$4,659 
	$2,773.65 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,010.07 
	2054157159 
	SH 
	27 
	Stanhope Place 
	813.24 
	$4,549 
	$2,655.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,891.83 
	2054142506 
	SJ 
	76 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	498.13 
	$3,593 
	$1 ,626.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,862.94 
	1919910701 
	vw 
	26 
	Virginia Water 
	448.46 
	$3,442 
	$1,464.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,700.74 
	1919916203 
	vw 
	79 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	547.38 
	$3,742 
	$1,787.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,023.75 
	2054501404 
	WC 
	17 
	Wilton Crescent 
	529.00 
	$3,686 
	$1,727.31 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,963.73 
	2054159859 
	WG 
	37 
	Warwick Gardens 
	852.64 
	$4,669 
	$2,784.08 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,020.50 
	1920203351 
	WI 
	28 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	314.30 
	$3,034 
	$1,026.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,262.68 
	1920201355 
	WI 
	89 
	Whitebridge 
	287.29 
	$2,952 
	$938.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,174.48 

	1919702801 
	1919702801 
	NH 
	7 
	Nottinghill 
	458.10 
	$3,471 
	$1 ,495.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,732.22 
	2054133406 
	RG 
	8 
	Regents 
	744.40 
	$4,340 
	$2,430.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,667.07 
	2054145905 
	RP 
	35 
	Richmond Park 
	747.60 
	$4,350 
	$2,441 .11 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,677.53 
	2054157209 
	SH 
	28 
	Stanhope Place 
	869.41 
	$4,720 
	$2,838.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,075.26 
	2054142555 
	SJ 
	77 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	515.71 
	$3,646 
	$1 ,683.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,920.35 
	1919910750 
	vw 
	27 
	Virginia Water 
	395.55 
	$3 ,281 
	$1 ,291 .58 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,528.00 
	1919916252 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	563.13 
	$3,790 
	$1 ,838.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,075.17 
	2054501453 
	WC 
	18 
	Wilton Crescent 
	579.51 
	$3,840 
	$1 ,892.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,128.66 
	2054159909 
	WG 
	38 
	Warwick Gardens 
	729.90 
	$4,296 
	$2,383.32 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,619.73 
	1920203401 
	WI 
	29 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	320.23 
	$3,052 
	$1 ,045.62 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,282.03 
	1920201405 
	WI 
	90 
	Whitebridge 
	278.99 
	$2,927 
	$910.96 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,147.38 

	1919702850 
	1919702850 
	NH 
	8 
	Nottinghill 
	325.35 
	$3,068 
	$1 ,062.36 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,298.78 
	2054133455 
	RG 
	9 
	Regents 
	804.97 
	$4,524 
	$2 ,628.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,864.85 
	2054145954 
	RP 
	36 
	Richmond Park 
	704.74 
	$4,220 
	$2,301 .15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,537.57 
	2054157259 
	SH 
	29 
	Stanhope Place 
	924.02 
	$4,886 
	$3,017.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,253.58 
	2054142605 
	SJ 
	78 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	454.72 
	$3,461 
	$1,484.76 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,721.18 
	1919910800 
	vw 
	28 
	Virginia Water 
	498.98 
	$3,595 
	$1 ,629.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,865.72 
	1919916302 
	vw 
	81 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	409.55 
	$3,324 
	$1 ,337.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,573.71 
	2054501503 
	WC 
	19 
	Wilton Crescent 
	632.79 
	$4,001 
	$2,066.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,302.64 
	2054159959 
	WG 
	39 
	Warwick Gardens 
	901 .58 
	$4,818 
	$2,943.89 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,180.31 
	1920203450 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	316.21 
	$3,040 
	$1 ,032.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,268.91 
	1920201454 
	WI 
	91 
	Whitebridge 
	293.32 
	$2,971 
	$957.77 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,194.18 

	1919702900 
	1919702900 
	NH 
	9 
	Nottinghill 
	339.24 
	$3,110 
	$1 ,107.69 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,344.11 
	2054133505 
	RG 
	10 
	Regents 
	758.27 
	$4,382 
	$2,475.94 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,712.35 
	2054146002 
	RP 
	37 
	Richmond Park 
	670.53 
	$4,116 
	$2,189.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,425.87 
	2054157309 
	SH 
	Stanhope Place 
	806.64 
	$4,529 
	$2,633.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,870.31 
	2054142654 
	SJ 
	79 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	603.65 
	$3,913 
	$1 ,971 .06 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,207.48 
	1919910859 
	vw 
	29 
	Virginia Water 
	391.41 
	$3 ,268 
	$1 ,278.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,514.47 
	1919916351 
	vw 
	82 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	448.01 
	$3,440 
	$1,462.86 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,699.27 
	2054501552 
	WC 
	20 
	Wilton Crescent 
	577.29 
	$3,833 
	$1 ,885.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,121.43 
	2054160009 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	831 .66 
	$4,605 
	$2,715.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,951 .98 
	1920203500 
	WI 
	31 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	314.26 
	$3,034 
	$1 ,026.13 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,262.54 
	1920201504 
	WI 
	92 
	Whitebridge 
	313.57 
	$3,032 
	$1,023.89 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,260.30 

	1919702959 
	1919702959 
	NH 
	10 
	Nottinghill 
	366.50 
	$3,193 
	$1 ,196.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,433.14 
	2054133554 
	RG 
	11 
	Regents 
	822.46 
	$4,577 
	$2,685.54 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,921 .96 
	2054146051 
	RP 
	38 
	Richmond Park 
	730.72 
	$4,299 
	$2 ,385.99 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,622.41 
	2054135054 
	SJ 
	27 
	St. James 
	515.56 
	$3,645 
	$1 ,683.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,919.85 
	2054142704 
	SJ 
	80 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	543.89 
	$3,731 
	$1 ,775.95 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,012.36 
	1919910909 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	431.03 
	$3,389 
	$1,407.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,643.82 
	1919916401 
	vw 
	83 
	Virginia Water Unit Ill 
	465.76 
	$3,494 
	$1 ,520.81 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,757.23 
	2054501602 
	WC 
	21 
	Wilton Crescent 
	663.26 
	$4,094 
	$2,165.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,402.13 
	2054160059 
	WG 
	41 
	Warwick Gardens 
	975.01 
	$5,041 
	$3,183.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,420.06 
	1920203559 
	WI 
	32 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	297.54 
	$2,983 
	$971.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,207.97 
	1920201553 
	WI 
	93 
	Whitebridge 
	287.29 
	$2,952 
	$938.06 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,174.48 

	1919703007 
	1919703007 
	NH 
	11 
	Nottinghill 
	364.60 
	$3,187 
	$1 ,190.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,426.92 
	2054133604 
	RG 
	12 
	Regents 
	735.09 
	$4,312 
	$2,400.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,636.67 
	2054146101 
	RP 
	39 
	Richmond Park 
	835.34 
	$4,617 
	$2,727.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,964.01 
	2054135104 
	SJ 
	28 
	St. James 
	582.05 
	$3,847 
	$1 ,900.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,136.96 
	2054142753 
	SJ 
	81 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	619.08 
	$3,960 
	$2,021 .45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,257.86 
	1919910958 
	vw 
	31 
	Virginia Water 
	441.69 
	$3,421 
	$1,442.22 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,678.64 
	1919916450 
	vw 
	84 
	Virgin ia Water Unit Ill 
	517.97 
	$3,653 
	$1,691.30 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,927.72 
	2054501651 
	WC 
	22 
	Wilton Crescent 
	618.94 
	$3,959 
	$2,021 .00 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,257.41 
	2054160109 
	WG 
	42 
	Warwick Gardens 
	853.20 
	$4,671 
	$2,785.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,022.31 
	1920203609 
	WI 
	33 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	316.21 
	$3,040 
	$1 ,032.49 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3 ,268.91 
	1920201603 
	WI 
	94 
	Whitebridge 
	278.99 
	$2,927 
	$910.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,147.38 

	1919703056 
	1919703056 
	NH 
	12 
	Nottinghill 
	397.30 
	$3,286 
	$1 ,297.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,533.68 
	2054133653 
	RG 
	13 
	Regents 
	696.99 
	$4,196 
	$2,275.85 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,512.27 
	2054146150 
	RP 
	40 
	Richmond Park 
	787.47 
	$4,471 
	$2,571 .28 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,807.69 
	2054135153 
	SJ 
	29 
	St. James 
	630.06 
	$3,993 
	$2,057.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,293.70 
	2054142803 
	SJ 
	82 
	St. James Park Unit II 
	557.81 
	$3,774 
	$1 ,821.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,057.81 
	1919911006 
	vw 
	32 
	Virginia Water 
	403.05 
	$3,304 
	$1 ,316.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,552.48 
	1919916500 
	vw 
	Virgi nia Water Unit 
	568.22 
	$3,805 
	$1,855.39 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,091 .80 
	2054501701 
	WC 
	23 
	Wilton Crescent 
	632.11 
	$3,999 
	$2,064.00 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,300.42 
	2054160159 
	WG 
	43 
	Warwick Gardens 
	823.49 
	$4,581 
	$2,688.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,925.31 
	1920203658 
	WI 
	34 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	316.21 
	$3,040 
	$1 ,032.49 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,268.91 
	1920201652 
	WI 
	95 
	Whitebridge 
	294.89 
	$2,975 
	$962.90 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,199.31 

	1919703106 
	1919703106 
	NH 
	13 
	Nottinghill 
	383.99 
	$3,246 
	$1 ,253.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,490.23 
	2054133703 
	RG 
	14 
	Regents 
	719.32 
	$4,264 
	$2,348.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,585.16 
	2054146200 
	RP 
	41 
	Richmond Park 
	868.88 
	$4,718 
	$2,837.10 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,073.51 
	2054135203 
	SJ 
	30 
	St. James 
	726.46 
	$4,286 
	$2,372.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,608.50 
	1919919959 
	SN 
	1 
	St. John's Wood 
	707.63 
	$4,229 
	$2,310.58 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,547.00 
	1919911055 
	vw 
	33 
	Virginia Water 
	515.81 
	$3,646 
	$1 ,684.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,920.66 
	1919916559 
	vw 
	86 
	Virg inia Water Unit 
	439.43 
	$3,414 
	$1,434.85 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,671.26 
	2054501750 
	WC 
	24 
	Wilton Crescent 
	630.34 
	$3,994 
	$2,058.22 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,294.63 
	2054160209 
	WG 
	44 
	Warwick Gardens 
	916.65 
	$4,863 
	$2,993.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,229.50 
	1920203708 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit 11 
	317.39 
	$3,044 
	$1 ,036.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,272.78 
	1920201702 
	WI 
	96 
	Whitebridge 
	297.21 
	$2,982 
	$970.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,206.89 

	1919703155 
	1919703155 
	NH 
	14 
	Nottinghill 
	473.41 
	$3,517 
	$1 ,545.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,782.20 
	2054133752 
	RG 
	15 
	Regents 
	720.55 
	$4,268 
	$2,352.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,589.20 
	2054146259 
	RP 
	42 
	Richmond Park 
	778.88 
	$4,445 
	$2,543.22 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,779.64 
	2054135252 
	SJ 
	31 
	St. James 
	522.51 
	$3,667 
	$1,706.11 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,942.53 
	1919920007 
	SN 
	2 
	St. John 's Wood 
	717 .07 
	$4,257 
	$2,341.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,577.83 
	1919911105 
	vw 
	34 
	Virginia Water 
	488.19 
	$3,562 
	$1,594.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,830.47 
	1919916609 
	vw 
	87 
	Virg iniaWater Unit 
	506.76 
	$3,619 
	$1 ,654.71 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,891.12 
	1919928259 
	WD 
	1 
	Wimbledon 
	2,169.86 
	$8,669 
	$7,085.15 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$9,321 .56 
	2054160259 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	820.85 
	$4,573 
	$2,680.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,916.70 
	1920203757 
	WI 
	36 
	Whitebridge Unit II 
	325.23 
	$3,067 
	$1 ,061 .96 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,298.38 
	1920201751 
	WI 
	97 
	Whitebridge 
	281 .65 
	$2,935 
	$919.66 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,156.08 

	1919703205 
	1919703205 
	NH 
	15 
	Nottinghill 
	357.75 
	$3,166 
	$1 ,168.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,404.56 
	2054133802 
	RG 
	16 
	Regents 
	787.90 
	$4,472 
	$2,572.68 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,809.10 
	2054146309 
	RP 
	43 
	Richmond Park 
	794.88 
	$4,494 
	$2,595.47 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,831 .88 
	2054135302 
	SJ 
	32 
	St. James 
	656.90 
	$4,075 
	$2,144.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,381 .37 
	1919920056 
	SN 
	3 
	St. John's Wood 
	819.64 
	$4,569 
	$2,676.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,912.76 
	1919911154 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	397.31 
	$3,286 
	$1 ,297.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,533.72 
	1919916658 
	vw 
	88 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	502.38 
	$3,605 
	$1 ,640.40 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,876.81 
	1919928309 
	WD 
	2 
	Wimbledon 
	1,374.80 
	$6,255 
	$4,489.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,725.48 
	2054160309 
	WG 
	46 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,050.39 
	$5,270 
	$3,429.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,666.19 
	1920204656 
	WI 
	37 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	315.49 
	$3,038 
	$1 ,030.14 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,266.56 
	1920201801 
	WI 
	98 
	Whitebridge 
	285.83 
	$2,948 
	$933.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,169.73 

	1919703254 
	1919703254 
	NH 
	16 
	Nottinghill 
	371 .06 
	$3,207 
	$1 ,21 1.60 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,448.02 
	2054133851 
	RG 
	17 
	Regents 
	727.58 
	$4,289 
	$2,375.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,612.14 
	2054146358 
	RP 
	44 
	Richmond Park 
	867.98 
	$4,716 
	$2,834.18 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,070.59 
	205413535 1 
	SJ 
	33 
	St. James 
	573.54 
	$3,822 
	$1 ,872.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,109.17 
	1919920106 
	SN 
	4 
	St. John 's Wood 
	801.33 
	$4,513 
	$2,616 .54 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,852.95 
	1919911204 
	vw 
	36 
	Virginia Water 
	487.65 
	$3 ,561 
	$1 ,592.29 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,828.71 
	1919916708 
	vw 
	89 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	419.26 
	$3,353 
	$1 ,368.99 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,605.40 
	1919928359 
	WO 
	3 
	Wimbledon 
	1,799.14 
	$7,543 
	$5,874.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$8,111 .07 
	2054160359 
	WG 
	47 
	Warwick Gardens 
	860.00 
	$4,691 
	$2,808.11 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,044.52 
	1920204706 
	WI 
	38 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	313.90 
	$3,033 
	$1 ,024.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,261.38 
	1920201850 
	WI 
	99 
	Whitebridge 
	297.21 
	$2,982 
	$970.48 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,206.89 

	1919703304 
	1919703304 
	NH 
	17 
	Nottinghill 
	444.94 
	$3,431 
	$1 ,452.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,689.25 
	2054133950 
	RG 
	19 
	Regents 
	736.05 
	$4,315 
	$2,403.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,639.80 
	2054162309 
	SG 
	1 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,375.86 
	$6,258 
	$4,492.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,728.94 
	205413540 1 
	SJ 
	34 
	St. James 
	632.04 
	$3,999 
	$2,063.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,300.20 
	1919920155 
	SN 
	5 
	St. John 's Wood 
	694.77 
	$4,190 
	$2,268.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,505.03 
	1919911253 
	vw 
	37 
	Virginia Water 
	681 .12 
	$4,148 
	$2,224.02 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,460.44 
	1919916757 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	502.49 
	$3,606 
	$1,640.76 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,877.18 
	1919928409 
	WO 
	4 
	Wimbledon 
	2,039.68 
	$8,274 
	$6,660.08 
	$2,236.42 
	$8,896.50 
	2054160409 
	WG 
	48 
	Warwick Gardens 
	854.29 
	$4,674 
	$2,789.47 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,025.89 
	1920204755 
	WI 
	39 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	320.28 
	$3,052 
	$1 ,045.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,282.21 
	1920201900 
	WI 
	100 
	Whitebridge 
	312.1 4 
	$3,028 
	$1 ,019.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,255.62 

	1919703353 
	1919703353 
	NH 
	18 
	Nottinghill 
	357.06 
	$3,164 
	$1 ,165.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,402.31 
	2054134008 
	RG 
	20 
	Regents 
	769.53 
	$4,417 
	$2,512.72 
	$2 ,236 .42 
	$4,749.14 
	2054162359 
	SG 
	2 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,269.38 
	$5 ,935 
	$4,144.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,381.25 
	2054135450 
	SJ 
	35 
	St. James 
	709.34 
	$4,234 
	$2,316.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,552.60 
	1919920205 
	SN 
	6 
	St. John 's Wood 
	679.61 
	$4,144 
	$2,219.11 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,455.52 
	1919911303 
	vw 
	38 
	Virginia Water 
	453.95 
	$3,458 
	$1,482.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,718.68 
	1919916807 
	vw 
	91 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	560.93 
	$3,783 
	$1 ,831 .57 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,067.99 
	1919928459 
	WO 
	5 
	Wimbledon 
	1,374.25 
	$6,253 
	$4,487.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,723.69 
	2054160459 
	WG 
	49 
	Warwick Gardens 
	779.79 
	$4,448 
	$2 ,546.19 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,782.61 
	1920204805 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	320.01 
	$3,052 
	$1,044.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,281.33 
	1920201959 
	WI 
	101 
	Whitebridge 
	278.70 
	$2,926 
	$910.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,146.45 

	1919703403 
	1919703403 
	NH 
	19 
	Nottinghill 
	359.78 
	$3,172 
	$1 ,174.77 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,411 .19 
	2054134057 
	RG 
	21 
	Regents 
	777.38 
	$4,441 
	$2,538.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,774.75 
	2054162409 
	SG 
	3 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,216.92 
	$5,775 
	$3 ,973.54 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,209.95 
	2054135500 
	SJ 
	36 
	St. James 
	669.44 
	$4,113 
	$2,185.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,422.31 
	1919920254 
	SN 
	7 
	St. John 's Wood 
	689.58 
	$4,174 
	$2,251 .66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,488.08 
	1919911352 
	vw 
	39 
	Virginia Water 
	419.55 
	$3,354 
	$1 ,369.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,606.34 
	1919916856 
	vw 
	92 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	516.57 
	$3,649 
	$1,686.74 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,923.16 
	1919928509 
	WD 
	6 
	Wimbledon 
	2,027.88 
	$8,238 
	$6,621 .52 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$8,857.94 
	2054160509 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	938.28 
	$4,929 
	$3,063.73 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,300.14 
	1920204854 
	WI 
	41 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	329.61 
	$3,081 
	$1,076.24 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,312.66 
	1920202007 
	WI 
	102 
	Whitebridge 
	281.46 
	$2,935 
	$919.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,155.46 

	1919703452 
	1919703452 
	NH 
	20 
	Nottinghill 
	353.62 
	$3,154 
	$1 ,154.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,391.08 
	2054134107 
	RG 
	22 
	Regents 
	730.37 
	$4,298 
	$2,384.83 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,621 .25 
	2054162459 
	SG 
	4 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,127.25 
	$5,503 
	$3 ,680.77 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,917.18 
	2054135559 
	SJ 
	37 
	St. James 
	524.84 
	$3,674 
	$1,713.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,950.14 
	1919920304 
	SN 
	8 
	St. John's Wood 
	795.67 
	$4,496 
	$2,598.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,834.47 
	1919911402 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	395.70 
	$3,281 
	$1 ,292.07 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,528.48 
	1919916906 
	vw 
	93 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	487.70 
	$3,561 
	$1 ,592.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,828.89 
	1919928559 
	WD 
	7 
	Wimbledon 
	1,713.05 
	$7,282 
	$5,593.54 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$7,829.96 
	2054160559 
	WG 
	51 
	Warwick Gardens 
	871 .51 
	$4,726 
	$2,845.69 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,082.11 
	1920204904 
	WI 
	42 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	323.36 
	$3,062 
	$1,055.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,292.25 
	1920202056 
	WI 
	103 
	Whitebridge 
	277.51 
	$2,923 
	$906.13 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,142.55 

	1919703502 
	1919703502 
	NH 
	21 
	Nottinghill 
	362.56 
	$3,181 
	$1 ,183.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,420.26 
	2054134156 
	RG 
	23 
	Regents 
	783.75 
	$4,460 
	$2,559.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,795.57 
	2054162509 
	SG 
	5 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,431.04 
	$6,425 
	$4,672.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,909.12 
	2054135609 
	SJ 
	38 
	St. James 
	534.57 
	$3,703 
	$1,745.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,981 .93 
	1919920353 
	SN 
	9 
	St. John 's Wood 
	725.21 
	$4,282 
	$2,367.99 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,604.41 
	1919911451 
	vw 
	41 
	Virginia Water 
	447.35 
	$3,438 
	$1,460.72 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,697.14 
	1919916955 
	vw 
	94 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	541 .95 
	$3,726 
	$1,769.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,006.00 
	1919928609 
	WO 
	8 
	Wimbledon 
	1,908.94 
	$7,877 
	$6,233.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$8,469.60 
	2054160609 
	WG 
	52 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,007.99 
	$5,141 
	$3,291 .34 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,527.76 
	1920204953 
	WI 
	43 
	Whitebridge Unit Ill 
	319.53 
	$3,050 
	$1 ,043.35 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,279.76 
	1920202106 
	WI 
	104 
	Whitebridge 
	280.22 
	$2,931 
	$914.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,151.40 

	1919703551 
	1919703551 
	NH 
	22 
	Nottinghill 
	518.46 
	$3,654 
	$1 ,692.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,929.33 
	2054134206 
	RG 
	24 
	Regents 
	801 .84 
	$4,515 
	$2,618.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,854.62 
	2054162559 
	SG 
	6 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,402.10 
	$6,338 
	$4,578.21 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,814.62 
	2054135658 
	SJ 
	39 
	St. James 
	569.79 
	$3,810 
	$1 ,860.51 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,096.92 
	1919920403 
	SN 
	10 
	St. John 's Wood 
	689.17 
	$4,173 
	$2,250.30 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,486.72 
	1919911501 
	vw 
	42 
	Virginia Water 
	443.42 
	$3,426 
	$1,447.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,684.28 
	1919917003 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	465.49 
	$3,493 
	$1,519.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,756.35 
	1919928659 
	WO 
	9 
	Wimbledon 
	1,443.13 
	$6,462 
	$4,712.18 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$6,948.60 
	2054160659 
	WG 
	53 
	Warwick Gardens 
	957.76 
	$4,988 
	$3,127.32 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,363.74 
	1920205000 
	WI 
	44 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	327.34 
	$3,074 
	$1 ,068.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,305.25 
	1920202155 
	WI 
	105 
	Whitebridge 
	296.80 
	$2,981 
	$969.11 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,205.53 

	1919703601 
	1919703601 
	NH 
	23 
	Nottinghill 
	365.43 
	$3,190 
	$1 ,193.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,429.62 
	2054134255 
	RG 
	25 
	Regents 
	646.30 
	$4,042 
	$2,110.33 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,346.75 
	2054162609 
	SG 
	7 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,246.26 
	$5,864 
	$4,069.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,305.77 
	2054135708 
	SJ 
	St. James 
	498.20 
	$3,593 
	$1 ,626.74 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,863.16 
	1919920452 
	SN 
	11 
	St. John's Wood 
	632.56 
	$4,001 
	$2,065.48 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,301.89 
	1919911550 
	vw 
	43 
	Virginia Water 
	464.32 
	$3,490 
	$1 ,516.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,752.53 
	1919917052 
	vw 
	96 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	413.88 
	$3,337 
	$1 ,351.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,587.84 
	2054158059 
	WG 
	1 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,111 .00 
	$5,454 
	$3,627.71 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,864.12 
	2054160709 
	WG 
	54 
	Warwick Gardens 
	826.40 
	$4,589 
	$2,698.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,934.83 
	1920205059 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	285.97 
	$2,948 
	$933.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,170.17 
	1920202205 
	WI 
	106 
	Whitebridge 
	297.21 
	$2,982 
	$970.48 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,206.89 

	1919703650 
	1919703650 
	NH 
	24 
	Nottinghill 
	392.39 
	$3,271 
	$1 ,281 .27 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,517.68 
	2054134709 
	RG 
	26 
	Regents 
	656.59 
	$4,074 
	$2,143.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,380.34 
	2054162659 
	SG 
	8 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,485.43 
	$6,591 
	$4,850.31 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,086.72 
	2054135757 
	SJ 
	41 
	St. James 
	606.81 
	$3,923 
	$1 ,981.38 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,217.80 
	1919920502 
	SN 
	12 
	St. John's Wood 
	740.53 
	$4,329 
	$2,418.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,654.42 
	1919911600 
	vw 
	44 
	Virginia Water 
	505.03 
	$3,613 
	$1,649.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,885.46 
	1919917102 
	vw 
	97 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	522.77 
	$3,667 
	$1 ,706.97 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,943.39 
	2054158109 
	WG 
	2 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,161 .71 
	$5,608 
	$3,793.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,029.68 
	2054160759 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	681.69 
	$4,150 
	$2,225.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,462.30 
	1920205109 
	WI 
	46 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	294.91 
	$2,975 
	$962.94 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,199.36 
	1919921559 
	WW 
	1 
	Wentworth 
	580.69 
	$3,843 
	$1 ,896.10 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,132.52 

	1919703700 
	1919703700 
	NH 
	25 
	Nottinghill 
	459.80 
	$3,476 
	$1 ,501.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,737.77 
	2054134759 
	RG 
	27 
	Regents 
	660.73 
	$4,086 
	$2,157.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,393.87 
	2054162709 
	SG 
	9 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,419.66 
	$6,391 
	$4,635.53 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,871.95 
	2054135807 
	SJ 
	42 
	St. James 
	542.03 
	$3,726 
	$1 ,769.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,006.29 
	1919920551 
	SN 
	13 
	St. John's Wood 
	794.13 
	$4,491 
	$2,593.04 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,829.45 
	1919911659 
	vw 
	Virginia Water 
	436.03 
	$3,404 
	$1,423.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,660.15 
	1919917151 
	vw 
	98 
	Virgin ia Water Unit 
	445.74 
	$3,433 
	$1,455.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,691.86 
	2054158159 
	WG 
	3 
	Warwick Gardens 
	932.19 
	$4,911 
	$3,043.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,280.25 
	2054160809 
	WG 
	56 
	Warwick Gardens 
	682.46 
	$4,152 
	$2,228.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,464.83 
	1920205158 
	WI 
	47 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	318.94 
	$3,048 
	$1,041.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,277.84 
	1919921609 
	WW 
	2 
	Wentworth 
	480.21 
	$3,538 
	$1 ,568.02 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,804.44 

	1919703759 
	1919703759 
	NH 
	26 
	Nottinghill 
	476.12 
	$3,526 
	$1 ,554.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,791 .06 
	2054144205 
	RP 
	1 
	Richmond Park 
	923.88 
	$4,885 
	$3,016.70 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,253.11 
	2054162759 
	SG 
	10 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,478.70 
	$6,570 
	$4,828.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,064.73 
	2054135856 
	SJ 
	43 
	St. James 
	546.03 
	$3,738 
	$1,782.91 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,019.33 
	1919920601 
	SN 
	14 
	St. John's Wood 
	696.86 
	$4,196 
	$2,275.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,511 .84 
	1919911709 
	vw 
	46 
	Virginia Water 
	498.18 
	$3,593 
	$1,626.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,863.10 
	1919917201 
	vw 
	99 
	Virg inia Water Unit 
	457.95 
	$3,471 
	$1,495.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,731.74 
	2054158209 
	WG 
	4 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,349.12 
	$6,177 
	$4,405.23 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,641 .65 
	2054160859 
	WG 
	57 
	Warwick Gardens 
	983.80 
	$5,067 
	$3,212.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,448.77 
	1920205208 
	WI 
	48 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	319.77 
	$3,051 
	$1 ,044.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,280.53 
	1919921658 
	WW 
	3 
	Wentworth 
	486.76 
	$3,558 
	$1 ,589.38 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,825.80 

	1919703809 
	1919703809 
	NH 
	27 
	Nottinghill 
	483.08 
	$3,547 
	$1 ,577.36 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,813.78 
	2054144254 
	RP 
	2 
	Richmond Park 
	991.31 
	$5,090 
	$3,236.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,473.29 
	2054162809 
	SG 
	11 
	Sloane Gardens 
	2,405.34 
	$9,384 
	$7,854.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$10,090.47 
	2054135906 
	SJ 
	44 
	St. James 
	606.94 
	$3,923 
	$1 ,981 .82 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,218.23 
	1919920650 
	SN 
	15 
	St. John 's Wood 
	689.13 
	$4,173 
	$2,250.19 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,486.60 
	1919911758 
	vw 
	47 
	Virginia Water 
	494.81 
	$3,582 
	$1,615.69 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,852.11 
	1919917250 
	vw 
	Virg inia Water Unit 
	561 .09 
	$3,784 
	$1,832.1 0 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,068.51 
	2054158259 
	WG 
	5 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,217.50 
	$5,777 
	$3,975.43 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,211 .85 
	2054160909 
	WG 
	58 
	Warwick Gardens 
	995.62 
	$5,103 
	$3,250.95 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,487.36 
	1920205257 
	WI 
	49 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	320.41 
	$3,053 
	$1 ,046.22 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,282.64 
	1919921708 
	WW 
	4 
	Wentworth 
	519.08 
	$3,656 
	$1 ,694.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,931 .35 

	1919703858 
	1919703858 
	NH 
	28 
	Nottinghill 
	459.42 
	$3,475 
	$1 ,500.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,736.53 
	2054144304 
	RP 
	3 
	Richmond Park 
	764.25 
	$4,401 
	$2,495.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,731 .88 
	2054162859 
	SG 
	12 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,258.07 
	$5,900 
	$4,107.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,344.33 
	2054135955 
	SJ 
	45 
	St. James 
	520.74 
	$3,661 
	$1 ,700.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,936.76 
	1919920700 
	SN 
	16 
	St. John's Wood 
	696.12 
	$4,194 
	$2,273.00 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,509.42 
	1919911808 
	vw 
	48 
	Virginia Water 
	452.73 
	$3,455 
	$1,478.27 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,714.69 
	1919917300 
	vw 
	101 
	Virg inia Water Unit 
	453.05 
	$3,456 
	$1,479.34 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,715.75 
	2054158309 
	WG 
	6 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,01551 
	$5,164 
	$3,315.88 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,552.30 
	2054160959 
	WG 
	59 
	Warwick Gardens 
	862.44 
	$4,699 
	$2,816.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,052.51 
	1920205307 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	322.13 
	$3,058 
	$1 ,051.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,288.24 
	1919921757 
	WW 
	5 
	Wentworth 
	471.75 
	$3,512 
	$1 ,540.38 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,776.80 

	1919703908 
	1919703908 
	NH 
	29 
	Nottinghill 
	379.87 
	$3,233 
	$1 ,240.37 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,476.78 
	2054144353 
	RP 
	4 
	Richmond Park 
	988.03 
	$5,080 
	$3,226.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,462.57 
	2054162909 
	SG 
	13 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,427.05 
	$6,413 
	$4,659.67 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,896.09 
	2054136003 
	SJ 
	46 
	St. James 
	482.49 
	$3,545 
	$1 ,575.44 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,811 .85 
	1919920759 
	SN 
	17 
	St. John's Wood 
	813.79 
	$4,551 
	$2,657.24 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,893.66 
	1919914505 
	vw 
	49 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	571 .16 
	$3,814 
	$1,864.97 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,101.39 
	1919917359 
	vw 
	102 
	Vi rginia Water Unit I 
	526.64 
	$3,679 
	$1 ,719.61 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,956.03 
	2054158359 
	WG 
	7 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,051 .31 
	$5,272 
	$3,432.78 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,669.20 
	2054161009 
	WG 
	Warwick Gardens 
	829.23 
	$4,598 
	$2,707.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,944.07 
	1920205356 
	WI 
	51 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	322.13 
	$3,058 
	$1 ,051 .82 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,288.24 
	1919921807 
	WW 
	6 
	Wentworth 
	574.12 
	$3,823 
	$1 ,874.66 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,111.08 

	1919703957 
	1919703957 
	NH 
	30 
	Nottinghill 
	399.86 
	$3,294 
	$1 ,305.65 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,542.07 
	2054144403 
	RP 
	5 
	Richmond Park 
	923.21 
	$4,883 
	$3 ,014.50 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$5,250.91 
	2054162959 
	SG 
	14 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,853.45 
	$7,708 
	$6 ,051 .97 
	$2,236.42 
	$8,288.39 
	2054136052 
	SJ 
	47 
	St. James 
	488.00 
	$3,562 
	$1 ,593.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,829.87 
	1919920809 
	SN 
	18 
	St. John's Wood 
	733.98 
	$4,309 
	$2,396.64 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,633.06 
	1919914554 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	569.27 
	$3,809 
	$1,858.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,095.22 
	1919917409 
	vw 
	103 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	560.16 
	$3,781 
	$1,829.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,065.46 
	2054158409 
	WG 
	8 
	Warwick Gardens 
	789.07 
	$4,476 
	$2,576.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,812.94 
	2054161059 
	WG 
	61 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,241 .42 
	$5,850 
	$4,053.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,289.96 
	1920205406 
	WI 
	52 
	Whitebridge Unit I 
	319.81 
	$3,051 
	$1,044.26 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,280.68 
	1919921856 
	WW 
	7 
	Wentworth 
	466.75 
	$3,497 
	$1,524.07 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,760.49 

	1919704005 
	1919704005 
	NH 
	31 
	Nottinghill 
	460.39 
	$3,478 
	$1 ,503.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,739.70 
	2054144452 
	RP 
	6 
	Richmond Park 
	937.32 
	$4,926 
	$3 ,060.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,296.99 
	2054163009 
	SG 
	15 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,485.51 
	$6,591 
	$4,850.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$7,086.96 
	2054136102 
	SJ 
	48 
	St. James 
	605.22 
	$3,918 
	$1 ,976.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,212.62 
	1919920858 
	SN 
	19 
	St. John's Wood 
	702.99 
	$4,215 
	$2,295.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,531 .87 
	1919914604 
	vw 
	51 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	445.57 
	$3,433 
	$1,454.89 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,691.30 
	1919917458 
	vw 
	104 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	483.19 
	$3,547 
	$1 ,577.74 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,814.16 
	2054158459 
	WG 
	9 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,106.39 
	$5,440 
	$3,612.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,849.06 
	2054161109 
	WG 
	62 
	Warwick Gardens 
	120.00 
	$2,444 
	$391 .83 
	$2,236.42 
	$2,628.25 
	1920205455 
	WI 
	53 
	Whitebridge Unit I 
	313.94 
	$3,033 
	$1,025.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,261 .51 
	1919921906 
	WW 
	8 
	Wentworth 
	475.69 
	$3,524 
	$1,553.23 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,789.65 

	1919704054 
	1919704054 
	NH 
	32 
	Nottinghill 
	397.23 
	$3,286 
	$1 ,297.05 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,533.46 
	2054144502 
	RP 
	7 
	Richmond Park 
	853.82 
	$4,673 
	$2,787.93 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,024.35 
	2054163059 
	SG 
	16 
	Sloane Gardens 
	1,601.44 
	$6,943 
	$5,229.11 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$7,465.52 
	2054136 151 
	SJ 
	49 
	St. James 
	551 .19 
	$3,754 
	$1,799.79 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,036.20 
	1919920908 
	SN 
	20 
	St. John 's Wood 
	661 .38 
	$4,088 
	$2,159.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,395.98 
	1919914653 
	vw 
	52 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	433.54 
	$3,396 
	$1,415.62 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,652.04 
	1919917508 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	412.11 
	$3,331 
	$1,345.63 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,582.04 
	2054158509 
	WG 
	10 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,019.50 
	$5,176 
	$3,328.94 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,565.35 
	1920200258 
	WI 
	1 
	Whitebridge 
	287.39 
	$2,953 
	$938.39 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,174.80 
	1920205505 
	WI 
	54 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	315.43 
	$3,038 
	$1 ,029.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,266.37 
	1919921955 
	WW 
	9 
	Wentworth 
	545.22 
	$3,736 
	$1,780.26 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,016.68 

	1919704104 
	1919704104 
	NH 
	33 
	Nottinghill 
	471.58 
	$3,512 
	$1 ,539.84 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,776.26 
	2054144551 
	RP 
	8 
	Richmond Park 
	831 .21 
	$4,604 
	$2,714.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,950.52 
	2054155859 
	SH 
	1 
	Stanhope Place 
	685.34 
	$4,161 
	$2,237.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,474.24 
	2054136201 
	SJ 
	St. James 
	562.43 
	$3,788 
	$1 ,836.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,072.88 
	1919920957 
	SN 
	21 
	St. John 's Wood 
	757.91 
	$4,381 
	$2,474.78 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,711.19 
	1919914703 
	vw 
	53 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	467.29 
	$3,499 
	$1,525.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,762.25 
	1919917557 
	vw 
	106 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	469.69 
	$3,506 
	$1 ,533.66 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,770.08 
	2054158559 
	WG 
	11 
	Warwick Gardens 
	934.18 
	$4,917 
	$3,050.32 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,286.74 
	1920200308 
	WI 
	2 
	Whitebridge 
	285.25 
	$2,946 
	$931.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,167.83 
	1920205554 
	WI 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	321 .02 
	$3,055 
	$1 ,048.19 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,284.61 
	1919922003 
	WW 
	10 
	Wentworth 
	483.70 
	$3,549 
	$1 ,579.41 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,815.82 

	1919704153 
	1919704153 
	NH 
	34 
	Nottinghill 
	467.92 
	$3,501 
	.. 
	$1 ,527.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,764.29 
	2054144601 
	RP 
	9 
	Richmond Park 
	823.20 
	$4,580 
	$2,687.96 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,924.38 
	2054155909 
	SH 
	2 
	Stanhope Place 
	803.36 
	$4,519 
	$2,623.18 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,859.60 
	2054136250 
	SJ 
	51 
	St. James 
	587.23 
	$3,863 
	$1,917.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,153.87 
	1919909455 
	vw 
	1 
	Virginia Water 
	540.81 
	$3,722 
	$1,765.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,002.29 
	1919914752 
	vw 
	54 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	439.17 
	$3,413 
	$1,433.99 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,670.41 
	1919917607 
	vw 
	107 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	475.28 
	$3,523 
	$1 ,551 .91 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,788.32 
	2054158609 
	WG 
	12 
	Warwick Gardens 
	1,163.18 
	$5,612 
	$3,798.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,034.48 
	1920200357 
	WI 
	3 
	Whitebridge 
	291.95 
	$2,966 
	$953.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,189.69 
	1920205604 
	WI 
	56 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	298.04 
	$2,985 
	$973.16 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,209.58 
	1919922052 
	WW 
	11 
	Wentworth 
	571.34 
	$3,815 
	$1 ,865.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,101.98 

	1919704203 
	1919704203 
	NH 
	35 
	Nottinghill 
	451 .80 
	$3,452 
	$1 ,475.22 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,711.64 
	2054144650 
	RP 
	10 
	Richmond Park 
	1,417.15 
	$6,383 
	$4,627.35 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,863.76 
	2054155959 
	SH 
	3 
	Stanhope Place 
	774.86 
	$4,433 
	$2,530.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,766.52 
	2054136300 
	SJ 
	52 
	St. James 
	508.11 
	$3,623 
	$1 ,659.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,895.51 
	1919909505 
	vw 
	2 
	Virginia Water 
	508.88 
	$3,625 
	$1 ,661 .61 
	$2,236.42 
	$3 ,898.03 
	1919914802 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	560.46 
	$3,782 
	$1 ,830.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,066.46 
	1919917656 
	vw 
	108 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	426.37 
	$3,375 
	$1 ,392.20 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,628.61 
	2054158659 
	WG 
	13 
	Warwick Gardens 
	774.75 
	$4,433 
	$2,529.74 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,766.16 
	1920200407 
	WI 
	4 
	Whitebridge 
	285.25 
	$2,946 
	$931.42 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,167.83 
	1920205653 
	WI 
	57 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	297.54 
	$2,983 
	$971.56 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,207.97 
	1919922102 
	WW 
	12 
	Wentworth 
	445.85 
	$3,434 
	$1 ,455.83 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,692.24 

	1919704252 
	1919704252 
	NH 
	36 
	Nottinghill 
	423.87 
	$3,367 
	$1 ,384.04 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,620.45 
	2054144700 
	RP 
	11 
	Richmond Park 
	1,277.24 
	$5,958 
	$4,170.52 
	$2,236.42 
	$6,406.94 
	2054156009 
	SH 
	4 
	Stanhope Place 
	697.52 
	$4,198 
	$2,277.59 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,514.01 
	2054136359 
	SJ 
	53 
	St. James 
	549.97 
	$3,750 
	$1,795.79 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,032.21 
	1919909554 
	vw 
	3 
	Virginia Water 
	512.84 
	$3,637 
	$1 ,674.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,910.gz 
	1919914851 
	vw 
	56 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	516.50 
	$3,648 
	$1 ,686.50 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,922.92 
	1919917706 
	vw 
	109 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	487.72 
	$3,561 
	$1,592.54 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,828.95 
	2054158709 
	WG 
	14 
	Warwick Gardens 
	826.63 
	$4,590 
	$2,699.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,935.56 
	1920200456 
	WI 
	5 
	Whitebridge 
	285.25 
	$2,946 
	$931.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,167.83 
	1920205703 
	WI 
	58 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	314.57 
	$3,035 
	$1 ,027.15 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,263.57 
	1919922151 
	WW 
	13 
	Wentworth 
	481 .72 
	$3,543 
	$1,572.94 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,809.36 

	1919704302 
	1919704302 
	NH 
	37 
	Nottinghill 
	472.69 
	$3,515 
	$1,543.45 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,779.86 
	2054144759 
	RP 
	12 
	Richmond Park 
	903.40 
	$4,823 
	$2,949.82 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,186.23 
	2054156059 
	SH 
	5 
	Stanhope Place 
	901.63 
	$4,818 
	$2,944.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,180.48 
	2054136409 
	SJ 
	54 
	St. James 
	583.41 
	$3,852 
	$1 ,904.98 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,141 .40 
	1919909604 
	vw 
	4 
	Virginia Water 
	412.86 
	$3,334 
	$1,348.10 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,584.51 
	1919914901 
	vw 
	57 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	454.13 
	$3,459 
	$1,482.85 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,719.26 
	1919917755 
	vw 
	Virginia Water Unit 
	504.79 
	$3,613 
	$1,648.25 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,884.67 
	2054158759 
	WG 
	15 
	Warwick Gardens 
	925.75 
	$4,891 
	$3,022.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$5,259.23 
	1920200506 
	WI 
	6 
	Whitebridge 
	285.25 
	$2,946 
	$931.42 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,167.83 
	1920203807 
	WI 
	67 
	Whitebridge Unit 
	320.57 
	$3,053 
	$1 ,046.73 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,283.14 
	1919922201 
	WW 
	14 
	Wentworth 
	502.29 
	$3,605 
	$1 ,640.12 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,876.53 


	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Market 
	2024 Note Total 

	2022 Property 
	2022 Property 
	Value Based 
	2024 Note Fixed 
	One-Time 

	Market Value 
	Market Value 
	Series 2024 Note 
	Assessment 
	Fee Per Lot 
	Assessment 

	Parcel ID 
	Parcel ID 
	Neigh Abbr 
	Lot 
	Neighborhood Name 
	($000) 
	Principal 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 
	(gross) 

	1919922250 
	1919922250 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	532.76 
	$3,698 
	$1 ,739.59 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,976.00 

	1919922300 
	1919922300 
	WN 
	16 
	Wentworth 
	508.65 
	$3,624 
	$1,660.88 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,897 .29 

	1919922359 
	1919922359 
	WN 
	17 
	Wentworth 
	589.57 
	$3,870 
	$1 ,925.09 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,161 .51 

	1919922409 
	1919922409 
	WN 
	18 
	Wentworth 
	460.02 
	$3,477 
	$1 ,502.07 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,738.49 

	1919922458 
	1919922458 
	WN 
	19 
	Wentworth 
	533.48 
	$3,700 
	$1,741.94 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,978.36 

	1919922508 
	1919922508 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	455.11 
	$3,462 
	$1,486.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,722.47 

	1919922557 
	1919922557 
	WN 
	21 
	Wentworth 
	492.89 
	$3,577 
	$1 ,609.40 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,845.82 

	1919922607 
	1919922607 
	WN 
	22 
	Wentworth 
	554.62 
	$3,764 
	$1,810.97 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,047.38 

	1919922656 
	1919922656 
	WN 
	23 
	Wentworth 
	567.25 
	$3,802 
	$1,852.22 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,088.64 

	1919922706 
	1919922706 
	WN 
	24 
	Wentworth 
	588.24 
	$3,866 
	$1,920.74 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,157.15 

	1919922755 
	1919922755 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	484.42 
	$3,551 
	$1 ,581.76 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,818.17 

	1919922805 
	1919922805 
	WN 
	26 
	Wentworth 
	465.64 
	$3,494 
	$1 ,520.43 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,756.85 

	1919922854 
	1919922854 
	WN 
	27 
	Wentworth 
	544.22 
	$3,732 
	$1,777.01 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,013.42 

	1919922904 
	1919922904 
	WN 
	28 
	Wentworth 
	437.48 
	$3,408 
	$1 ,428.47 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,664.89 

	1919922953 
	1919922953 
	WN 
	29 
	Wentworth 
	482.60 
	$3,545 
	$1 ,575.81 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,812.23 

	1919923001 
	1919923001 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	567.58 
	$3,803 
	$1 ,853.30 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,089.72 

	1919923050 
	1919923050 
	WN 
	31 
	Wentworth 
	575.63 
	$3,828 
	$1 ,879.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,115.99 

	1919923100 
	1919923100 
	WN 
	32 
	Wentworth 
	487.54 
	$3,560 
	$1 ,591.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,828.34 

	1919923159 
	1919923159 
	WN 
	33 
	Wentworth 
	602.08 
	$3,908 
	$1,965.94 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$4,202.36 

	1919923209 
	1919923209 
	WN 
	34 
	Wentworth 
	523.90 
	$3,671 
	$1,710.65 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,947.07 

	1919923258 
	1919923258 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	557.70 
	$3,773 
	$1 ,821 .02 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,057.44 

	1919923308 
	1919923308 
	WN 
	36 
	Wentworth 
	551.58 
	$3,755 
	$1 ,801 .05 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,037.47 

	1919923357 
	1919923357 
	WN 
	37 
	Wentworth 
	509.01 
	$3,626 
	$1 ,662.06 
	$2 ,236.42 
	$3,898.48 

	1919923407 
	1919923407 
	WN 
	38 
	Wentworth 
	568.69 
	$3,807 
	$1 ,856.92 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,093.34 

	1919923456 
	1919923456 
	WN 
	39 
	Wentworth 
	544.00 
	$3,732 
	$1 ,776.28 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,012.70 

	1919923506 
	1919923506 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	602.98 
	$3,911 
	$1,968.87 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,205.29 

	1919923555 
	1919923555 
	WN 
	41 
	Wentworth 
	507.03 
	$3,620 
	$1 ,655.57 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,891.99 

	1919923605 
	1919923605 
	WN 
	42 
	Wentworth 
	486.05 
	$3,556 
	$1,587.06 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,823.48 

	1919923654 
	1919923654 
	WN 
	43 
	Wentworth 
	629.25 
	$3,991 
	$2,054.65 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,291.07 

	1919923704 
	1919923704 
	WN 
	44 
	Wentworth 
	522.92 
	$3,668 
	$1,707.46 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,943.87 

	1919923753 
	1919923753 
	WN 
	Wentworth 
	493.66 
	$3,579 
	$1 ,611 .93 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,848.35 

	1919923803 
	1919923803 
	WN 
	46 
	Wentworth 
	469.72 
	$3,506 
	$1,533.75 
	$2,236.42 
	$3,770.16 

	1919923852 
	1919923852 
	WN 
	47 
	Wentworth 
	639.36 
	$4,021 
	$2,087.68 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,324.1 0 

	1919923902 
	1919923902 
	WN 
	48 
	Wentworth 
	646 06 
	$4,042 
	$2,109.55 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,345.97 

	1919923951 
	1919923951 
	WN 
	49 
	Wentworth 
	674.08 
	$4,127 
	$2,201 .05 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,437.47 

	TR
	761 .85 
	$4,393 
	$2,487.62 
	$2,236.42 
	$4,724.04 

	TR
	$5 ,000,000 
	$2,688,172.04 
	$2,688,172.04 
	$5 ,376 ,344.08 


	Artifact

	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	Public Hearing on the Adoption of the District’s 
	Annual Budget & Country Club Budget 
	Artifact

	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	Consideration of Resolution 2025-17, Adopting 
	the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 District’s Annual 
	Budget and Appropriating Funds 
	i. General Fund Budget 
	ii. Debt Service Budget(s) 
	RESOLUTION 2025-17 
	THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(s) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	WHEREAS, the District was established by the Board of County Commissioners of Manatee County, Florida, effective August 2, 2018 and;  
	WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the University Park Recreation District (“District”) a proposed budget(s) (“Proposed Budget(s)”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget(s), the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget(s) with the local governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least two days before the public hearing; and 
	WHEREAS, Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida, requires that, prior to October 1of each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt the budget(s) for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
	st 

	WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget(s), whereby the budget(s) shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal year. 
	WHEREAS, On September 2, 2025, the Board held a Public Hearing regarding proposed budgets.  
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 
	2183402v1 
	SECTION 1. BUDGETS 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget(s), a copy of which is on file with the office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

	b. 
	b. 
	The Proposed Budget(s), attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Section 189.016, Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget(s)”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget(s) may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

	c. 
	c. 
	The Adopted Budget(s), as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget(s) for the University Park Recreation District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2026.” 

	d. 
	d. 
	The Adopted Budget(s) shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the website for at least 2 years.  


	SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
	There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2025/2026, the sum of ___________________________________________________ ($___________) Dollars to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
	TOTAL GENERAL FUND $_______________ 
	TOTAL ALL FUNDS $_______________ 
	SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
	Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 2025/2026 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 may amend its Adopted Budget(s) for that fiscal year as follows: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line-item appropriations within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

	b. 
	b. 
	The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line-item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

	c. 
	c. 
	By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

	d. 
	d. 
	Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida law. 


	2183402v1 
	SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
	PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ____DAY OF ____________, 2025. 
	ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	By: Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
	Its: 
	Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget Exhibit B: Debt Service Budget 
	2183402v1 
	Exhibit A: 
	Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget 
	2183402v1 
	University Park Recreation District 
	FY2026 Proposed General Fund Budget 
	Actual Anticipated Anticipated FY 2025 FY 2026 
	Through April -Sept. FY 2025 Adopted Proposed 
	03/31/2025 Total Budget Budget 
	Revenues
	Other Income & Other Financing Sources 
	PrYr Surplus 19,127 19,127 7,734 9,088 
	Inter-Fund Transfers -Debt Service to O&M 6,156 70,000 76,156 70,000 70,000 
	Inter-Fund Transfers -Country Club to O&M 175 766 40 000 215 766 175 766 220912 
	1

	$201,049 $110,000 $311,049 $253,500 $300,000 
	General & Administrative ExRenses 
	Assessment Administration 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 
	Audit 31 925 3 000 34 925 35 000 35 000 
	Bank Fees 
	20 45 8,000 500 
	Bond Admistration Fee 
	Contingency
	Dissemination Agent
	District Counsel
	Dues, Licenses, and Fees 
	Election Costs
	Insurance
	legal Advertising 
	Management
	Meeting Set Up 
	Office Supplies
	Postage & Shipping 
	Professional Services, Other 
	Travel and Per Diem 
	Web Site Maintenance 
	Total General & Administrative Expenses 
	6 858 
	360
	5,000
	86,160
	175
	9,423
	15,839
	2,006
	35,000
	528
	226 
	4,846
	2,060
	$210,431 
	360 
	48,000
	-
	2,490
	35,000
	2,660 
	$91,530 
	6 858 
	720
	5,000
	134,160
	175
	9,423
	15,839
	4,496
	70,000
	528
	226
	4,846
	4,720
	$301,961 
	7 500 
	14,000 15,000 
	5,000 5,000 
	70,000 110,000 
	5,000 2,500 
	7,500 10,000 
	15,000 17,500 
	5,000 5,000 
	70,000 70,000 
	1,000 5,000 
	1,000 1,000 
	1,000 1,000 
	1,000
	5,000 5,000 
	$253,500 $300,000 
	Exhibit B: 
	Debt Service Budget 
	2183402v1 
	University Park Recreation District FY 2026 Proposed Debt Service Budget 
	FY 2026 Proposed Budget 
	FY 2026 Proposed Budget 
	REVENUES: Series 2019 Bonds Special Assessments
	REVENUES: Series 2019 Bonds Special Assessments
	REVENUES: Series 2019 Bonds Special Assessments
	 $ 
	1,601,193.75 

	TOTAL REVENUES
	TOTAL REVENUES
	 $ 
	1,601,193.75 

	EXPENDITURES: Interest 11/01/2025Interest 5/1/2026Principal 5/1/2026
	EXPENDITURES: Interest 11/01/2025Interest 5/1/2026Principal 5/1/2026
	 341,168.75 585,000.00 341,168.75 

	TOTAL EXPENDITURES
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES
	 $ 
	1,267,337.50 

	Funds Available for 11/1 Payment
	Funds Available for 11/1 Payment
	 333,856.25 

	Interest 11/01/2026
	Interest 11/01/2026
	 333,856.25 


	University Park Recreation District FY 2026 Proposed Capital Irrigation Budget 

	FY 2026 Proposed Debt 
	FY 2026 Proposed Debt 
	REVENUES: Series 2024 Note Special Assessments
	REVENUES: Series 2024 Note Special Assessments
	REVENUES: Series 2024 Note Special Assessments
	 $ 
	Service Budget 5,000,000.00 

	TOTAL REVENUES
	TOTAL REVENUES
	 $ 
	5,000,000.00 

	EXPENDITURES: Series 2024 Note due 8/12/2026
	EXPENDITURES: Series 2024 Note due 8/12/2026
	 $ 
	5,000,000.00 

	TOTAL EXPENDITURES
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES
	 $ 
	5,000,000.00 


	Artifact


	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	Consideration of Resolution 2025-18, Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Country Club Budget and Appropriating Funds 
	i. Enterprise Fund Budget 
	RESOLUTION 2025-18 
	THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE COUNTRY CLUB BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	WHEREAS, the District was established by the Board of County Commissioners of Manatee County, Florida, effective August 2, 2018 and;  
	WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the University Park Recreation District (“District”) a proposed budget Country Club (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 1829 as amended, and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 
	-

	WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Chapter 189, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least two days before the public hearing; and 
	WHEREAS, Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida, requires that, prior to October 1of each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
	st 

	WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal year. 
	WHEREAS, On September 2, 2025, the Board held a Public Hearing regarding proposed budget. 
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT: 
	2183402v1 
	SECTION 1. BUDGET 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

	b. 
	b. 
	The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Manatee County Ordinance 18-29 as amended, Laws of Florida and Section 189.016, Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

	c. 
	c. 
	The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the University Park Recreation District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2026.” 

	d. 
	d. 
	The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the website for at least 2 years.  


	SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
	There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2025/2026, the sum of ___________________________________________________________________ ($) ____________________ Dollars to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
	TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND $_______________ 
	TOTAL ALL FUNDS $_______________ 
	SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
	Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 2025/2026 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line-item appropriations within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

	b. 
	b. 
	The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line-item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

	c. 
	c. 
	By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

	d. 
	d. 
	Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida law. 


	2183402v1 
	SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
	PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF _______________, 2025. 
	_____ 

	ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 
	By: Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
	Its: 
	Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Country Club Budget 
	2183402v1 
	Exhibit A: 
	Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Country Club Budget 
	2183402v1 
	SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT FISCAL YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30 COUNTRY CLUB OPERATIONS: 
	REVENUE: MEMBERSHIP DUES GOLF OPERATIONS RACQUETS &FITNESS CENTRE DINING INCOME OTHER INCOME 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	EXPENSES: PAYROLL & RELATED: 
	GOLF OPERATIONS RACQUETS &FITNESS CENTRE DINING GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE GENERAL &ADMINISTRATIVE 
	TOT PAYROLL & RELATED 
	DIRECT EXPENSES: 
	GOLF OPERATIONS RACQUETS &FITNESS CENTRE DINING CGS DINING OPER EXP GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE GENERAL &ADMIN PROPERTY INSURANCE 
	TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 
	OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) 
	CAPITAL ALLOCATION: 
	INITIATION FEES CAPITAL ALLOCATION-GOLF OPS CAPITAL DUES 
	TOTAL CAPITAL ALLOCATION 
	2024 Actual 
	5,590,290 3,729,993 131,356 3,080,319 10,888 
	12,542,847 
	663,333 
	361,344 2,396,089 1,687,143 1,446,671 
	6,554,580 
	931,631 195,112 1,617,471 868,555 1,522,070 475,341 305,135 
	5,915,315 
	72,951 
	1,253,025 252,656 340,886 
	1,846,568 
	202S I I Budget 
	I I 
	6,144,920 4,066,952 155,222 3,272,058 5,480 
	13,644,633 
	j 
	I 
	879,898 
	407,000 2,437,498 1,862,036 1,749,276 
	7,335,709 
	1,005,088 254,553 1,493,432 829,010 1,578,767 456,008 350,000 
	5,966,857 
	. 
	342,067 
	' 
	746,550 ! 269,617 ! 
	380,929 
	! 

	I 
	i 
	1,397,096 I 
	2025 Forecast 
	6,015,624 3,698,777 197,106 3,106,318 12,149 
	13,029,973 
	756,936 
	371,834 2,411,298 1,879,577 1,686,782 
	7,106,427 
	978,244 268,070 1,270,164 738,472 1,637,610 422,115 334,767 
	5,649,442 
	274,105 
	381,700 245,000 382,200 
	1,008,900 
	Rolling 2026 2026 Budget 12 Months Budget vs. 202S FC 
	5,908,089 6,741,839 726,215 3,459,558 3,858,978 160,201 173,193 262,870 65,764 2,991,998 3,119,770 13,452 13,798 5,480 (6,669) 
	12,546,636 13,988,937 958,964 
	700,465 845,011 88,075 
	363,170 386,008 14,174 2,343,613 2,458,247 46,950 1,802,473 2,178,302 298,724 1,576,349 1,849,961 163,179 
	6,786,070 7,717,529 611,102 
	I 
	958,998 1,037,302 59,058 227,225 336,729 I 68,659 1,313,210 1,300,015 29,851 777,090 782,785 I 44,313 1,515,267 1,530,167 (107,443) 468,199 493,443 71,329 321,876 390,000 55,233 
	5,581,866 5,870,441 220,999 
	7 
	178,700 400,967 126,863 
	629,075 510,800 129,100 250,000 252,057 7,057 367,211 412,695 30,495 
	1,246,286 1,175,552 166,652 
	Printed: 5/14/2025 1:03 PM 
	Artifact

	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	Upcoming Meeting Dates 
	Date 
	Date 
	Date 
	Meeting Type 
	Time 
	Location 
	Note 

	September 12, 2025 
	September 12, 2025 
	Board Meeting 
	1:00 PM 
	University Park 
	Business Offices 

	September 30, 2025 
	September 30, 2025 
	Workshop Meeting 
	2:00 PM 
	University Park 
	Business Offices 


	Artifact

	University Park Recreation District 
	University Park Recreation District 
	Supervisor Requests & Public Comments 







